Ci gsville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 5, 2023
SPECIAL MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
APPRQVED BY: , ~
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) w7 7 /// e
/}’ > %
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Mark McLaughlipz”"
None. City Manager

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!
1. Public Hearing on proposed Fiscal Year 2023-2024 budget. (Finance Director).

2. Public Hearing on a proposed tax rate decrease from $.82500 to $.76000 for Fiscal
Year 2023-2024 with $.76000 being an increase in the no new revenue rate of $.70738;
the vote on the tax rate will be on September 11, 2023, at 5pm in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room, City Hall, 400 W. King, Kingsville, Texas. (Finance Director).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment
Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports;
Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public
Works- Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”
Pagelof3

AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 5, 2023



IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?

V.

VL

Vii.

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will inmediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

None.
REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

items for consideration by Commissioners.*

1. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074, of the Texas Open Meetings Act, the
City Commission shall convene in executive session to deliberate the duties and
compensation of the City Manager, City Attorney, and Municipal Court Judge.
(Commissioner Lopez).

2. Consider directing staff on compensation for executive level positions for FY2023-2024
budget. (Commissioner Lopez).

3. Review and discuss proposed fiscal year 2023-2024 budget for departments of the City
of Kingsville. (City Manager).

4. Consider introduction of an ordinance adopting the City Manager's budget, as
amended, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, and appropriating funds for the fiscal year
beginning October 01, 2023, and ending September 30, 2024, in the particulars hereinafter
stated. (Finance Director).

5. Consider introduction of an ordinance establishing and adopting the ad valorem tax rate
for all taxable property within the City of Kingsville, Texas for fiscal year beginning October
01, 2023, and ending September 30, 2024, distributing the tax levy among the various
funds, and providing for a lien on real and personal property to secure the payment of taxes
assessed. (Finance Director).

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter Ill, Article 7, Personnel Policies. (Human Resource
Director).

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance ratifying classifications and prescribing the
number of positions in such classifications for the classified service in the Fire Department
by adding two new civil service positions. (Human Resource Director).

Adjournment.
Page 2 of 3
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 5, 2023



- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen's comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595~8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E~Mail mvalenzuelalcityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

August 31, 2023 at 3:45 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Mary Valenzuela, TRME, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page3of3
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
SEPTEMBER 5, 2023




PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



8 Tie KinasviLLE RecorD ADVERTISEMENT Auaust 17, 2023
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC BUDGET AND PROPOSED TAX RATE
HEARING ON BUDGET e s et

Notice is hereby given that a Public
Hearing on the proposed Kleberg
County Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 will be held on Monday, August
28, 2023, at 1:30 PM. at the Kleberg
County Sheriff’s Annex, 1500 East
King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

Using the proposed tax rate, which
is the rate the budget is based on,
this budget will raise more total
property taxes than last year’s budget
by $2,066,693 or 16.53%, and of that
amount $241,525.00 is tax revenue to
be raised from new property added to
the tax roll this year.

A copy of the proposed budget is on
file in the offices of the Tax Assessor-
Collector and the office of the County
Clerk and on the County’s website
(www.co.kleberg.tx.us) since August
11, 2023, for the public to review.
All interested citizens will have the
opportunity to give written and oral
comments at the Public Hearing.

Maihasore Tru S 0.6692 90 (o s o staotegaton o} b

Schood icht Service Tos.

spseonniby Lo el 50425007 3100 raposad at b pay b indebisdococ)

Comyarien af Frupoand Bdgst with Last Yeee's Budect

[T — 6.83%
Dot e 0.46%
F— 7.39% Increase
I e et Tt
(a5 raleniated under Section 16.04, Tex Code)
Laxeadiap Ter¥ear Cnerent Tas.Yoag
[ — 125482672 144,938,832
[T —— 2,171,444 877,201
P — 98,659,687 104,609,799
L A ——— 2,114,113 685,585

pres ‘ 1048}, Tes Code,
* *New propery” i defined by Section J6BEIIT) Toe Code.
#10 Tanabl vl i deflried by Srcsion 1044101 Tox Code.

Bondsd

Torel moons of cutsandiog b s bomded imd-bicdness® $.ASLI9R

ool il
P Pttt B Lt TR
Moorasner & | Inom & Lot Rerane | st Rovenss
Lpaaibnt StadlagEusdt | Xatad Taz Stadent Rax Stedens
Lot Voar's Bt 08601 0.4174 127750 {4971 11,739
[Ty —
et reeenes bt LAM204S619 193041 7839 8891
[R—— 06692 |0423997 1095197 |asn 9,475
npory

e pterst &
P bomi, mad e s dori

Compariton of Prepored Lavy nith Lagt Year's Levy

Lt ThiaXaac
Averuge Markes Vatue ot Revidances 97,353 123,428
verwg Tasshle Vitwc of Rasideneon 44,783 54,059
Lo Veur R Ve Pogesed e par S0 | .
Taxer Doe va Avesage Reskdencs a1 wose
fosteant Becrraseyin Toaen s o0
wh s
svtemercrly 9,

Fuad Batances
[a—")
y

Maliierans znd Operacons Fund Halancel) 2933358
Brzevest & Sisking Pusd Halanceis) 283,137

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON TAX INCREASE

A tax rate of $0,76000 per $100 valuation bas been proposed by the governing body of CITY OF
KINGSVILLE.
PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.76000 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $0.70738 per 5100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $0.76311 per S100

The no-aew-everue Lax rate is the tax rate for the 2023 tax year that will raise the same amount of property
1ax revenue for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properties in both the 2022 tax year and the 2023 ax
yoat,

The voter-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt without holding an
election to seck veter approval of the tate.

‘The propased 1ax rate is greater than the no-new-revenue ax rate. This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE
is proposing to increase property taxes for the 2023 tax year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON Scptember 5, 2023 AT
500 pn AT City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Comemunity Room, 400 W, Kleberg, Kingsville, TX 78363.

The proposed tax rate Is niot greater than the voter-approval 1ax rate. A< a result, CITY OF KINGSVILLE is

1ot required to hold an election &t which votzrs may accept or reject the proposed tax rate. However, you

may express your support far or opposition to the proposed tax rate by contacting the members of the City

Commission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE at their ofices or by attending the public hearing mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
AS FOLLOWS:

‘Property tax amount= {tax rate) X (taxzhle value of your propeny)'100

FOR the propesal:
AGAINST the proposal:

PRESENT and nnt voting;
ABSENT;

Visit Texas. gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your loca] property 1ax database on which you can exsily
acorss information regarding youm property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and
schieduled public hearlags of each entity that taxes your property,

Tz B6th Texas Legistature modifled the manner tn which the voter-approval ax rate is caloulated o limit
the rate of growth of property taxes in the siate.

The following tzble companes the taxes imposed on the sverage residence homestead by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE last year to the taxes proposed to be imposad on the average residence homestead by CITY
OF KINGSVILLE this year.

-3 2023 Change
Total tax rate {per  S0.82500 $0.76000 decrease of -0.06500, or
$109 of value} 7.80%
Average homestead  §4.322 $9.808 increase of 5,466, o
taxeble vahie 12693%
Tax on average $35.66 $7454 increase of 38.88, or
hemestead 109.03%
Total tax levyon 2t 38,256,038 58,936,140 increase of 580,102, o
properties 8.24%

For assistance with tax calculations, please cantac the tax assessor for CTTY OF KINGSVILLE 2t 361-595-
8002 r ity 8 corm, of vish cityofkingsville.com for more i i

NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING ON BUDGET

Notice is hereby given that a Public
Hearing on the proposed City of
Kingsville Budget for Fiscal Year
2023-2024 will be held on Tuesday,
September 5, 2023, at 5:00 P.M. at the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community
Room, City Hall, 400 West King
Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

Using the proposed tax rate, which is
the rate the budget is based on, this
budget will raise more total property
taxesthanlastyear’sbudgetby$680,102
or 8.24%, and of that amount $82,761
is tax revenue to be raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year.

A copy of the proposed budget is
on file in the offices of the City of
Kingsville City Secretary and the
Director of Finance and on the city’s
website  (www.cityofkingsville.com)
since August 11, 2023, for the public
to review. All interested citizens will
have the opportunity to give written
and oral comments at the Public
Hearing.

B ik 2
i



Changes to Proposed Revenues Budget

Proposed Budget Submitied $91,713,158.28 Updated 8/30/2023
Fund Line Item Amount Change Description
002 Tourism Fund 718,376.81
002-4-0000-75202 (59,114.81)| This transfer was completed in FY 22-23
Transfer from Fund 202
(59,114.81)
002 Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 659 262 00
026 Golf Course Capxtal Projuests Fund 10 676 00
026-4-0000-75001 (410.00){ Transfer updated as the budgeted revenues
Transfer from Fund 001 decreased.
(410.00)
026 AdeStEd Proposed Rev Budget 10 266 00
05T Uty Fand T07aL177.00]
051-4-0000-75001 31,229.00 |Update Personnel Transfer
Transfer from Fund 001
31,229.00
05 1 -Ad]usted Proposed Rev Budget 10,772,406.00 »
066 GO Series 2011 00| '
066-4-0000-75051 316.00 |To cover cost shortage of Tremble.
Transfer From Fund 051
Changes 316.00
066 Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 316.00
093 Parks Mamtenance 25,000.00
093-4-0000-75001 4,503.00 [To cover equipment purchase
Transfer From Fund 001
Changes 4,503.00
r93 Adjusted Proposed Rev Bud«ret 29,503.00
098 Economlc Dcvelopment Fund 35'5,6(1)0%.0-0
098-4-0000-75001 25,000.00 {Transfer from General Fund for one-time
additional economic activity.
Changes 25,000.00
[098-Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 380,600.00
Proposed Revenues Budget - page 56 91,713,158.28
1,523.19

Changes
Proposed Budget Adjusted

. Revenues Report

$91,714,681.47

(91,714,681.47)
0.00




Budget Worksheet FY 22-23

Fund

001 - GENERAL FUND

002 - TOURISM FUND

005 - PD-STATE SEIZURE FUND

008 - LAW ENF OFF STAND-POLICE

010 - LAW ENF OFF STAND-FIRE

011 - G.O, DEBT SERVICE FUND

012 - UF DEBT SERVICE FUND

016 - PD - STONEGARDEN

017 - PD GRANT BORDER STAR-LBSP

018 - PD GRANT - JAG

025 - BUILDING SECURITY FUND

026 - GOLF COURSE CAPITAL MAINTENANCE FUND
027 -EMS FUND

028 - PD-FEDERAL SEIZURE FUND

031 - MUNICIPAL CRT TECHNOLOGY

033 - CO SERIES 2016 - GENERAL

039 - CO SERIES 2002-2002A-GEN

050 - DOJ IAG GRANT

051 - UTILITY FUND

054 - UF CAPITAL PROJECTS

055 - STORMWATER DRAIN CAP PROJ

059 - HS-OPERATION LONE STAR GRANT

062 - CO SERIES 2005 - UTILITY

065 - CO SERIES 2011-GENERAL

066 - CO SERIES 2011- UTILITY

067 - CO 2013 - GF STREET PROIS

068 - CO SERIES 2013- DRAINAGE

069 - TX CDBG MAIN STREET GRANT #7219012
071 - FEMA ASSISTANCE

083 - CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION OF GOVERNOR GRANT
084 - DEAAG/WWTP GRANT FUND

086 - TX CDBG Grant #7218269

087 - SOLID WASTE-CAP PROJECTS

030 - LANDFILL CLOSURE FUND

091 - GF CAPITAL PROJECTS

082 - STREET FUND

093 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND

094 - TEXAS PARKS & WILDUFE GRANT

095 - NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORICAL PRESERVATION GRs
096 - INSURANCE CLAIM RECOVERY FUND

Ranamuse

For Fiscal: 10/2022-09/2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2023

Fund Summary

City Manager

23,170,642.83
659,262.00
3,131.00
0.00

0.00
2,264,984.00
2,251,355.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
13,350.00
10,266.00
0.00

128.00
11,489.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
10,772,406.00
66,249.00
423,224.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

316.00

0.00
33,708.88
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
590,485.00
366,906.17
0.00
1,069,126.00
29,503.00
55,209.00
0.00

0.00

Defined Budgets
.0/2020-09/2021 .0/2020-09/2021 .0/2021-09/2022 .0/2021-08/2022 .0/2022-09/2023 .0/2022-09/2023 1/2022-03/2023 .0/2023-09/2024
Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Expected
20,228,775.13  20,344,581.96  20,835,608.00 21,562,936.38 21,754,269.80  19,343,447.12 23,043,052.90
567,762.00 625,180.29 651,197.00 663,051.74 667,554.00 535,608.68 682,792.07
5,000.00 3,068.14 1,200.00 319,849.66 1,500.00 28,059.94 4,331.94
2,808.34 4,564.00 5,609.73 5,324.05 2,631.35 2,631.35 2,631.35
0.00 0.00 2,656.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,318,404.29 2,223,537.41 1,705,625.04 1,689,249.82 1,960,347.00 1,885,970.25 1,937,952.83
1,602,683.00 1,688,283.72 1,730,093.00 1,730,242.87 2,018,788.50 1,972,743.92 2,019,380.20
187,020.00 65,569.48 249,500.00 177,693.31 271,084.51 88,259.71 271,084.51
234,000.00 46,625.83 78,000.00 42,759.87 78,000.00 24,372.51 78,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,585.63 20,585.63 20,585.63
10,000.00 14,447.00 14,500.00 11,784.00 13,000.00 11,806.77 11,500.93
9,839.00 9,839.00 11,092.50 11,092.52 10,350.00 10,350.00 10,350.00
22,486.00 21,585.31 14,504.00 9,453.09 6,121.00 0.00 5,050.98
100.00 72.67 75.00 79.49 0.00 104.27 127.97
11,000.00 12,716.20 13,000.00 10,265.04 11,000.00 10,011.90 9,732.68
4,000.00 91.68 100.00 16.42 ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13,325.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9,828,881.78 10,656,743.17 10,421,558.33  10,782,627.65 10,135,830.00 9,028,547.39  10,456,514.69
478,814.07 581,100.52 492,591.80 495,438.45 100.00 3,583.98 4,248.55
405,000.00 401,507.40 401,000.00 414,582.67 412,000.00 388,938.98 423,223.25
0.00 0.00 0.00 235,500.65 13,207.80 13,207.80 13,207.80
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
83,480.01 82,805.02 21,780.47 28,566.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,000.00 2,736.59 2,100.00 7,134.15 300.00 28,441.02 33,709.03
292,549.00 257,282.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,494.05 50,494.05 50,494.05
$07,500.00 907,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101,610.00 136,322.13 2,534.20 2,534.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
573,750.00 576,918.68 575,200.00 584,155.04 648,500.00 604,645.68 653,562.22
367,122.00 367,932.98 369,164.12 368,560.88 367,958.15 344,296.12 366,968.78
0.00 0.00 1,228.49 307.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
802,000.00 822,553.28 1,075,373.21 1,073,869.49 1,035,000.00 1,023,248.28 1,069,125.76
25,000.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 25,000.00 55,000.00 25,000.00 55,000.00
0.00 223,575.00 265,568.00 11,000.00 66,910.00 0.00 99,527.07
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8/30/2022 8:51:02 AM



Budget Worksheet FY 22-23

097 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT - FIRE FUND

098 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

100 - SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL GRANT

101 - TX CDBG MAIN STREET #7219192

103 - COVID-19 CARES Act Fund

105 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT - POLICE FUND

106 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FLEET MGMT FUND-PW UF
107 - ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT

108 - PATRICK LEAHY BULLETPROOF VEST PARTNERSHIP FUD
108 - CORONAVIRUS EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENTAL FUND
110 - KINGSVILLE PD ENHANCEMENT BWC FUND

111 - FEMA-COVID 19

112 - FEMA - Winter Storm Event

113 - CITYWIDE WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPRO'
114 - SWB Rural & Tribal Assist. Grant #2019-MU-8X-K002
115 - TAX NOTES SERIES 2021

116 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 7 IMPROV-PROJ #40135
117 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 1 IMPROV-PROJ #40142
118 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 3 IMPROV-PROJ #40143
118 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 4 IMPROV-PROIJ §40144
120 - PROPERTY TAX RESERVE FUND

121 - GF-ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS

122 - GENERAL LAND OFFICE HURR. HARVEY MITIGATION Gi
123 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT PROGRAM

124 - ED RACHAL FOUNDATION - PD

125 - UF-ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY

126 - GF TAX NOTES SERIES 2022

127 - UF TAX NOTES SERIES 2022

128 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 8 IMPROV-PROI #40192
129 - TX SEVERE WINTER STORM GRANT-MOBILE GENERAT(
130 - TX SEVERE WINTER STORM GRANT-BACKUP GENERAT(
131 - TASA-HARREL & MEMORIAL PROJECT GRANT

132 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT-SOMERSET FUND
138 - HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

139 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PULIC WORKS-GF

140 - ED RACHAL FOUNDATION - PARKS

141 - CO SERIES 2023 - UTILITY

151 - CO Series 2023A-GF

202 - TOURISM - FACADE GRANTS PROGRAM FUND

203 - JK NORTHWAY EDA FUND

204 - JK NORTHWAY HOTEL VENUE TAX FUND

205 - TOURISM ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNC
206 - CHAMBERLAIN PARK PROJECT

207 - CJD BODY WORN CAMERA GRANT

B/30/2023 8:51:02 AM

70,000.00
314,980.75
850,170.00
350,000.00

29,289.92

10,000.00

15,266.37

20,567.08

$,170.00

29,841.69

41,330.00

18,706.00

15,808.02

73,668.00

83,221.95

1,337,346.00

44,000.00

44,000.00

44,000.00

44,000.00
166,748.00

0.00
366,787.00
0.00
25,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,441,302.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
30,000.00
0.00
156,342.86
0.00

0.00

0.00

101,923.81
316,939.88
77,602.00
130,887.45
28,264.32
10,000.00
15,261.31
1,869.73
4,585.00
0.00
20,665.00
20,253.64
12,882.58
0.00
96,546.95
1,363,470.00
44,000.49
44,000.49
44,000.48
44,000.38
157,581.25
0.00

0.00

0.00
25,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,221,319.50
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
30,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
376,000.00
774,520.00
351,059.75
0.00
10,000.00
10,000.00
0.00
19,170.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
7,366,778.00
61,075.93
0.00
1,356,000.00
1,356,000.00
1,456,000.00
1,856,000.00
79,885.00
2,776,000.00
36,678,716.00
500,000.00
21,000.00
2,776,000.00
1,477,722.00
713,304.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,609,628.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
347,088.00
0.00
163,706.66

0.00
374,761.08
0.00
213,172.30
0.00
10,000.00
10,000.00
0.00
9,585.00
0.00
20,655.54
0.00

0.00
514,137.30
0.00

0.00
754,987.81
754,987.89
812,021.95
1,040,368.60
80,715.45
428,941.15
2,370,401.80
0.00
18,667.15
576,572.53
1,468,188.00
708,148.42
614.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,872,555.32
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
21,275.00
0.00
133,056.82

45,000.00
355,600.00
974,520.00

0.00

0.00
10,000.00
99,642.00
0.00
13,582.46
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,693,110.00
0.00

30,000.00
602,000.00
602,000.00
645,000.00
817,000.00

0.00
1,739,923.20
34,308,314.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
700,000.00
35,456.00
68,894.00
1,248,433.00
0.00
3,763,847.96

35,261.31

25,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
395,000.00
0.00

Rovamnss

For Fiscal: 10/2022-03/2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2023

45,000.00
355,265.65
200,000.00

0.00

0.00
10,000.00
99,642.00
0.00
6,796.24
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
95,165.54
0.00
30,000.00
1,047.18
1,047.03
1,082.79
1,451.94
0.00
1,536,381.80
456,300.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.59
17,728.00
68,894.00
0.00

0.00
3,085,282.47

35,261.32

0.00
6,117,488.69
0.00
14,700.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

45,000.00
355,700.00
200,000.00

0.00

0.00
10,000.00
99,642.00
0.00
13,592.46
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,000,000.00
0.00
30,000.00
111,615.93
111,969.63
119,635.76
151,907.46
0.00
1,958,923.20
456,300.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
399,000.00
0.00
68,894.00
0.00

0.00
2,772,364.27
35,261.31
25,000.00
6,108,387.26
0.00
14,700.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

45,000.00
380,600.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
10,000.00
100,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,852,641.00
0.00

0.00
1,245,430.00
1,245,076.00
1,337,446.00
1,711,543.00
0.00

0.00
33,852,014.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
301,000.00
0.00
106,106.00
0.00

0.00
4,273,317.00
10,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
452,767.58
0.00

Page 35 of 36



Ronemisso

Budget Worksheet FY 22-23 ) For Fiscal: 10/2022-09/2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2023
410 - ACTIVITY FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Total: 47,716,465.26  47,913,304.17 104,127,722.23 55,456,887.67 91,808,125.72 47,632,890.59 56,410,048.47 91,714,681.47

8/30/2023 8:51:02 AWM Page 36 of 36



Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description

00! GF Proposed Budget 25,197,876.78

001-5-1000-31625 8,250.00 |Remove reduction that was made

Training/Tvl-Spec Event

001;5-1010-1 Ixxx » 901.0(‘)> Comp Plan Adjustments A

Salaries & Benefits

5202.00 |Addifional Request

001-5-1030-31401
Prof Svc-Appraisal Dist

~]001-5-1100-32500 6,000.00 | Additional Budget Increase
Medical Treatment

001-5-1603- 1ok (1,994.00)|Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits
001-5-1603-71200 10,850.00 |14 Ft Dump Trailer

Machinery/Equipment

001-5-1702-1 1xoxx. ' ' 10,537.00 |Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits

001-5-1703-1 Ixxx 11,702.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-1703-11xxx 1,736.00 {Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-1703-31400 17,000.00 |Tire Disposal From Lanfill
Professional Services

001-5-1801-22600 3,108.00 |All Data Repair Mobile Device-Garage
Computers & Assoc Eq

001-5-1801-31410 9,800.00 {Nimble Array Support

Software Maintenance

001-5-1805-41400 7,655.00 |Replace Automatic Gate Opener at Police Dept
Equipment Maintenance

001-5-1805-71300 36,606.00 |HVAC for Municipal Building
Building

001-5-2101-31400 5,000.00 |Police Testing

Professional Services

001-5-2101-32500 2,000.00 |Budget Increase

Medical Treatment

3,650.00 |New First Aid Kits

001-5-2102-21100

Supplies

001-5-2102-31600 5,000.00 | Various Training Classes
Training & Travel

001-5-2102-31613 11,750.00 |Officers attending the Academy

Training & Tvl-Academy

00!-5-2.103-1 Ixxx (3,737.00){ Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits
001-5-2103-31100 25,000.00 |Additional Communications due to credits received

Communications in FY 23-24.




Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Proposcd Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Linc Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description
001-5-2200-1 Ixxx . (42,382.00){Salary & Benefits Updates
Salaries & Benefits '
001-5-2200-21700 5,500.00 [5" Supply Hose
Minor Equipment
001-5-2200-21700 1,214.00 {Gas Sniffer
Minor Equipment
001-5-2200-21700 4,962.00 |5 Gas Monitor
Minor Equipment
001-5-2200-21700 1,498.00 {Bender Lift
Minor Equipment
001-5-2200-21700 4,720.00 |Mannequin
Minor Equipment
001-5-2200-21700 2,603.00 {Equipment Storage Box
Minor Equipment
001-5-2200-22400 3,000.00 {Medical Supplies Budget Increase
Medical Supplies
001-5-2200-31400 20,000.00 |Medicare Ground Ambulance Data Collection Survey
Professional Services
001-5-2200-41100 18,700.00 |Budget Increase

Vehicle Maintenance

001-5-3030-1 Ixxx. (507.00)| Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-3050-1Txxx 5.700.00 |Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
001-5-3050-1 Ixxx

1,720.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-3050-32600 4,872.00 JCDL Training for (3) Employees

Training & Travel

001-5-4400-1 1xxx I - 2,452.00 | Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-4400-31100 4,308.00 | Telecommunications (Internet) Not Budgeted
Col icatio

001-5-4301-31600 — 2.500.00 |Budget Increase

Training & Travel

001-5-4502-1 Ixxx 247.00 {Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-4502-64100 17,342.00 |Remove budget reduction
Operating Lease

001-5-4502-64100 (12,789.00)| Change in New Lease payments

Operating Lease




Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description
001-5-4503-21100 5,000.00 |Budget Increase
Supplies
001-5-4503-21404 500.00 |Budget Increase
Fertilizer
001-5-4503-21700 5,500.00 | Tables & Chairs for Rec Hall
Minor Equipment
001-5-4503-31400 3,780.00 |Repair Services
Professional Services
001-5-4503-31800 2,580.00 |Budget Increase
Equipment Rental
001-5-4503-59100 20,000.00 {Ball Field Upgrades
Grounds & Perm Fixtures
001-5-4503-59100 39,058.00 {Yellow Field, Red Field, Blue Field,
Grounds & Perm Fixtures Concession/Pressbox Improvements
001-5-4503-59100 8,000.00 {Red Dirt
Grounds & Perm Fixtures
001-5-4503-59105 500.00 |lrrigation Work
Bandstand
001-5-4503-59110 600.00 {Budget Increase for Maintenance Items
Brookshire Park |
001-5-4503-59111 2,560.00 [Budget Increase for Maintenance Items
Brookshire Pool
001-5-4503-59112 500.00 {Budget Increase
Corral Park
001-3-4503-59113 1,452.00 |Budget Increase
Dick Kleberg Park
001-5-4503-59114 125.00 |Budget Increase
Flato Park
001-5-4503-59115 4,520.00 |Budget Increase
Flores Park
001-5-4503-59116 1,520.00 {Budget Increase
Thompson Park
001-5-4512-11xxx 2,656.00 {Comp Plan Updates

S}alraries & Benefits

001-5-4513-21401

10,000.00

Budget Increase

Pool Chemicals

001-5-4513-31498 3,000.00 |Budget Increase

Adult Softball League

001-5-6900-80026 (410.00)|Updated transfer as Golf budgeted revenues
Transfer to Fund 026 decreased that the transfer is calculated on.
001-5-6900-80051 31.229.00 {Personne! Transfer Update

Transfer to Fund 054

001-5-6900-80093 4,503.00 [To cover equipment purchase

Transfer to Fund 093

001-5-6900-80098 25,000.00 |For One-Time Additional Economic Activity
Transfer to Fund 098

Changes 393,849.00

001-Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget

25,591,7

8




Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description

051 UF Proposed Exp Budget 11,476,077.12

051-5-6001-11xxx 1,870.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

051-5-6001-11xxx 1,600.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

051-5-6001-31600 330.00 | TCEQ Testing

Training & Travel

051-5-6001-31600 800.00 |License Certification Training

Training & Travel

051-5-6002-1 1xxx 4,354.00 |Comp Plan Adjustments
Salaries & Benefits
051-5-6002-31400
Professional Services

051-5-6002-33101

15,000.00 {|PFAS Required Sampling

1,500.00 |Scade Annual Support Subscription

Subscriptions

051-5-6002-41100 1,500.00 | Tool Box/2 Way Radio Emergency Lights
Vehicle Maintenance

051-5-6002-54300 250,000.00 |Water Well Rehabs for Wells #14, #22, & #24
Utility Plant

051-5-6101-11xx.\‘v ‘ B » 1,86800 Comp PlanUpdafes »
Salaries & Benefits

051-5-6201-11xxx 3,172.00 Comp Plan Updates
] Salaries & Benefits

1051-5-6900-80066 T ] 316,00 | To cover cost shorage of Tremble,
Transfer to Fund 066
051-5-7001-11xxx ' ’ 8.546,00 |Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
051-5-7001-11xxx 870.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits
051-5-7001-21400

42,100.00 |Hydrex 6909

Chemicals

051-5-7001-31600 3,250.00 |Removed reduction for CDL Training
Training & Travel

051-5-7001-51100 20,000.00 |Office Bldg Restrooms & Floors Remode!

Building Maintenance

051-5-7002-1 Ixoxx (1,651.00)| Comp Plan Updates

Salari &Beneﬁts

051-5-7003-11xxx 27,278.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits
051-5-7003-21400 3,030.00 |Budget Increase
Chemicals
051-5-7003-21700 9,045.00
Minor Equipment
051-5-7003-31600

Training & Travel

(2) Stormwater Jet Nozzels

2,350.00 |Removed reduction for CDL Training




Proposed Budget Submitted

Fund

Line Item

Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Fund Amount

$96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023

Amount Change Description

051-5-8000-1 1xxx

Salaries & Benefits

(541.00)|Comp Plan Updates

051-5-8000-41100

500.00 |Additional maintenance due to increased usage

Vehicle Maintenance

T051-5-8020-11xxx

Salaries & Benefits

72,091.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Changes

419,178.00

11,895,255.12

062 CO Series

055 Stormwater Fund 126,200.00
055-5-3050-53100 898,000.00 |Drainage Projects
Drainage
Changes 898,000.00

055 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 1,024,200.00

2005

50,468.89

062-5-7003-54300
Utility Plant

50,000.00 {(5) Submersible Pumps

062-5-7001-54300
Utility Plant

(50,468.89)|Removed Project Placeholder

Changes

(468.89)

50,000.00

062 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget

066 CO Series

2011

5,684.45

066-5-6001-71200
Machinery & Equip

6,000.00 | Trimble TDC650

066-5-6002-31400
Professional Services

(5,684.45)| Removed Project Placeholder

066 Adjuste_cl ProEosed _Exp Budpg:

Changes

068 CO Series 2013 Drainage 0.00
068-5-3050-53100 719,000.00 |Drainage Projects
Drainage
Changes 719,000.00

068 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 719,000.00




Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund . Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description
093 Park Maintenance Fund 0.00

093-5-4503-41400 10,000.00 |Brookshire Pool Sand Replacement

Equipment Maintenance
093-5-4503-59100 10,000.00
Grounds & Perm Fixt
093-5-4503-71300 15,000.00 {Fencing for Ball Ficlds
Building
093-5-4503-71300 10,000.00
Building

093-5-4503-71300
Building

Scoreboard and Repairs to Field 5 & Girls

Splash Pad Shelter

12,000.00 |Shade Structure for Thompson

Changes 57,000.00
093 Park Maintenance Fund 57,000.00

098 Economic Development Fund 294,469.00
098-5-1060-31400 25,000.00 |Additional Contribution for additional economic
: development
Changes 25,000.00
oposed E dget 319,469.00
121 GF Arp Funding 0.00
121-5-1603-31400 96,000.00 |Roll Forward Demos

Professional Services
121-5-2200-31400

150,000.00 {Roll Forward Fire Station Design

Professional Services
121-5-4400-71300 200,000.00 [Roll Forward Animal Shelter Rehab
Building

121-5-4503-59113 180,000.00 |Roll Forward - DKP Lighting, Walking Trails

Dick Kleberg Park

Changes 626,000.00
121-Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 626,000.00

125 UF ARP Fund 0.00
125-5-6001-31400
Professional Services
125-5-6001-71300 150,000.00
Building
125-5-7001-31400
Professional Services

781,000.00 |Uncomitted Funds

Water Well #14 Pumphouse Rehab

200,000.00 |Sewer Smoke Testing

Changes 1,131,000.00
125 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 1,131,000.00
202 Tourism Facade Grant Program 59,114.81
202-5-6900-80202 (59,114.81){ This transfer was completed in FY 22-23
Transfer to Fund 202
Changes (59,114.81)

202 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 0.00




Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description

Proposed Expenditures Budget - page 65 $96,133,830.06

Changes 4,209,758.85

Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 100,343,588.91




Budget Worksheet FY 22-23

Fund

001 - GENERAL FUND

002 - TOURISM FUND

005 - PD-STATE SEIZURE FUND

009 - LAW ENF OFF STAND-POLICE

010 - LAW ENF OFF STAND-FIRE

011 - G.O. DEBT SERVICE FUND

012 - UF DEBT SERVICE FUND

013 - TEXAS HISTORICAL FUND

016 - PD - STONEGARDEN

017 - PD GRANT BORDER STAR-LBSP
019 - PD GRANT - JAG

025 - BUILDING SECURITY FUND

026 - GOLF COURSE CAPITAL MAINTENANCE FUND
027 - EMS FUND

028 - PD-FEDERAL SEIZURE FUND

030 - RED RIBBON DRUG AWARENESS
031 - MUNICIPAL CRT TECHNOLOGY

033 - CO SERIES 2016 - GENERAL

039 - CO SERIES 2002-2002A-GEN

050 - DOJ JAG GRANT

051 - UTILITY FUND

054 - UF CAPITAL PROJECTS

055 - STORMWATER DRAIN CAP PRO!
059 - H5-OPERATION LONE STAR GRANT
062 - CO SERIES 2005 ~ UTILITY

065 - CO SERIES 2011-GENERAL

066 - CO SERIES 2011~ UTILITY

067 - CO 2013 - GF STREET PROJS

068 - CO SERIES 2013- DRAINAGE

069 - TX CDBG MAIN STREET GRANT #7219012
071 - FEMA ASSISTANCE

083 - CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION OF GOVERNOR GRANT
084 - DEAAG/WWTP GRANT FUND

086 - TX CDBG Grant #7218269

087 - SOLID WASTE-CAP PROJECTS

090 - LANDFiLL CLOSURE FUND

091 - GF CAPITAL PROJECTS

092 - STREET FUND

083 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND

094 - TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE GRANT

Cepondfurt

For Fiscal: 10/2022-09/2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2023

Fund Summary

City Manager

25,591,725.78
612,435.00
237,710.00
0.00

0.00
2,152,727.00
2,055,563.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
9,000.00
0.00

0.00
30,000.00
0.00
7,800.00
22,911.47
0.00

0.00
11,895,255.12
193,669.00
1,024,200.00
0.00
50,000.00
0.00
6,000.00
0.00
719,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
500,000.00
0.00
597,686.17
479,085.00
0.00
1,299,982.00
57,000.00

Defined Budgets
{0/2020-09/2021 .0/2020-09/2021 .0/2021-09/2022 .0/2021-09/2022 .0/2022-09/2023 .0/2022-09/2023 1/2022-09/2023 .0/2023-08/2024
Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget Total Activity Total Budget YTD Activity Expected
21,898,304.72  20,896,248.41  23,368,400.35 22,132,930.57 23,409,210.17 18,658,454.46 21,609,072.17
565,751.00 499,136.75 871,433.85 538,939.08 747,187.80 510,162.07 681,045.39
201,628.24 95,268.16 364,817.09 148,712.88 222,745.00 95,339.69 213,297.81
7,808.34 4,564.00 5,609.73 5,324.05 2,631.35 0.00 2,631.35
2,656.00 0.00 2,656.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,451,455.18 2,437,695.63 1,602,249.00 1,601,885.42 1,817,452.00 1,627,712.66 1,817,452.00
1,566,567.70 350,821.00 1,535,453.00 4,189,585.86 1,712,589.50 1,711,683.60 1,712,589.50
56.76 56.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
187,020.00 65,569.48 249,900.00 177,693.31 271,084.51 128,880.08 271,084.51
234,000.00 46,625.83 78,000.00 42,759.87 78,000.00 34,277.45 78,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,585.63 20,585.63 20,585.63
10,000.00 130.86 0.00 0.00 18,330.00 9,396.28 18,330.00
117,000.16 51,416.02 20,000.00 19,960.00 38,642.95 22,400.00 36,042.95
26,803.00 21,585.31 14,504.00 9,453.09 6,121.00 5,526.73 5,050.98
30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 5,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
58.26 58.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
17,292.00 6,130.83 9,941.00 9,556.50 17,954.00 6,081.52 16,489.84
76,372.00 35,000.00 23,428.49 7,507.12 28,893.17 26,630.40 21,850.00
5,266.37 5,261.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13,325.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10,295,744.14 10,890,296.34 10,542,776.72 10,946,415.38 10,585,271.24 9,143,569.11 10,327,613.62
1,324,878.27 849,083.07 259,361.80 32,341.00 308,638.78 250,509.51 273,181.51
293,900.00 293,987.72 112,200.00 112,893.36 639,360.00 532,499.42 481,200.00
0.00 0.00 248,696.03 235,500.65 13,207.80 13,207.80 13,207.80
1,137.58 1,137.58 50,468.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
154,000.00 0.00 175,185.00 0.00 31,232.25 31,232.25 31,232.25
0.00 0.00 29,017.21 29,017.21 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,455,655.00 188,567.38 1,176,109.00 1,041,105.50 230,700.00 230,700.00 230,700.00
332,545.00 292,303.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,494.05 50,494.05 50,454.05
0.00 0.00 400,000.00 400,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00
122,740.00 118,915.00 4,470.33 4,470.33 0.00 0.00 0.00
560,392.00 499,052.56 908,660.16 707,648.51 928,440.48 844,127.13 904,804.52
200,000.00 157,754.51 200,000.00 44,398.64 569,966.00 69,559.86 90,881.00
64.58 64.58 0.00 0.00 2,494.02 1,572.14 1,572.14
1,450,000.00 1,454,336.46 1,046,356.00 817,057.57 1,274,982.00 641,420.24 1,274,985.00
50,304.00 25,300.00 79,174.00 41,291.15 61,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00
359,500.00 360,901.33 272,041.56 40,306.60 98,100.00 35,084.81 97,277.97

87,825.17

8/30/2023 8:44:44 AM

Page 81 of B3



Epandsahuus

Budget Worksheet FY 22-23 For Fiscal: 10/2022-09/2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2023

085 - NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORICAL PRESERVATION GR/ 3,161.38 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
096 - INSURANCE CLAIM RECOVERY FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
097 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT - FIRE FUND 12,348.04 12,348.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
098 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 298,456.75 271,583.17 360,000.00 312,730.68 341,000.00 269,770.22 313,237.10 319,468.00
100 - SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL GRANT 793,262.00 0.00 852,122.00 0.00 852,122.00 115,919.90 200,000.00 0.00
101 - TX CDBG MAIN STREET #7219192 350,000.00 153,130.50 350,000.00 212,894.50 0.00 484.75 484.75 0.00
103 - COVID-19 CARES Act Fund 29,299.92 28,264.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
105 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT ~ POLICE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00
106 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FLEET MGMT FUND-PW UF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 124,903.31 57,976.64 80,082.31 144,820.00
107 - ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT 20,567.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,869.73 1,869.73 1,869.73 0.00
108 - PATRICK LEAHY BULLETPROOF VEST PARTNERSHIP FUP 5,170.00 0.00 19,170.00 0.00 13,592.46 13,592.46 27,762.46 0.00
108 - CORONAVIRUS EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENTAL FUND 29,841.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
110 - KINGSVILLE PD ENHANCEMENT BWC FUND 41,330.00 0.00 41,311.08 41,311.08 0.00 9.46 9.46 0.00
111 - FEMA-COVID 18 18,706.00 20,253.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
112 - FEMA - Winter Storm Event 15,808.02 12,882.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
113 - CITYWIDE WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPRO" 0.00 0.00 7,366,778.00 0.00 5,693,110.00 213,501.18 2,000,000.00 4,852,641.00
114 - SWB Rural & Tribal Assist. Grant #2019-MU-BX-K002 83,221.95 83,221.95 61,075.93 .00 0.00 13,325.00 13,325.00 0.00
115 - TAX NOTES SERIES 2021 1,337,346.00 113,334.28 1,043,281.20 552,740.00 737,869.92 571,194.11 727,010.58 385.14
116 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 7 IMPROV-PROJ #40135 15,943.27 " 15,943.27 1,384,103.00 0.00 754,000.00 4,536.25 110,570.00 1,245,430.00
117 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 1 IMPROV-PROJ #40142 15,943.27 15,943.27 1,384,103.00 0.00 754,000.00 4,536.25 110,923.70 1,245,076.00
118 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 3 IMPROV-PROJ #40143 16,487.26 16,487.26 1,483,567.00 0.00 645,000.00 4,834.25 118,635.76 1,337,446.00
119 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 4 IMPROV-PROIJ #40144 22,108.24 22,108.24 1,877,998.00 0.00 817,000.00 5,887.00 151,907.46 1,711,543.00
120 - PROPERTY TAX RESERVE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
121 - GF-ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 0.00 0.00 1,867,827.80 428,941.15 3,526,439.92 2,373,855.74 2,776,416.56 626,000.00
122 - GENERAL LAND OFFICE HURR. HARVEY MITIGATION GI 0.00 0.00 36,678,716.00 2,003,614.80 34,308,314.00 465,210.00 456,300.00 33,852,014.00
123 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 199,999.53 229,999.53 270,000.47
124 - ED RACHAL FOUNDATION - PD 25,000.00 24,981.23 21,000.00 18,667.15 1,999.00 1,999.00 2,351.62 0.00
125 - UF-ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY 0.00 0.00 2,697,479.00 576,572.53 3,158,088.10 1,570,464.28 1,993,005.68 1,131,000.00
126 - GF TAX NOTES SERIES 2022 0.00 0.00 1,477,722.00 1,174,683.62 213,191.20 213,160.79 213,160.80 0.00
127 - UF TAX NOTES SERIES 2022 0.00 0.00 713,304.00 0.00 186,304.66 186,304.66 186,454.42 0.00
128 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 8 IMPROV-PROJ #40192 0.00 0.00 0.00 614.00 700,000.00 9,250.00 388,000.00 301,000.00
129 - TX SEVERE WINTER STORM GRANT-MOBILE GENERATC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
130 - TXSEVERE WINTER STORM GRANT-BACKUP GENERAT( 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
131 - TASA-HARREL & MEMORIAL PROJECT GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,248,433.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
138 - HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 4,414,503.00 4,051,101.16 4,261,441,00 3,878,979.72 3,762,744.10 3,329,699.11 4,261,518.45 4,579,477.00
139 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PULIC WORKS-GF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
140 - ED RACHAL FOUNDATION - PARKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
141 - CO SERIES 2023 - UTILITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800,577.18 6,100,000.00 0.00
151 - CO Series 2023A-GF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 488.00 0.00 0.00
202 - TOURISM - FACADE GRANTS PROGRAM FUND 0.00 0.00 55,380.00 10,965.19 0.00 14,700.00 59,114.81 0.00
203 - JK NORTHWAY EDA FUND 557,000.00 0.00 557,000.00 0.00 557,000.00 0.00 0.00 557,000.00
204 - JK NORTHWAY HOTEL VENUE TAX FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
205 - TOURISM ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNT 0.00 0.00 89,946.00 21,275.00 124,688.00 42,785.28 64,328.00 87,941.00
206 - CHAMBERLAIN PARK PROJECT ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 395,000.00 45,900.00 0.00 452,767.59
207 - CID BODY WORN CAMERA GRANT 0.00 0.00 163,706.66 133,056.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8/30/2023 8:24:44 AM

Page 82 of 83



Ecpandabure

For Fiscal: 10/2022-09/2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2023
410 - ACTIVITY FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Total: 52,162,833.17 44,488,851.55 108,992,940.88 52,714,399.89 103,187,983.10 46,387,447.66  60,999,180.17 100,343,588.91

Budget Worksheet FY 22-23

8/30/2023 8:44:44 Al Page 83 of 83



PUBLIC HEARING #2



@\p £ {%f% -

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ‘¥

ON TAX INCREASE

A tax rate of $0.76000 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of CITY OF
KINGSVILLE.
PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.76000 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $0.70738 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $0.76311 per $100

The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2023 tax year that will raise the same amount of property
tax revenue for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properties in both the 2022 tax year and the 2023 tax

year.

The voter-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt without holding an
election to seek voter approval of the rate.

The proposed tax rate is greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE
is proposing to increase property taxes for the 2023 tax year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON September 5, 2023 AT
5:00 p.m AT City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 400 W. Kleberg, Kingsville, TX 78363.

The proposed tax rate is not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a result, CITY OF KINGSVILLE is

not required to hold an election at which voters may accept or reject the proposed tax rate. However, you

may express your support for or opposition to the proposed tax rate by contacting the members of the City

Commission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE at their offices or by attending the public hearing mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
AS FOLLOWS:

Property tax amount= (tax rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100

FOR the proposal:
AGAINST the proposal:

PRESENT and not voting:
ABSENT:

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily
access information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and
scheduled public hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to limit
the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The following table compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE last year to the taxes proposed to be imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY
OF KINGSVILLE this year.

2022 2023 Change



Total tax rate (per $0.82500 $0.76000 decrease of -0.06500, or

$100 of value) -7.88%

Average homestead  $4,322 $9,808 increase of 5,486, or
taxable value 126.93%

Tax on average $35.66 $74.54 increase of 38.88, or
homestead 109.03%

Total tax levy on all  $8,256,038 $8,936,140 increase of 680,102, or
properties 8.24%

For assistance with tax calculations, please contact the tax assessor for CITY OF KINGSVILLE at 361-595-
8002 or mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com, or visit cityofkingsville.com for more information.



8 The KinosviLLE RECORD

ADVERTISEMENT

Augusr 17, 2023

NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING ON BUDGET
Notice is hereby given that a Public
Hearing on the proposed Kleberg
County Budget for Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 will be held on Monday, August
28, 2023, at 1:30 PM. at the Kleberg
County Sheriff’s Annex, 1500 East

King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

Using the proposed tax rate, which
is the rate the budget is based on,
this budget will raise more total
property taxes than last year’s budget
by $2,066,693 or 16.53%, and of that
amount $241,525.00 is tax revenue to
be raised from new property added to
the tax roll this year.

A copy of the proposed budget is on

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING TO PISCUSS
BUDGET AND PROPOSED TAX RATE

e 12,3381, 5w

Besgon i, Dricoh, TX TS paen
Furciperion b the dncwnion h Ioeticd.
*rvbad mr
Hspescncs Tt 305673 15100 rvposad v oy mebacaons 3k sperviion)
Rl o iy et
Easpacisan el Pronpand udeet with LasU Yoacs Bedesd
Mo and wperasicn £83%
et Servien 0.46%
Tk copendinmce 7.29% tncresse
Taiad Appraieed Yalucad el Teasbis Yaloe
(o5 ealeniated wndsr Section TA04, Tax Code)
Druatias T Yas Ot T
Tl spgesiond vatee of of propecty 125,482,672 144,918,832
Tl spraiand Tk of acw perpern st 21N A4 871,201
Totsd irable wabaz ¥ otall progerty 98,659.687 104,609,799
Totd ble wrier ol wow fropurty*t 2,114,113 685,505

Yotk

e oot ket Sctos AT Yk o
5+ “Tonsbte tehur” b defbad by Sevtion 15105 Teu O

st S priznpel.
Cecupurtion o Eruguted Bater with Last ety laten

Mulisanes & | lotoreat & Laesd Revrsve sty Brmwwe

sl Slakdig.Cand® | Satad RuxSmdiat PaxStadisd
[ ossol  joand  llanse  |eam 1,79
Rste n Mahnts Same Lrvel of Muatrnsary b
it bybante | [14M2 fodsels  uodve 1789 8891
—— 0569 lodzsesr  [roosisr  asnl 9,475
ey rm———ry

Toebowds

file in the offices of the Tax Assessor-
Collector and the office of the County | |[o===— 72 =
Clerk and on the County’s website | |proer=roer jam s
(www.co.kleberg.tx.us) since August | ||[oesmmm = o
11, 2023, for the public to review.
All interested citizens will have the | |==
opportunity to give written and oral re =
comments at the Public Hearing. o 2
N A INCREAGE NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING ON BUDGET

A tax rate of $0.75000 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of CITY OF
KINGSVILLE.
PROPOSED TAX RATE 50.76000 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE 5§0.70728 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $0.76311 per S100

The no-new-reverie tax rate fs the tax rate for the 2023 tax year that swifl raise the same amount of property

tax reverte for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properties tn both the 2022 vax year and the 2023 tax

year,

The voter-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt without holding an

election to seck voier approval of the rate.

The propesed tax rate is grester than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE

{5 proposing to Increase propenty taves fot the 2023 ax year.

Notice is hereby given that a Public
Hearing on the proposed City of
Kingsville Budget for Fiscal Year
2023-2024 will be held on Tuesday,
September 5, 2023, at 5:00 P.M. at the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON Scptember 5, 203 AT
5:00 p.am AT City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Commsnity Room, 400 W, Kicberg, Kiogsville, TX 78363,

The proposed tax rate Is not greater than the voter-approval Bix rate, As a result, CITY OF KINGSVILLE is

noi required to hotd an election &t which voters may accept of oject the proposed tax rate, Howeves, you

may expess your suppor for or oppositin 1o the proposed tax rate by coutscting the rembers of the Cliy

Coromission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE a thelr offices nr by antending the public hearing mentiuned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
AS FOLLOWS:

Property tax amount= (@ Tk}  (taxable value of your propedty V100

FOR the propecal:
AGAINST the proposal:
PRESENT and not votlug:
ABSENT:

WVisit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find 3 link to your local propeny tax dasabase on which you can easily
access information regarding your propaity taxes, fncluding nformation sbowl proposed tax rawes and

scheduled public hearings of each emity that taxes your property.

The 86th Texas Legislature modifted the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate i calculsied to Himit

he rate of growth of property tnes In the srate,

The foflowing table compares ihe tixes imposed on the sverage residence hamestead by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE Jast year to the taxes proposed Lo be bmposed on the average residence homestead by CITY

OF KINGSVILLE this year,
20 2083 Change
Total tax rate (per 5082500 $0.76000 decrease of -0.06500, or
$100 of vatue) 80%
increase of 5,486, o

Average homestead  §4322

taxable vatue 126.93%
Tax on aversge 535.66 incresse of 38.88, or
homestead 103.03%

Total taxlevy onall  $8,256,038
properties

Increase of 680,102, or
824%

For assistanca with tax calcularions. please comact the tax assessor for CITY OF KINGSVILLE a1 361-585~

Room, City Hall, 400 West King
Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

Using the proposed tax rate, which is
the rate the budget is based on, this
budget will raise more total property
taxesthanlastyear’sbudgetby$680,102
or 8.24%, and of that amount $82,761
is tax revenue to be raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year.

A copy of the proposed budget is
on file in the offices of the City of
Kingsville City Secretary and the
Director of Finance and on the city’s
website  (www.cityofkingsville.com)
since August 11, 2023, for the public
to review. All interested citizens will
have the opportunity to give written
and oral comments at the Public
Hearing.




8 The KingsvitLe Recorp

NEWS

Augusr 31, 2023

County CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1

$he denied that was the case.

“Those people need access,” he
said.

Wright said her family has allowed
access to adjacent landowners “Tor
generations.”

After quite 3 bit of debate, Coun-
ty Judge Rudy Madrid said the issue
would need to be placed on a future
agenda, so that more time could be
devoted to discussion.

An appeal may need to be made to
the Third District Court, he added.

Another round of discussion en-
sued regarding equal pay for P chief’
clerks.

Madrid said budget discussions
are ongoing, as the county “wants to
be fair o all employees.”

“The judge went on to say the coun-
ty was in dire financial shape as re-
cemtly as nine years ago, He pointed
ot how the county forfeited over-
sight of the [K Northway facility and
golf course to the city of Kingsville,
but that finances have "come 1 long
way" in years since, as the county has
Laken back the JK Northway and is in
discussions regarding the golf course.

“With all that being said, we need a
healthy reserve fund for the county,”
he added,

COUNTY ¢

RIRGHS b

KLEBERG

LT TUXAS

‘The judge pointed out that jail
maintenance and operations expens-
es have grown, through “no fault of
anyone.”

Madrid added that tax benefits and
other anciflary bencfits with the up-

coming Oxy direct air capture facil-
ity provides "a light at the end of the
twnnel” for county linances.

“In the next year or two, things will
be totally different for us all” he said.

“Things are headed in the right di-
rection, But we've still got to be fiscal-
Iy responstble to our laxpayers.”

Commmissioners also viewed bids
for both the county’s EMS contract
and electrical providers

A commitiee was formed to view
the lectrical providers bids, which
will meet mid-week to form a recon-
mendation,

The county has several Nueces

Electrical Covperative meters for
some facilities and those meters are
currently being charged “markel
rates” which are much higher than
those under previous eontract,

Finding a provider who can ser-
vice those meters, along with getting
the best rate, will be the charge of the
committee.

Commissioners also shot down an
agenda item to lift the county’s burn
ban. Commissioner Jerry Marlinez
said there were a pair of fires in his
precinet aver the weekend and that
“fields are still dry” despite rains from
Tropical Storm Harold fast week.

KISD CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1

scores saw gains in every subject, One compo-
nent of the overall scoring system called the
College Carcer Military Readiness will be dras-
ticaily affected, Despite the academic improve-
ment, the proposed changes in the CCMR scal-
ing would drop froman AtoaC,

“Every five years TEA makes the scoring pru-
cess more ditficult in an effort ta up the stakes,
however they normally provide one year hold
harmless period so that we can adjust and pre-
pare for the new methods by implementing new
action plans. This year it has not been offered,”
Dr. Perez said.

With TEA and the Commissioner of Edu-
cation changing the rules halfway through the
game, it will lower ratings that may have been an
A or B all the way down to none. This in essence
is a detriment to public school, with lower rat-
ings schools tend to lose students which in tum
decreases funding from the state, Perez said.

There are 55 bi-partisan members of the Tex-
as House of Representatives along with many
school districts across Texas who have appealed
to the commissioner and asked for the one year
“hold farmless” period in order to adjust. The
appeals have falles on deaf ears leaving school
districts with no ether choice but to file 3 law
suit in court secking (he injunction of the new
measures.

KISD put out the following press release in

regards o the court filing.

Kingsville ISD believes that we and all school
districts should be held accountable through
a fair and equilable system, In a collaborative
effort to uphold the integrity of our education
systen, Kingsvitle Independent School District
{KISD), along with several other ded-
icated school districts, has taken a
resalute step forward by filing a
joint lawsuit against the Texas
Education  Agency {TEA)-
Commissioner Miky Morath,

This legal action addresses
what we believe to be unfawful
adjustments to the A-F Ace
countability Rating system, a
matter of paramount importance
tothe futuce of our students, teachers,
stall, and communities. The lawsuit was filed
in Travis County, Texas. Other districts includ-
ed in this lawsuit besides Kingsville are Fort
Stockton [SD. Edinburg CISD, Del Valle ISD,
Crowley 18D, Canutillo 18D, Pecos 15D, and
Ptlugerville ISD. Other districts are anticipated
tv join the lawsait in the near future,

The A-F Accountability Raling system is
intended to be a fair and transparent measure
of schooks’ performance. We believe that any
changes made to the grading methods and
measures should be grounded in equity, and

accuracy, and should be reported (o districts in
a timely manner. Our students and educators
deserve nothing less.

Changing the way, a schoal or distric carns
a grade throughout the year or after the year
is like changing the rules of a game while the
game is being played or after the game

is played. For example, it a parent
has a child who eamed an A in
aclass, then it is expected that
the child will receive an A on
his transcript. It would not
be expected that his teacher
would arbitrarily change the
grade from an A to a C after
the child graduated and place
that € en his transcript. The C
on the chikds transeript would not be
tefling the truth about the hard work that the
student actually achieved. This is one analogy to
depict how the changes to our rating system are
affecting schools and districts,

Another analogy is if the rules of a football
game were changed after the game has ended.
Instead of the leam earning a W, it would be
changed 10 an L. The proposed changes to the
A-F system made throughout the year by TEA
could putentially lower the accountability rat-
ing of districts across the state fike KISD that
have been making significant strides in student

growth and achievement. This fawsuit under-
scores our collective dedication ta ensuring
that the educational landscape remains just and
equitable, fostering an environment where our
students can thrive and reach theic fullest po-
tential.

As we navigate this {egal process, we remain
steadfast in our mission to provide an out-
standiog education for every student within
KISD and beyond. By petitioning for & “hold
harmless year,” we aim to prevent a scenario in
which districts that are on an upward trajecto-
1y are inadvertently penalized by changes that
do not accurately capture their achievements. A
“hold harmless year” will help ensure that Texas
school districts are clearly awate of the “game
rules before the game is played and changes
1o theit scores Jdo not vecur after the game is
plaved” Our students, teachers, stafl, and com-
munity are worth this effort. We would appre-
ciate consideration of our request by Commis-
sioner Mike Morath,

“The petition is now in the hands of the
courts; however, we believe this process is bring-
ing to light serious concerns about the A-F re-
fresh rating systen that can significantly paint
a false marrative of the hard work of students
and teachers across the state. Especially school
districts who welcome all demographics of stu-
dents,” Dr. Perez said,

Water District
Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate

The South Texas W

Auarity Board of Directors wif hold 2 public heariag on 1 proposed fax rale for the tav year 2023 o

e Sath Texas Waer Authorisy Office Iokated a1 2307 East Sage Road. Kingsville. Tenas
s Ty invcsase 2l greater of fesser ree, or 2 Gecrease, depending ondhe tax rate thatis adopted
tasable valie of your property (s refasion 3 the chomge i tarable vale of alt olhr properry. The
‘property i rofation to the change i the taaable valuz of ol other property determmines the

2 all prapesty oeooss.

inribraion of the tax g

Visi Texas goviPrupeny Taxes fo find a lisk to your local property ax database on which you can easily access information
regzrding your property taxes, incleding information shoet proposed tax rates and scheduled public hearisgs of each entity that
K08 YO propery.

FOR e proposat: Jose Gravedey, Imatds Garza, Rudy Galvas, Ir., Franees Garciz, Artro Redriguer,
Kahleen Lowrman, foe Morales, Patsy Rodgers

AGAINST the prognsal: sne

PRESENT z0d ot vasing: oone

ABSENT: Angela Pera

The folfowing table compares Laves on 25 avetage ressdence homastead i this baxing unit st year to taxes proposed o ihe
avenage residonce homeitead Bis year,

Last Yesr “This Year
Total tax rafe tper $100 of value) SO0THEI3L0 SO0T03748100
Adepied Proposed
Difference in tates er 109 of vabie 00815510
Percentage fucreaseidocrcase  ales(= ) -10.34%
Average appraisad fosidence bomestead valie $i1.300 $130.45
Gersers! bomestead exenplions svaibible
{encluding 68 vears of age of older or disshled
person’s exemplions S0 $5400
Average residence hemestend tuable value $108.500 $15.248
Tax cn average residence homesizad §88.16 At
Anmital increase decrease in sanes if
roposed tax raie Is sdopied (24 529
aad percentage of imrase 1+ -330%

1 e proposed vombined debt servive, operation and marntermnce, and confract 12 rate requires or 2ishorizes an eleclicn to
sppeove of feduce the tax sate the Seuth Toxas Water Aurbority Bavard of Directors proposes to use the tag fncrose for the
pupscol N

NOTICE OF VOTE ONTAX RATE
fthe district adopts 2 combined debt service, operation and maimenance and consract tax rate that would rest in the
tases on thewerag tesidence homestead increasing by more than 3.5 percent, an clection must be beld o determine
whether to approve the operation and maintenance tax zate under Section 49.23602 Water Code. An election i not
required if the adopted tax rate isless than ot equal to the voter-approval tax rae,
The 86th Texas Legislaure modifid the manner in which the voter-approval tas rate is calculated fo fmis the rate of

arawth of property taes in the state,

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON TAX INCREASE

A tax rate of S0.76060 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of CITY OF
KINGSVILLE.
PROPOSED TAX RATE
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE
VOTER-APFROVAL TAX RATE

$0.76000 pes $109
$0.79728 per S100
$B.76311 per $108

The ne-new-revente 1ax rale is the tax rate for the 2023 tax year that will raise the same amount of property
3% revenue {or CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properties /i both the 2022 tax year and the 2023 tag
year.

The votet-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt withowt holding an
clection 1o seek voiet approval of the rate.

The proposed tax rate s greater thast the a0-new-reverue tX rate. This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE
s propusing lo increase propenty taxes for the 2023 tax year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROFOSED TAX RATE WILL BEHELD ON September 5, 2023 AT
5:00 p.m AT City Hall, Telen Kleberg Groves Community Reow, 406 W. King Ave, Kingsville, TX 768363

The proposed tax rate is ot greater than the voter-approval tax rat. As & resul, CITY OF KINGSVILLE &s

not required to hold an elecrion at which voters may accept o reject the proposed lax rate, However, you

may express yoar suppent for or oppositivn to the proposed tax rate by contacting the members of the City

Commission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE at their offices o7 by attending the public hearing mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
ASFOLLOWS:

Propesty tax amount= {ux rzte) X {taxable value of your progenty 100

FOR the proposal:
AGAINST the proposal:
PRESENT and not voring;
ABSENT:

Visit Texas.gov/PropestyTaxes to find a link 1o your local propesty tax database on which you can easily
access information reganding your propety taxes, inchiding information about propused (ax rates and
scheduled public hearings of each eatity that taxes your propeny.

The B5th Texas Legistatare modificd the manser in which the votes-approval tax rate is calculated ta limit
the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The following table compares the taxes imposed on (he average residence homestead by CITY OF
KRVGSVILLE last year to tie taxes proposed 1o be imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY
OF KINGSVILLE this year,

2022 pa>x) Change
Total tax rate (per  $0.82500 $0.76000 decrease of -0.06509, or
3160 of value) ~T58%
Average homestead  $4322 59,808 increase of 5,486, of
taxable value 126.93%
Tax on avetage 535.66 $7454 increase of 8.8, or
wmestead 103.03%
Total taxlevyonall  $8,256,038 48,935,140 increase of 680,102, or
properties 824%

For asststance with tax calculations, please contact the tix assessor for CITY OF KINGSVILLE at 361-595-
£002 or mvelenzutha@citvofkingsville.com, ot visit citvolk ille.com for more informad




2023 Governing Body Summary #1A*
Benchmark 2023 Tax Rates
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Date: 08/09/2023 09:01 AM

DESCRIPTION OF TAXRATE |  TAXRATEPERSI0 {'THIS YEAR'S TAX LEVY** | ADDITIONAL TAXLEVY
No-New-Revenue Tax Rate $0.70738 $8,317,430

One Percent $100 Tax Increase™** $0.71445 $8,400,559 $83,129
One Cent per $100 Tax Increase™** $0.717380 $8,435,011 $117,581
De Minimis Rate $0.78821 $9,267,835 $950,405
Xﬁ%ﬂiﬁ;r;g:md for Unused $0.76311 $8,972,708 $655,278
;fi? adjusted for Unused Increment 5076311 $8,972,708 $655.278
Last Year's Tax Rate $0.82500 39,700,415 $1,382,985
Proposed Tax Rate $0.76000 $8,936,140 $618,710

*These figures are provided as estimates of possible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate. Please be aware that these are only estimates and should not

be used alone in making budgetary decisions.
**Tax levies are calculated using line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet and this year's frozen tax levy on homesteads of the elderly or disabled.

*+*Tax increase compared to no-new-revenue tax rate,



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet
Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

CITY OF KINGSVILLE 361-595-8009

Taxing Unit Name Phone {area code and number)

400 W King Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363 www.cityofkingsville.com

Taxing Unit's Address, City, State, ZIP Code Taxing Unit's Website Address

GENERAL INFORMATION: Tax Code Section 26.04(c) requires an officer or employee designated by the governing body to calculate the no-new-revenue (NNR) tax rate and
voter-approval tax rate for the taxing unit. These tax rates are expressed in doflars per $100 of taxable value calculated, The calculation process starts after the chief appraiser
delivers to the taxing unit the certified appraisal roll and the estimated values of properties under protest. The designated officer or employee shall certify that the officer or
employee has accurately calculated the tax rates and used values shown for the certified appraisal roll or certified estimate. The officer or employee submits the rates to the

governing body by Aug. 7 or as soon thereafter as practicable.
Schaol districts do not use this form, but instead use Comptroller Form 50-859 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School District without Chapter 313 Agreements or Comptroller Form
50-884 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School District with Chapter 313 Agreements.

Water districts as defined under Water Code Section 49.001(1) do not use this form, but instead use Comptroller Form 50-858 Water District Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet for
Low Tax Rate and Developing Districts or Comptroller Form 50-860 Developed Water District Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet.

The Comptroller’s office provides this worksheet to assist taxing units in determining tax rates. The information provided in this worksheet is offered as technical assistance and not
legal advice. Taxing units should consult legal counsel for interpretations of law regarding tax rate preparation and adoption.

The NNR tax rate enables the public to evaluate the relationship between taxes for the prior year and for the current year based on a tax rate that would produce the same amount
of taxes (no new taxes) if applied to the same properties that are taxed in both years. When appraisal values increase, the NNR tax rate should decrease.

The NNR tax rate for a county is the sum of the NNR tax rates calculated for each type of tax the county levies.

While uncommon, it is possible for a taxing unit to provide an exemption for only maintenance and operations taxes. In this case, the taxing unit will need to calculate the NNR tax
rate separately for the maintenance and operations tax and the debt tax, then add the two components together.

1. | 2022 total taxable value. Enter the amount of 2022 taxable value on the 2022 tax roll today. Include any adjustments since last year’s certification;
exclude Tax Code Section 25.25(d) one-fourth and one-third over-appraisal corrections from these adjustments. Exclude any property value subject
to an appeal under Chapter 42 as of July 25 (will add undisputed value in Line 6). This total includes the taxable value of homesteads with tax ceil-
ings (will deduct in Line 2) and the captured value for tax increment financing {adjustment is made by deducting TIF taxes, as reflected in Line 17)." | ¢ 989,657,385
2. | 2022 tax ceilings. Counties, cities and junior college districts. Enter 2022 total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the
homesteads of homeowners age 65 or older or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. if your taxing unit adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2022
or a prior year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.? s 0
3. | Preliminary 2022 adjusted taxable value, Subtract Line 2 from Line 1. s 999,657,385
4. | 2022 total adopted tax rate. s 0.82500 /5700
5. | 2022 taxable value lost because court appeals of ARB decisions reduced 2022 appraised value.
o
A. Original 2022 ARB VAlUBS:. ..ottt it et H
0
B. 2022 values resulting from final courtdecisions:................. ... -5
€. 2022 value loss. Subtract B from A s 0
6. | 2022 taxable value subject to an appeal under Chapter 42, as of July 25.
0
A, 2022 ARB certified valUue: .. ... .. .o i e $
0
B. 2022 disputed ValUe:. ... ... oo i e -5
C. 2022 undisputed value. Subtract 8 from A. 4 s 0
7. | 2022 Chapter 42 related adjusted values. Add Line 5C and Line 6C. 5 Y
' ex; Tax Code §26.013(14)

*Tgx, Tax Code §26.012(14}
¥ Tax. Tux Code §26.012(13)
* Tex, Tax Cods §26.012(13)

For additional coples, visit; comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

Form developad by: Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, Property Tax Assistanice Division
50-836 * 6-23110



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-B56

8. | 2022 taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments. Add Line 3 and Line 7. s 999,657,385
9. | 2022 taxable value of property in territory the taxing unit deannexed after Jan. 1, 2022, Enter the 2022 value of property in deannexed
territory. s s 0
10. | 2022 taxable value lost because praperty first qualified for an exemption in 2023. If the taxing unit increased an original exemption, use
the ditference between the original exempted amount and the increased exempted amount. Do not include value lost due to freeport, goods-
in-transit, temporary disaster exernptions. Note that lowering the amount or percentage of an existing exemption in 2023 does not create a new
exemption or reduce taxable value.
" 121,250
A. Absolute exemptions. Use 2022 market valter. .....oooiviiiiniioi i $
B. Partial exemptions. 2023 exemption amount or 2023 percentage exemption -
. 1,770,037
BN 2022 VAR . L1t ittt vt ettt e e a e e e n e +$
C. Valueloss.AddAandB.¢ s 1,891,287
11. | 2022 taxable value lost because property first qualified for agricultural appraisal (1-d or 1-d-1), timber appraisal, recreational/scenic
appraisal or public access airport special appraisal in 2023. Use only properties that qualified in 2023 for the first time; do not use proper-
ties that qualified in 2022,
A, 2022 market valuer. .. ... . oo e $ 0
0
B. 2023 productivity or special appraised value:.................... -3
C. Value loss. Subtract 8 from A.7 s 0
12. | Total adjustments for lost value. Add Lines 9, 10C and 11C. s 1,891,287
13. | 2022 captured value of property in a TIF. Enter the total value of 2022 captured appraised value of property taxable by a taxing unitin a tax
increment financing zone for which 2022 taxes were deposited into the tax increment fund. ¢ If the taxing unit has no captured appraised value
in line 18D, enter 0. .
14. | 2022 total value. Subtract Line 12 and Line 13 from Line 8. R 997,766,098
15. | Adjusted 2022 total levy. Multiply Line 4 by Line 14 and divide by $100. s 8,231,570
16. | Taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2022. Enter the amount of taxes refunded by the taxing unit for tax years preceding tax year
2022. Types of refunds include court decisions, Tax Cade Section 25.25(b) and (c) corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11 payment errors. Do not
include refunds for tax year 2022. This line applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2022.° s 8,865
17. | Adjusted 2022 tevy with refunds and TIF adjustment. Add Lines 15and 16. s 8,240,435
18. | Total 2023 taxable value on the 2023 certified appraisal roll today. This value includes only certified values or certified estimate of values
and includes the total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceitings (will deduct in Line 20). These homesteads include homeowners age 65 or
older or disabled.
1,113,362,640
A Certified valtes:. ... ... ot e e H
B. Counties: Include raifroad rolling stock values certified by the Comptroller's office: ....................l +5
C. Pollution control and energy storage system exemption: Deduct the value of property exempted 0
for the current tax year for the first time as pollution control or energy storage system property:........... -$
D.  Tax increment financing: Deduct the 2023 captured appraised value of property taxable by a taxing
unit in a tax increment financing zone for which the 2023 taxes will be deposited into the tax increment 0
fund. Do not include any new property value that will be included in Line 23 below. ™ ................ .. -$
E. Total 2023 value. Add A and B, then subtract Cand D. 1.113,362,840

§ Tex. Tax Code §26.012(15)

#Tex, Tox Code §26.12(15)

! Tex, Tox Code §26.012(15)

* Tex, Tox Code §26.03(¢)

* Tex, Tax Code §26.012013)

¥ T, Tax Code §26.012(13)

M Yak, Tax Cotle $26.012, 26.04(¢-2}
" T; Tax Code §26.03(c)

For aclditlonal coples, visit: comptrollartexas.gov/taxes/property-tax

Page 2



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Total value of properties under protest or not included on certified appraisal roll.

A. 2023 taxable value of properties under protest. The chief appraiser certifies a list of properties still
under ARB protest. The list shows the appraisal district’s value and the taxpayer's claimed value, if any,
or an estimate of the value if the taxpayer wins. For each of the properties under protest, use the lowest 62.445.254
of these values. Enter the total value under protest. ™...... oo i e o

B. 2023 value of properties not under protest or included on certified appraisal roll. The chief
appraiser gives taxing units a list of those taxable properties that the chief appraiser knows about but
are not included in the appraisal roll certification. These properties also are not on the list of properties
that are still under protest. On this list of properties, the chief appraiser includes the market value,
appraised value and exemptions for the preceding year and a reasonable estimate of the market value,
appraised value and exemptions for the current year. Use the lower market, appraised or taxable value 0
(as appropriate). Enter the total value of property not on the certified roll. ¥ ...y +$

C. Total value under protest or not certified. Add A and B.

$

Form 50-856

62,445,254

20.

2023 tax ceilings. Counties, cities and junior colleges enter 2023 total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceifings. These include the hame-
steads of homeowners age 65 or older or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. If your taxing unit adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2022 ora
prior year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.’

21.

2023 total taxable value. Add Lines 18E and 19C, Subtract Line 20.

$

1,175,807,894

22,

Total 2023 taxable value of properties in territory annexed after Jan. 1, 2022, Include both real and personal property. Enter the 2023
value of praperty in territory annexed. **

23,

Total 2023 taxable value of new improvements and new personal property located in new improvements. New means the item was
not on the appraisal rolt in 2022, An improvement is a building, structure, fixture or fence erected on or affixed to land. New additions to exist-
ing improvements may be inciuded if the appraised value can be determined. New personal property in a new improvement must have been
brought into the taxing unit after Jan. 1, 2022 and be located in a new improvement. New improvements do include property on which a tax
abatement agreement has expired for 2023. '

$

10,689,650

24.

Total adjustments to the 2023 taxable value, Add Lines 22 and 23.

$

10,889,650

25,

Adjusted 2023 taxable value. Subtract Line 24 from Line 21.

s 1,164,918,244

26.

2023 NNR tax rate. Divide Line 17 by Line 25 and multiply by $100, *

§

0.70738

/5100

27.

COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the NNR tax rates for each type of tax the county levies. The total is the 2023 county NNR tax rate. *'

/5100

The voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate that a taxing unit may adopt without helding an election to seek voter approval of the rate. The voter-approval tax rate is split
into two separate rates:

1. Maintenance and Operations (M&O) Tax Rate: The M&O portion is the tax rate that is needed to raise the same amount of taxes that the taxing unit levied in the prior year
plus the applicable percentage allowed by law. This rate accounts for such things as salaries, utilities and day-to-day operations.

2. Debt Rate: The debt rate includes the debt service necessary to pay the taxing unit’s debt payments in the coming year. This rate accounts for principal and interest on bonds
and other debt secured by property tax revenue,

The voter-approval tax rate for a county is the sum of the voter-approval tax rates calculated for each type of tax the county levies. In most cases the voter-approval tax rate
exceeds the no-new-revenue tax rate, but occasionally decreases in a taxing unit's debt service will cause the NNR tax rate to be higher than the voter-approval tax rate.

28.

2022 M&O tax rate, Enter the 2022 M&O tax rate.

29.

2022 taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments, Enter the amount in Line 8 of the No-New-Revenue Tax
Rate Worksheet.

s 999,657,385

# Yex, Tax Code §26,01(c) and {d)
" Tex. Tax Code §26.0H¢)

 Tex. Tax Code §26.01{d)

" Tox, Tox Code §26.012{6)(8)

Y Tex. Yax Code §26.012(8)

" Tex, Tax Code §26.012007)

" Tox, Tax Code §26013(17)

# Tew, Tax Code §36.04(¢)

 Te, Tox Codlé §26.04(d)

For additional copies, visit comptroller.texas.govitaxes/property-tax

Page 3



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

30. | Total 2022 M&O levy. Multiply Line 28 by Line 29 and divide by $100 s 6,746,887
31. | Adjusted 2022 levy for calculating NNR M&O rate.
A.  M&O taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2022. Enter the amount of M&Q taxes
refunded in the preceding year for taxes before that year. Types of refunds include court decisions,
Tax Code Section 25.25(b) and (¢} corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11 payment errors. Do not 7140
include refunds far tax year 2022. This line applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2022............... s
B. 2022 taxes in TIF. Enter the amount of taxes paid into the tax increment fund for a reinvestment
zone as agreed by the taxing unit. If the taxing unit has no 2023 captured appraised value in 0
LT E T I e -$
C. 2022 transferred function. If discontinuing all of a department, function or activity and
transferring it to another taxing unit by written contract, enter the amount spent by the taxing
unit discontinuing the function in the 12 months preceding the month of this calculation. if the
taxing unit did not operate this function for this 12-month period, use the amount spent in the last
full fiscal year in which the taxing unit operated the function. The taxing unit discontinuing the function
will subtract this amount in D below. The taxing unit receiving the function will add this amount in o
D below. Other taxing Units @NLEr 0. ... . oiiinnii ittt e e +-5
D. 2022 M&O levy adjustments. Subtract B from A. For taxing unit with C, subtract if 7140
discontinuing function and add if receiving function. ... s
E.  AddLine30to31D. ¢ 8754027
32. | Adjusted 2023 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 1,164,918,244
33. | 2023 NNR M&O rate (unadjusted). Divide Line 31E by Line 32 and multiply by $100. s 0.57978 /5100
34, | Rate adjustment for state criminal justice mandate. ¥
If not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.
A. 2023 state criminal justice mandate. Enter the amount spent by a county in the previous 12 months
providing for the maintenance and operation cost of keeping inmates in county-paid facilities after they 0
have been sentenced. Do not include any state reimbursement received by the county for the same purpose.  §
B. 2022 state criminal justice mandate. Enter the amount spent by a county in the 12 months prior to
the previous 12 months providing for the maintenance and operation cost of keeping inmates in
county-paid facilities after they have been sentenced. Do not inciude any state reimbursement received 0
by the county for the same purpose. Enter zero if this is the first time the mandate applies................. -$
. . . 0.00000
€. Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.. ... $ /5100
D.  Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0. 0.00000 5100
35. | Rate adjustment for indigent health care expenditures.
If not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.
A. 2023 indigent health care expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit providing for the
maintenance and operation cost of providing indigent health care for the period beginning on 0
July 1, 2022 and ending on June 30, 2023, less any state assistance received for the same purpose. ........ $
B. 2022 indigent health care expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit providing for
the maintenance and operation cost of providing indigent health care for the period beginning
on July 1, 2021 and ending on June 30, 2022, less any state assistance received 0
FOF thE S PUIPOSE.. « «. e\ttt et ete e titaiatstear b ansansterneearate ey rerrbeaetetsrateseiaarinets ~-$
C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.............oonini s 0.00000 /5100
D.  Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0. s 0.00000 14100
i [Reservad for expansian]
#i Tgx. Tox Code §26.044
* Tax. Tox Code §26.0441
Page 4

For additional coples, visit: comptroliartexas.gov/taxes/property-tax



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

36. | Rate adjustment for county indigent defense compensation.
If not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.
A. 2023 indigent defense compensation expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a county to provide
appointed counsel for indigent individuals and fund the operations of a public defender’s office under
Article 26.044, Code of Criminal Procedure for the period beginning on July 1, 2022 and ending on o
June 30, 2023, less any state grants received by the county for the same purpose.. ... $
B. 2022 indigent defense compensation expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a county to provide
appointed counsel for indigent individuals and fund the operations of a public defender’s office under
Article 26.044, Code of Criminal Procedure for the period beginning on July 1, 2021 and ending on 0
June 30, 2022, less any state grants received by the county for the same purpose.............oooiviinie $
C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.. ..o $ 0.00000 /5100
D.  Multiply B by 0.05 and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.......c...oocii § 000000 /4100
E.  Enter the lesser of Cand D. If not applicable, enter 0. s 0.00000 100
37. | Rate adjustment for county hospital expenditures. %
if not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.
A. 2023 eligible county hospital expenditures. Enter the amount paid by the county or municipality
to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital for the period beginning on July 1, 2022 and 6
ending onJUN@ 30,2023, ... it it e e $
B. 2022 eligible county hospital expenditures. Enter the amount paid by the county or municipality
to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital for the period beginning on July 1, 2021 and 0
ending onJune 30,2022, ... iuiiie i e S
€. Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100........oooovriei i $ 0.00000 /5100
D.  Multiply B by 0.08 and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100..........ooor i $ 0.00000 /5100
E.  Enter the lesser of C and D, if applicable. If not applicable, enter 0. 0.00000 /5100
38. | Rate adjustment for defunding municipality. This adjustment only app!iés to a municipality that is considered to be a defunding municipal-
ity for the current tax year under Chapter 109, Local Government Code. Chapter 109, Local Government Code only applies to municipalities with
a population of more than 250,000 and includes a written determination by the Office of the Governor. See Tax Code Section 26.0444 for more
information.
A.  Amount appropriated for public safety in 2022. Enter the amount of money appropriated for public 0
safety in the budget adopted by the municipality for the preceding fiscal year..............oocovinn $
B. Expenditures for public safety in 2022, Enter the amount of money spent by the municipality for public 0
safety during the preceding fiscal year...........oooiiii i $
. . : 0.00000
€. Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100 ...........o. oo $ /5100
D. Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0. s 0.00000 /5100
| 39. | Adjusted 2023 NNR M&O rate. Add Lines 33, 34D, 35D, 36E, and 37E. Subtract Line 38D. s 0.57978 /5100
40. | Adjustment for 2022 sales tax specifically to reduce property taxes. Cities, counties and hospital districts that collected and spent addi-
tional sales tax on M&O expenses in 2022 should complete this line. These entities will deduct the sales tax gain rate for 2023 in Section 3. Other
taxing units, enter zero.
A.  Enter the amount of additional sales tax collected and spent on M&O expenses in 2022, if any.
Counties must exclude any arount that was spent for economic development grants from the amount 2.092.935
LT TR 111 O P PR PP o
B.  Divide Line 40A by Line 32 and MUIBY by §100 ... ... .veovveeeierenseseiesareeessesmeeeesieereenes s 017968 s00
€. Add Line 408 to Line 39, o 075944 100
41. | 2023 voter-approval M&O rate. Enter the rate as calculated by the appropriate scenario below. 5 0.76602 13100
Special Taxing Unit, if the taxing unit qualifies as a special taxing unit, multiply Line 40C by 1.08.
- 0" -
Other Taxing Unit, If the taxing unit does not qualify as a special taxing unit, multiply Line 40C by 1.035.
# Yo, Tak Code Si&o&dz

*Tax, Tox Code §26.0843

For additional copies, visit; comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

Page 5



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Dat.

Disaster Line 41 (D47): 2023 voter-approval M&O rate for taxing unit affected by disaster declaration. If the taxing unitis located in an
area declared a disaster area and at least one person is granted an exemption under Tax Code Section 11.35 for property located in the taxing
unit, the governing body may direct the person calcufating the voter-approval tax rate to calculate in the manner provided for a special taxing
unit. The taxing unit shall continue to calculate the voter-approval tax rate in this manner until the earlier of
1) the first year in which total taxable value on the certified appraisal roll exceeds the total taxable value of

the tax year in which the disaster occurred, or

2) the third tax year after the tax year in which the disaster occurred

If the taxing unit qualifies under this scenario, multiply Line 40C by 1.08. % If the taxing unit does not qualify, do not complete

Disaster Line 41 {Line D41).

s 0.00000

Form 50-856

/5100

42,

Total 2023 debt to be paid with property taxes and additional sales tax revenue. Debt means the interest and principal that wilf be paid

on debts that:
{1) are paid by property taxes,

(2) are secured by property taxes,
(3) are scheduled for payment over a period longer than one year, and
{4} are not classified in the taxing unit's budget as M&0 expenses.

A. Debt also includes contractual payments to other taxing units that have incurred debts on behalf of this taxing unit, if those debts
meet the four conditions above. Include anly amounts that will be paid from property tax revenue. Do not include appraisal district
budget payments. if the governing body of a taxing unit authorized or agreed to authorize a bond, warrant, certificate of obligation, or
other evidence of indebtedness on or after Sept. 1, 2021, verify if it meets the amended definition of debt before including it here.

s 1,961,777

-3 0

Enter debt amount
8. Subtract unencumbered fund amount used to reduce total debt. ...

C. Subtract certified amount spent from sales tax to reduce debt (enter zero if none) ............ooceen.
Subtract amount paid from Other resOUITeS ... i i e

E. Adjusted debt. Subtract 8, Cand D from A.

s 1,951,777

43

Certified 2022 excess debt collactions. Enter the amount certified by the collector. #

44,

Adjusted 2023 debt. Subtract Line 43 from Line 42E.

N 1,951,777

45.

2023 anticipated collection rate.
A.  Enter the 2023 anticipated collection rate certified by the collector.

100.00
B.  Enterthe 2022 actual collection rate. ... vivvrue ettt iie it iat et tiassessiaraens 101.19
Enter the 2021 actual collection rate, ... .o oieer i 100.05 %
D.  Enterthe 2020 actual colection rate. .. . oviivver e e it iy 100.05

E. Ifthe anticipated collection rate in A is lower than actual collection rates in 8, C and D, enter the jowest
collection rate from B, C and D. If the anticipated rate in A is higher than at least one of the rates in the

prior three years, enter the rate from A. Note that the rate can be greater than 100%.

100.05

2023 debt adjusted for collections. Divide Line 44 by Line 45E.

s 1,950,801

47.

2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet.

s 1,175,807,894

48.

2023 debt rate. Divide Line 46 by Line 47 and multiply by $100.

s 0.16591 /5100

49,

2023 voter-approval tax rate. Add Lines 41 and 48,

s 0.95183 /4100

D49,

Disaster Line 49 (D49): 2023 voter-approval tax rate for taxing unit affected by disaster declaration. Complete this line if the taxing
unit calculated the voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit on Line D41,
Add Line D41 and 48.

/5100

# Tox, Tax Code §26.042(a)

ey, Tax Cade §26.012(7)

¥ fox, Tax Code §26.002(10) and 26.04(b}
jox, Tax Cotle §26.04(k)

¥ Tax, Tax Code §526.04(0), (h<1} and th-2}

For additional coples, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

Page 6



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

50. } COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the voter-approval tax rates for each type of tax the county levies. The total is the 2023 county voter-approval
’ tax rate.

Cities, counties and hospital districts may levy a sales tax specifically to reduce property taxes. Local voters by election must approve imposing or abolishing the additional sales
tax. If approved, the taxing unit must reduce its NNR and voter-approval tax rates to offset the expected sales tax revenue.

This section should only be completed by a county, city or hospital district that is required to adjust its NNR tax rate and/or voter-approval tax rate because it adopted the
additional sales tax.

51. | Taxable Sales. For taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2022 or May 2023, enter the Comptroller's estimate of taxable sales for
the previous four quarters. *? Estimates of taxable sales may be obtained through the Comptroller's Allocation Historical Summary webpage.
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before Novernber 2022, enter 0. 5

52. | Estimated sales tax revenue. Counties exclude any amount that is or will be spent for economic development grants from the amount of esti-
mated sales tax revenue.
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2022 or in May 2023. Multiply the amount on Line 51 by the sales tax rate (01,
,005 or .0025, as applicable) and multiply the result by 95.%

- or -
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November 2022. Enter the sales tax revenue for the previous four quarters. Do not

multiply by .95, § 2,220,152

53, | 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 1,175,807,894

54, | Sales tax adjustment rate. Divide Line 52 by Line 53 and multiply by $100. s 0.18882 /5100

55. | 2023 NNR tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.” Enter the rate from Line 26 or 27, as applicable, on the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. | 0.70738 5100

§6. | 2023 NNR tax rate, adjusted for sales tax.

Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2022 or in May 2023. Subtract Line 54 from Line 55. Skip to Line 57 if you 070736
707

adopted the additional sales tax before November 2022, 5 15160

7. | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.* Enter the rate from Line 49, Line D49 (disaster) or Line 50 (counties) as applicable,
of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. s 0.95193 /5100
58, | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for sales tax. Subtract Line 54 from Line 57. R 0.76311 5100

SECTION 4 val Tax Rate Adjustment for Pollution Contro

A taxing unit may raise its rate for M&O funds used to pay for a facility, device or method for the control of air, water or land poflution, This includes any land, structure, building,
installation, excavation, machinery, equipment or device that is used, constructed, acquired or installed whally or partly to meet or exceed pollution control requirements. The
taxing unit's expenses are those necessary to meet the requirements of a permit issued by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). The taxing unit must provide
the tax assessor with a copy of the TCEQ letter of determination that states the portion of the cost of the installation for pollution control.

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that uses M&O funds to pay for a facility, device or method for the control of air, water or land poilution.

s S s

59, | Certified expenses from the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). Enter the amount certified in the determination letter
from TCEQ. ¥ The taxing unit shall provide its tax assessor-collector with a copy of the letter. * 5

60. | 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 1,175,807,894

61. | Additional rate for pallution control. Divide Line 59 by Line 60 and multiply by $100. s 0.00000 /6100
62. | 2023 vater-approval tax rate, adjusted for poliution control. Add Line 61 to one of the following lines (as applicable): Line 49, Line D49
(disaster), Line 50 {counties) or Line 58 {taxing units with the additional sales tax). s 0.76311 5100

M Tex, Tax Cade §26.044{d)
* Tex, Yax Code §26.041(1)
W Tox, Tax Code §26.041(d)
¥ Tex, Tax Code §26.04(c)

¥ T, Tax Code §26.04(¢)

¥ Tow, Tax Code §36.045(d)
" Tex, Tax Code §26.0450)

For additional coples, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 7



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet ~ Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

: Voter-Approval Tax Rate Adjustment for Unused Increment Ral . -
The unused increment rate is the rate equal to the difference between the adopted tax rate and voter-approval tax rate adjusted to remove the unused increment rate for the prior
three years. ® In a year where a taxing unit adopts 3 rate by applying any portion of the unused increment rate, the portion of the unused increment rate must be backed out of the
calculation for that year.

The difference between the adopted tax rate and adjusted voter-approval tax rate is considered zero in the following scenarios:

D

a tax year before 2020;
- atax year in which the municipality is a defunding municipality, as defined by Tax Code Section 26.0501(a); ' or

. after Jan. 1, 2022, a tax year in which the comptroller determines that the county implemented a budget reduction or reaflocation described by Local Government Code
Section 120.002(a) without the required voter approval. 2

individual components can be negative, but the overall rate would be the greater of zero or the calculated rate.

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that does not meet the definition of a special taxing unit. ®

63. | Year 3 component. Subtract the 2022 actual tax rate and the 2022 unused increment rate from the 2022 voter-approval tax rate.
A, Voter-approval taxrate (LINE 67). ... oovtuiiririini i $ 0.00000 /5100
B. Unusedincrement rate (LINB66). . .....oovvrriririiiniiiiiit e i et $ 0.00000 /5100
[T Tt B (1T 1 T $ 0.00000 /5100
D, ADOPER TaX RALE. ..ottt ittt e e e e § 0.82500 /5100
B, SUBEBCE D FIOM Coorrevviteteecintieteeteeaa s e e s et e ae e a e r e e s et e n et b et a et 5 -0-82500 /5100
64. | Year 2 component, Subtract the 2021 actual tax rate and the 2021 unused increment rate from the 2021 voter-approval tax rate.
A, Voter-approval tax rate (Line 67).. ... ..vuiviioinriiri it 5 0.00000 /5100
B.  Unused increment Fate (LINB 66). . .o viitieeeannns e anat ettt r s rnaca e iiae e as $ 0.00000 /5100
L 1YY £ 1 R 1Y 11 1 . P PR R R $ 0.00000 /5100
D, AdOPEA TAX RALE. ..ottt vttt e ettt et r st e e e e e r e e e $ 0-84000 15100
B, SUBLTBCE D TOM Coort et ettt eae e e e e e e e ettt e ettt et et e e aa e e n e e r e g ~0-84000 /5100
65. | Year 1 component. Subtract the 2020 actual tax rate and the 2020 unused increment rate from the 2020 voter-approval tax rate.
A. Voter-approval taxrate {(Line 65). . ....eiue it § 0.00000 /5100
B. Unusedincrementrate (LI 64). ... .vourrrreerrririeruiinniaiasiorsrtniaraiioaserronaisesetoseuinisns H 0.00000 15100
L T T Y 8 -3 1% 11 - R $ 0.00000 /5100
D, AdOPLed TaX RALE. ...\t eitiit it iie e et et e e et e e 5&8_5_%2?___/5100
[T Y T Yo QL o1 O R R E $ -0.85208 /5100
66. | 2023 unused increment rate. Add Lines 63E, 64E and 65E. s 0.00000 5100
67. | Total 2023 voter-approval tax rate, including the unused increment rate, Add Line 66 to one of the following lines (as applicable): Line 49,
Line D49 (disaster), Line 50 (counties), Line 58 (taxing units with the additional sales tax) or Line 62 (taxing units with pollution control). 5 0.76311 /5100

* Tex, Tax Code §26.013(0)

 Tox, Tax Code §26.013(¢)

 Tex. Tax Code §526.0501(a) and (¢)

“ Tax, Loeal Gov't Cude §120.007(d), effective Jan. 1, 2023
ey Tax Code §26.063 ()13}

*Yox, Tax Code §26,011(8:3)

*Tex, Tax Code §26.063al{Y)

For additional copies, visit: camptrollertexas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page8



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet ~ Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

SECIONG6:DeMinimisRate. = . . . .
The de minimis rate is the rate equal to the sum of the no-new-revenue maintenance and operations rate, the rate that will raise $500,000, and the current debt rate for a taxing unit. *

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that is a municipality of less than 30,000 or a taxing unit that does not meet the definition of a special taxing unit s

68. | Adjusted 2023 NNR M&O tax rate. Enter the rate from Line 39 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet R 0.57978 15100

69. | 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 1,175,807,894

0.04252

70. | Rate necessary to impose $500,000 in taxes. Divide $500,000 by Line 69 and muitiply by $100. 5 75100
71. | 2023 debt rate. Enter the rate from Line 48 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. s 0.16591 /5100
72. | De minimis rate. Add Lines 68, 76and 71. s 0.78821 /5100

In the tax year after the end of the disaster calculation time period detailed in Tax Code Section 26.042(a), a taxing unit that calculated its voter-approval tax rate in the manner
provided for a special taxing unit due to a disaster must calculate its emergency revenue rate and reduce its voter-approval tax rate for that year.*

Similarly, if a taxing unit adopted a tax rate that exceeded its voter-approval tax rate, calculated normally, without holding an election to respond to a disaster, as allowed by Tax
Code Section 26.042(d), in the prior year, it must also reduce its voter-approval tax rate for the current tax year. ¥
This section will apply to a taxing unit other than a special taxing unit that:
. directed the designated officer or employee to calculate the voter-approval tax rate of the taxing unit in the manner provided for a special taxing unit in the prior year; and
+the current year is the first tax year in which the total taxable value of property taxable by the taxing unit as shown on the appraisal roll for the taxing unit submitted by the

assessor for the taxing unit to the governing body exceeds the total taxable value of property taxable by the taxing unit on January 1 of the tax yearin which the disaster
occurred or the disaster occurred four years ago. This section will apply to a taxing unit in a disaster area that adopted a tax rate greater than its voter-approval tax rate

without holding an election in the prior year.

Note: This section does not apply if a taxing unit is continuing te calculate its voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit because itis still within the
disaster calculation time period detailed in Tax Code Section 26.042(a) because it has not met the conditions in Tax Code Section 26,042{a){1) or (3).

e - . ey

73. | 2022 adopted tax rate, Enter the rate in Line 4 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 0.82500 15100
74. | Adjusted 2022 voter-approval tax rate, Use the taxing unit's Tax Rate Calculation Worksheets from the prior year(s) to complete this fine.
If a disaster occutred in 2022 and the taxing unit calculated its 2022 voter-approval tax rate using a multiplier of 1.08 on Disaster Line 41 {D41)
of the 2022 worksheet due to a disaster, complete the applicable sections or lines of Form 50-856-a, Adjusted Voter-Approval Tax Rate for Taxing
Units in Disaster Area Calculation Worksheet.
- o" -
If a disaster occurred prior to 2022 for which the taxing unit continued to calculate its voter-approval tax rate using a multiplier of 1.08 on $ 0.00000 /5100
Disaster Line 41 {D41) in 2022, complete the separate Adjusted Voter-Approval Tax Rate for Taxing Units in Disaster Area Calculation Worksheet to
recalculate the voter-approval tax rate the taxing unit would have calcufated in 2022 if it had generated revenue based on an adopted tax rate
using a multiplier of 1.035 in the year(s) following the disaster. *® Enter the final adjusted 2022 voter-approval tax rate from the worksheet.
-0r-
If the taxing unit adopted a tax rate above the 2022 voter-approval tax rate without calculating a disaster tax rate or helding an election due to
a disaster, no recalculation is necessary. Enter the voter-approval tax rate from the prior year's worksheet.
75. | Increase in 2022 tax rate due to disaster, Subtract Line 74 from Line 73, s 0.00600 5100
76. | Adjusted 2022 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 14 of the No-New-Revenue Tox Rate Worksheet. s 997,766,098
77. | Emergency revenue. Multiply Line 75 by Line 76 and divide by $100. s 0
78. | Adjusted 2023 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. 1,164,918,244
79. | Emergency revenue rate. Divide Line 77 by Line 78 and multiply by $100. s 0.00000 /5100

 Tax, Tax Code $28.043(b)
* Tax, Tak Code §26.042(F)
“ Tex, Tax Code §26.042{c)
* Tey, Tox Code §26.042(b)

For adlditional coples, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page9



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Farm 50-856

80. | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for emergency revenue, Subtract Line 79 from one of the following lines (as applicable}: Line 49,
Line D49 (disaster), Line 50 (counties), Line 58 {taxing units with the additional sales tax), Line 62 (taxing units with pollution control) or Line 67
{taxing units with the unused increment rate).

0.76311
/5100

Indicate the applicable total tax rates as calculated above.

N O TR W-T VRN BAX FAT@, ..\ v\t vntninrrer et reeeiaron s sane teaanaaasrasesasestuonsenssseshesistostsssonsanneeesesnsessossessesssisinsn § 0.70738 /%100
As applicable, enter the 2023 NNR tax rate from: Line 26, Line 27 {counties), or Line 56 (adjusted for sales tax).

Indicate the line number used: 26

VOrer-apProval TAX FATE. .. .. .. .uin ittt et s e e et e e e e re e e e e e e § 976311 /5100
As applicable, enter the 2023 voter-approval tax rate from: Line 49, Line D49 (disaster), Line 50 (counties), Line 58 (adjusted for sales tax),

Line 62 (adjusted for pellution control), Line 67 (adjusted for unused increment), or Line 80 (adjusted for emergency revenue).

Indicate the line number used: 58

D IS FBEC. . ... ittt ittt ieter i iutaneetaeerestetasasan soaianatnesaaeresessosesasvasnsssestenstessreisatosatseonseenesssoteseessie $ 0.78821 /5100

If applicable, enter the 2023 de minimis rate from Line 72,

'SECTION 9: Texing Unit Representative Name and Signature. v.
Enter the name of the person preparing the tax rate as authorized by the governing body of the taxing unit. By signing below, you certify that you are the designated officer or
employee of the taxing unit and have accurately calculated the tax rates using values that are the same as the values shown in the taxing unit’s certified appraisal roll or certified
estimate of taxable value, in accordance with requirements in the Tax Code. *

print

here ’ Maria Victoria Valadez

Printed Name of Taxing Unit Representative

sign
here »

Taxing Unit Representative Date

¥ Tox, Ta% Code 5626.04(c-2) and {42

For additional copies, visit: comptrollertexas.gov/taies/property-tax Page 10



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



AGENDA ITEM #2



AGENDA ITEM #3



AGENDA ITEM #4



Changes to Proposed Revenues Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $91,713,158.28 Updated 8/30/2023
Fund Line Item Amount Change Description
002 Tourism Fund 718,376.81
002-4-0000-75202 (59,114.81){ This transfer was completed in FY 22-23
Transfer from Fund 202
(59,114.81)
002-Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 659,262.00
026 Golf Course Capital Projuests Fund ‘ 10,676.00
026-4-0000-75001 (410.00)| Transfer updated as the budgeted revenues
Transfer from Fund 001 decreased.
(410.00)
026-Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 10,266.00
051 Utility Fund 10,741,177.00
051-4-0000-75001 31,229.00 {Update Personnel Transfer

Transfer from Fund 001

31,229.00
051-Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 10,772,406.00
366 CO Series 2011_ 0.00
066-4-0000-75051 316.00 |To cover cost shortage of Tremble.
Transfer From Fund 051
Changes 316.00
066-Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 316.00
093 - Parks Mdintenance 25,000.00
093-4-0000-75001 4,503.00 {To cover equipment purchase
Transfer From Fund 001
Changes 4,503.00
[093-Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 29,503.00
098 Economic De?elopment Fund .355,600.00‘
098-4-0000-75001 25,000.00 | Transfer from General Fund for one-time
additional economic activity.
Changes 25,000.00
[098-Adjusted Proposed Rev Budget 380,600.00
Proposed Revenues Budget - page 56 91,713,158.28
Changes 1,523.19
Proposed Budget Adjusted $91,714,681.47
Revenues Report (91,714,681.47)

0.00




Budget Worksheet FY 22-23

Fund

001 - GENERAL FUND

002 - TOURISM FUND

005 - PD-STATE SEIZURE FUND

009 - LAW ENF OFF STAND-POLICE

010 - LAW ENF OFF STAND-FIRE

011 - G.O. DEBT SERVICE FUND

012 - UF DEBT SERVICE FUND

016 - PD - STONEGARDEN

017 - PD GRANT BORDER STAR-LBSP

019 - PD GRANT - JAG

025 - BUILDING SECURITY FUND

026 - GOLF COURSE CAPITAL MAINTENANCE FUND
027 - EMS FUND

028 - PD-FEDERAL SEIZURE FUND

031 - MUNICIPAL CRT TECHNOLOGY

033 - CO SERIES 2016 - GENERAL

039 - CO SERIES 2002-2002A-GEN

050 - DOJ JAG GRANT

051 - UTILITY FUND

054 - UF CAPITAL PROJECTS

055 - STORMWATER DRAIN CAP PRO)J

059 - HS-OPERATION LONE STAR GRANT

062 - CO SERIES 2005 - UTILITY

065 - CO SERIES 2011-GENERAL

066 - CO SERIES 2011- UTILITY

067 - CO 2013 - GF STREET PROJS

068 - CO SERIES 2013- DRAINAGE

069 - TX CDBG MAIN STREET GRANT #7219012
071 - FEMA ASSISTANCE

083 - CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION OF GOVERNOR GRANT
084 - DEAAG/WWTP GRANT FUND

086 - TX CDBG Grant #7218269

087 - SOLID WASTE-CAP PROIECTS

090 - LANDFILL CLOSURE FUND

091 - GF CAPITAL PROJECTS

092 - STREET FUND

093 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND

094 - TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE GRANT

095 - NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORICAL PRESERVATION GR/
096 - INSURANCE CLAIM RECOVERY FUND

Rar gmusse

For Fiscal: 10/2022-09/2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2023

Defined Budgets

Fund Summary

.0/2020-09/2021 .0/2020-09/2021 .0/2021-09/2022 0/2021-09/2022 0/2022-09/2023 .0/ 2022-09/2023 1/2022-09/2023 .0/2023-09/2024

Total Budget

20,228,775.13
567,762.00
5,000.00
2,808.34
0.00
2,318,404.29
1,602,683.00
187,020.00
234,000.00
0.00
10,000.00
9,839.00
22,486.00
100.00
11,000.00
4,000.00
0.00
13,325.00
9,828,881.78
478,814.07
405,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
83,480.01
0.00
2,000.00
292,549.00
0.00

0.00
907,500.00
101,610.00
573,750.00
367,122.00
0.00
802,000.00
25,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

Total Activity

20,344,581.96
625,180.29
3,068.14
4,564.00
0.00
2,223,537.41
1,688,293.72
65,569.48
46,625.83
0.00
14,447.00
9,839.00
21,585.31
72.67
12,716.20
91.68

0.00

0.00
10,656,743.17
581,100.52
401,507.40
0.00

0.00

0.00
82,905.02
0.00
2,736.59
257,282.45
0.00

0.00
907,500.00
136,322.13
576,918.68
367,932.98
0.00
822,553.28
25,000.00
223,575.00
0.00

0.00

Total Budget

20,835,608.00
651,197.00
1,200.00
5,609.73
2,656.00
1,705,625.04
1,730,093.00
249,500.00
78,000.00
0.00
14,500.00
11,092.50
14,504.00
75.00
13,000.00
100.00

0.00

0.00
10,421,558.33
492,991.80
401,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
21,790.47
0.00
2,100.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,534.20
575,200.00
369,164.12
1,228.49
1,075,373.21
50,000.00
265,968.00
0.00

0.00

Total Activity

21,562,936.38
663,051.74
319,848.66
5,324.05
0.00
1,689,249.82
1,730,242.87
177,693.31
42,759.87
0.00
11,784.00
11,092.52
9,453.09
79.49
10,265.04
16.42

0.00

0.00
10,782,627.65
495,438.45
414,582.67
235,500.65
0.00

0.00
28,566.00
0.00
7,134.15
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,534.20
584,155.04
368,560.88
307.12
1,073,869.45
25,000.00
11,000.00
0.00

0.00

Total Budget

21,754,269.80
667,554.00
1,500.00
2,631.35
0.00
1,960,347.00
2,018,788.50
271,084.51
78,000.00
20,585.63
13,000.00
10,350.00
6,121.00
0.00
11,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
10,135,830.00
100.00
412,000.00
13,207.80
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

300.00

0.00

0.00
50,494.05
0.00

0.00
648,500.00
367,958.15
0.00
1,035,000.00
55,000.00
66,910.00
0.00

0.00

YTD Activity

19,343,447.12
535,608.68
28,059.94
2,631.35
0.00
1,885,970.25
1,972,743.92
88,259.71
24,372.51
20,585.63
11,806.77
10,350.00
0.00

104.27
10,011.90
0.00

0.00

0.00
9,028,547.39
3,583.98
388,938.98
13,207.80
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
28,441.02
0.00

0.00
50,494.05
0.00

0.00
604,645.68
344,296.12
0.00
1,023,248.28
25,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

Expectad

23,043,052.90
682,792.07
4,331.94
2,631.35
0.00
1,937,952.83
2,019,380.20
271,084.51
78,000.00
20,585.63
11,500.93
10,350.00
5,050.98
127.97
9,732.68
0.00

0.00

0.00
10,456,514.69
4,248,55
423,223.25
13,207.80
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
33,709.03
0.00

0.00
50,494.05
0.00

0.00
653,562.22
366,968.78
0.00
1,069,125.76
55,000.00
99,527.07
Q.00

0.00

City Manager

23,170,642.83
659,262.00
3,131.00
0.00

0.00
2,264,984.00
2,251,355.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
13,350.00
10,266.00
0.00

128.00
11,489.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
10,772,406.00
66,249.00
423,224.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

316.00

0.00
33,708.88
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
590,485.00
366,906.17
0.00
1,069,126.00
29,503.00
55,209.00
0.00

0.00

8/30/2023 8:51:02 AM

Page 34 ¢

P

3

6



Budget Worksheet FY 22-23

097 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT - FIRE FUND

098 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

100 - SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL GRANT

101 - TX CDBG MAIN STREET #7219192

103 - COVID-19 CARES Act Fund

105 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT - POLICE FUND

106 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FLEET MGMT FUND-PW UF
107 - ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT

108 - PATRICK LEAHY BULLETPROOF VEST PARTNERSHIP FUt
109 - CORONAVIRUS EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENTAL FUND
110 - KINGSVILLE PD ENHANCEMENT BWC FUND

111 - FEMA-COVID 19

112 - FEMA - Winter Storm Event

113 - CITYWIDE WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPRO
114 - SWB Rural & Tribal Assist. Grant #2019-MU-8X-K002
115 - TAX NOTES SERIES 2021

116 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 7 IMPROV-PROIJ #40135
117 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 1 IMPROV-PRO! #40142
118 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 3 IMPROV-PROJ #40143
119 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 4 IMPROV-PROJ #40144
120 - PROPERTY TAX RESERVE FUND

121 - GF-ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS

122 - GENERAL LAND OFFICE HURR. HARVEY MITIGATION Gi
123 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT PROGRAM

124 - ED RACHAL FOUNDATION - PD

125 - UF-ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY

126 - GF TAX NOTES SERIES 2022

127 - UF TAX NOTES SERIES 2022

128 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 8 IMPROV-PROJ #40192
129 - TX SEVERE WINTER STORM GRANT-MOBILE GENERAT(
130 - TX SEVERE WINTER STORM GRANT-BACKUP GENERAT!(
131 - TASA-HARREL & MEMORIAL PROJECT GRANT

132 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT-SOMERSET FUND
138 - HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

139 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PULIC WORKS-GF

140 - ED RACHAL FOUNDATION - PARKS

141 - CO SERIES 2023 - UTILITY

151 - CO Series 2023A-GF

202 - TOURISM - FACADE GRANTS PROGRAM FUND

203 - JK NORTHWAY EDA FUND

204 - JK NORTHWAY HOTEL VENUE TAX FUND

205 - TOURISM ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNL
206 - CHAMBERLAIN PARK PROJECT

207 - CID BODY WORN CAMERA GRANT

70,000.00
314,980.75
850,170.00
350,000.00

29,259.92

10,000.00

15,266.37

20,567.08

9,170.00

29,841.69

41,330.00

18,706.00

15,808.02

73,668.00

83,221.95

1,337,346.00

44,000.00

44,000.00

44,000.00

44,000.00
166,748.00

0.00
366,787.00
0.00
25,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,441,302.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
30,000.00
0.00
156,342.86
0.00

0.00

0.00

101,923.81
316,939.88
77,602.00
130,887.45
28,264.32
10,000.00
15,261.31
1,869.73
4,585.00
0.00
20,665.00
20,253.64
12,882.58
0.00
96,546.95
1,363,470.00
44,000.49
44,000.43
44,000.48
44,000.38
157,581.25
0.00

0.00

0.00
25,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,221,319.50
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
30,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
376,000.00
774,520.00
351,059.75

0.00
10,000.00
10,000.00

0.00
19,170.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,366,778.00
61,075.93

0.00

1,356,000.00
1,356,000.00
1,456,000.00
1,856,000.00
79,885.00
2,776,000.00
36,678,716.00
500,000.00
21,000.00
2,776,000.00
1,477,722.00
713,304.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,609,628.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

347,088.00
0.00
163,706.66

0.00
374,761.08
0.00
213,172.30
0.00
10,000.00
10,000.00
0.00
9,585.00
0.00
20,655.54
0.00

0.00
514,137.30
0.00

0.00
754,987.81
754,987.89
812,021.95
1,040,368.60
80,715.45
428,941.15
2,370,401.80
0.00
18,667.15
576,572.53
1,468,188.00
708,148.42
614.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,872,555.32
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
21,275.00
0.00
133,056.82

45,000.00
355,600.00
§74,520.00

0.00

0.00
10,000.00
99,642.00
0.00
13,592.46
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,693,110.00
0.00

30,000.00
602,000.00
602,000.00
645,000.00
817,000.00

0.00
1,738,923.20
34,308,314.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
700,000.00
35,456.00
68,894.00
1,248,433.00
0.00
3,763,847.96

35,261.31

25,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
395,000.00
0.00

Rovamisse

For Fiscal: 10/2022-09/2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2023

45,000.00
355,265.65
200,000.00

0.00

0.00
10,000.00
99,642.00
0.00
6,796.24
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
95,165.54
0.00
30,000.00
1,047.18
1,047.03
1,082.79
1,451.94
0.00
1,536,381.80
456,300.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.59
17,728.00
68,894.00
0.00

0.00
3,095,282.47
35,261.32
0.00
6,117,488.69
0.00
14,700.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

45,000.00
355,700.00
200,000.00

0.00

0.00
10,000.00
99,642.00
0.00
13,592.46
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,000,000.00
0.00

30,000.00
111,615.93
111,969.63
119,635.76
151,907.46

0.00
1,958,923.20
456,300.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
389,000.00
0.00
68,894.00
0.00

0.00
2,772,364.27

35,261.31

25,000.00

6,108,387.26
0.00
14,700.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

45,000.00
380,600.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
10,000.00
100,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
4,852,641.00
0.00

0.00
1,245,430.00
1,245,076.00
1,337,446.00
1,711,543.00
0.00

0.00
33,852,014.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
301,000.00
0.00
106,106.00
0.00

0.00
4,273,317.00
10,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
452,767.59
0.00

B/30/2(323 8:51:02 AM

Page 35 of 36



Roveminto

Budget Worksheet FY 22-23 For Fiscal: 10/2022-09/2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2023
410 - ACTIVITY FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Total: 47,716,465.26  47,913,304.17 104,127,722.23 55,456,887.67 91,808,125.72 47,632,890.59 56,410,048.47 91,714,681.47

8/30/2023 8:51:02 AM Page 26 of 36



Changes to Propesed Expenditures Budget

Proposcd Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description

001 GF Proposed Budget 25,197,876.78

001-5-1000-31625 8,250.00 |Remove reduction that was made

Training/Tvl-Spec Event

001-5-1010-11xxx 901.00 |Comp Plan Adjustments

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-1030-31401 5,202.00 jAdditional Request

Prof Sve-Appraisal Dist

001-5-1100-32500 6,000.00 |Additional Budget Increase

Medical Treatment

001-5-1603-11xxx (1,994.00)|Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-1603-71200 10,850.00 |14 Ft Dump Trailer

Machinery/Equipment

001-5-1702-1 Ixxx 10,537.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-1703-11xxx 11,702.00 [Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-1703-11xxx 1,736.00 {Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-1703-31400 17,000.00 |Tire Disposal From Lanfill

Professional Services

001-5-1801-22600 3,108.00 |All Data Repair Mobile Device-Garage

Computers & Assoc Eq

001-5-1801-31410 9,800.00 {Nimble Array Support

Software Maintenance

001-5-18035-41400 _ 7.655.00 |Replace Automatic Gate Opener at Police Dept

Equipment Maintenance

001-5-1805-71300 36,606.00 |HVAC for Municipal Building

Building

001-5-2101-31400 5,000.00 {Police Testing

Professional Services

001-5-2101-32500 2,000.00 {Budget Increase

Medical Treatment

001-5-2102-2 l 100 3,650.00 [New First Aid Kits

Supplies

001-5-2102-31600 5,000.00 ] Various Training Classes

Training & Travel

001-5-2102-31613 11,750.00 |Officers attending the Academy

Training & Tvl-Academy

001-5-2103-1 txxx (3,737.00){Comp Plaﬁ Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-2103-31100 25,000.00 |Additional Communications due to credits received

in FY 23-24.

Communications




Proposed Budget Submitted

Fund

Line Item

Changes to Proposcd Expenditures Budget

Fund Amount

$96,133,830.06

Amount

Updated 08/30/2023

Change Description

001-5-2200-1 1xxx
Salaries & Benefits

(42,382.00){Salary & Benefits Updates

001-5-2200-21700
Minor Equipment

5,500.00 {5" Supply Hose

001-5-2200-21700
Minor Equipment

1,214.00 {Gas Sniffer

001-5-2200-21700
Minor Equipment

4,962.00 {5 Gas Monitor

001-5-2200-21700
Minor Equipment

1,498.00 [Bender Lift

001-5-2200-21700
Minor Equipment

4,720.00 {Mannequin

001-5-2200-21700
Minor Equipment

2,603.00 {Equipment Storage Box

001-5-2200-22400
Medical Supplies

3,000.00 {Medical Supplics Budget Increase

001-5-2200-31400
Professional Services

20,000.00 |Medicare Ground Ambulance Data Collection Survey

001-5-2200-41100

18,700.00 {Budget Increase

Vehicle Maintenance

001-5-3030-11xxx

{507.00){ Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-3050-11xxx
Salaries & Benefits

5,700.00 {Comp Plan Updates

001-5-3050-1 Ixxx
Salaries & Benefits

1,720.00 [Comp Plan Updates

001-5-3050-32600

4,872.00 |CDL Training for (3) Employees

Training & Travel

[001-5-4400-1 1xxx

Salaries & Benefits

2,452.00 |Comp Plan Updates

001-5-4400-31100

4,308.00 | Telecommunications (Internet) Not Budgeted

Communications

001-5-4501-31600 2,500.00 jBudget Increase

Training & Travel

001-5-4502-11xxx 247.00 |Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

001-5-4502-64100 17,342.00 |Remove budget reduction
Operating Lease

001-5-4502-64100 (12,789.00)| Change in New Lease payments

Operating Lease




Proposed Budget Submitted

Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

$96,133,830.06

Updated 08/30/2023

Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description

001-5-4503-21100 5,000.00 |Budget Increase
Supplies
001-5-4503-21404 500.00 {Budget Increase
Fertilizer
001-5-4503-21700 5,500.00 |Tables & Chairs for Rec Hall
Minor Equipment
001-5-4503-31400 3,780.00 |Repair Services
Professional Services
001-5-4503-31800 2,580.00 [Budget Increase
Equipment Rental
001-5-4503-59100 20,000.00 {Ball Field Upgrades
Grounds & Perm Fixtures
001-5-4503-59100 39,058.00 |Yellow Field, Red Field, Blue Field,
Grounds & Perm Fixtures Concession/Pressbox Improvements
001-5-4503-59100 8,000.00 |Red Dirt
Grounds & Perm Fixtures
001-5-4503-59105 500.00 {Irrigation Work
Bandstand
001-5-4503-59110 600.00 |Budget Increase for Maintenance ltems
Brookshire Park|
001-5-4503-59111 2,560.00 |Budget Increase for Maintenance Items
Brookshire Pool
001-5-4503-59112 500.00 {Budget Increase
Corral Park
001-5-4503-59113 1,452.00 |Budget Increase
Dick Kleberg Park
001-5-4503-59114 125.00 |Budget Increase
Flato Park
001-5-4503-59115 4,520.00 |Budget Increase
Flores Park
001-5-4503-59116 1,520.00 {Budget Increase
Thompson Park
001-5-4512-11xxx 2,656.00 |Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
001-5-4513-21401 10,000.00 {Budget Increase
Pool Chemicals
001-5-4513-31498 3,000.00 |Budget Increase
Adult Softball League
001-5-6900-80026 (410.00)}{Updated transfer as Golf budgeted revenues
Transfer to Fund 026 decreased that the transfer is calculated on.
001-5-6900-80051 31,229.00 |Personnel Transfer Update
Transfer to Fund 054
001-5-6900-80093 4,503.00 |To cover equipment purchase
Transfer to Fund 093
001-5-6900-80098 25,000.00 |For One-Time Additional Economic Activity
Transfer to Fund 098
Changes 393,849.00

001-Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 25,591,725.78




Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description
051 UF Proposed Exp Budget 11,476,077.12
051-5-6001-11xxx 1,870.00 |Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
051-5-6001-11xxx 1,600.00 |Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
051-5-6001-31600 330.00 | TCEQ Testing
Training & Travel
051-5-6001-31600 800.00 {License Certification Training
Training & Travel
051-5-6002-11xxx 4,354.00 |Comp Plan Adjustments
Salaries & Benefits
051-5-6002-31400 15,000.00 {PFAS Required Sampling
Professional Services
051-5-6002-33101 1,500.00 {Scade Annual Support Subscription
Subscriptions
051-5-6002-41100 1,500.00 | Tool Box/2 Way Radio Emergency Lights
Vehicle Maintenance
051-5-6002-54300 250,000.00 |Water Well Rehabs for Wells #14, #22, & #24
Utility Plant
051-5-6101-11xxx 1,868.00 |Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Bencfits
051-5-6201-11xxx 3,172.00 |Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
051-5-6900-80066 316.00 |To cover cost shortage of Tremble.
Transfer to Fund 066
051-5-7001-1Ixxx 8,546.00 [Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
051-5-7001-1 1xxx 870.00 |Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
051-5-7001-21400 42,100.00 {Hydrex 6909
Chemicals
051-5-7001-31600 3,250.00 |Removed reduction for CDL Training
Training & Travel
051-5-7001-51100 20,000.00 |Office Bldg Restrooms & Floors Remodel
Building Maintenance
051-5-7002-11xxx (1,651.00)|Comp Plan Updates
Salarics & Benefits
051-5-7003-11xxx 27,278.00 |Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
051-5-7003-21400 3,030.00 {Budget Increase
Chemicals
051-5-7003-21700 9,045.00 |(2) Stormwater Jet Nozzels
Minor Equipment
051-5-7003-31600 2,350.00 {Removed reduction for CDL Training

Training & Travel




Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description
051-5-8000-11xxx (541.00){Comp Plan Updates
Salaries & Benefits
051-5-8000-41100 500.00 | Additional maintenance due to increased usage
Vehicle Maintenance
051-5-8020-11xxx 22,091.00 {Comp Plan Updates

Salaries & Benefits

Changes 419,178.00
d Exp Bud 11,895 255.12

055 Stormwater Fund 126,200.00
055-5-3050-53100 898,000.00 |Drainage Projects

Drainage

898,000.00
1,024,200.00

055 Adjusted

062 CO Series 2005 50,468.89
062-5-7003-54300 50,000.00 |(5) Submersible Pumps
Utility Plant
062-5-7001-54300 (50,468.89)|Removed Project Placeholder

Utility Plant

Changes (468.89)
062 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 50,000.00

066 CO Series 2011 5.684.45
066-5-6001-71200 §.000.00 | Trimble TDC650

Machinery & Equip
066-5-6002-31400 (5,684.45)| Removed Project Placeholder

Professional Services

Changes 315.55
066 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 6,000.00

068 CO Series 2013 Drainage ' 0.00
068-5-3050-53100 719,000.00 |Drainage Projects
Drainage
Changes 719,000.00

719,000.00

068 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget




Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description
093 Park Maintenance Fund 0.00
093-5-4503-41400 10,000.00 {Brookshire Pool Sand Replacement
Equipment Maintenance
093-5-4503-59100 10,000.00 {Scoreboard and Repairs to Field 5 & Girls
Grounds & Perm Fixt
093-5-4503-71300 15,000.00 |Fencing for Ball Fields
Building
093-5-4503-71300 10,000.00 |{Splash Pad Shelter
Building
093-5-4503-71300 12,000.00 |Shade Structure for Thompson
Building
Changes 57,000.00

Park Maintenance Fund

57,000.00

098 Economic Development Fund

294,465.00

098-5-1060-31400

25,000.00

Additional Contribution for additional ecconomic
development

Changes

25,000.00

319,469.00

098 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget

121 GF Arp Funding

0.00

121-5-1603-31400
Professional Services

96,000.00

Roll Forward Demos

121-5-2200-31400
Professional Services

150,000.00

Roll Forward Fire Station Design

121-5-4400-71300
Building

200,000.00

Roll Forward Animal Shelter Rehab

121-5-4503-59113
Dick Kleberg Park

180,000.00

Roll Forward - DKP Lighting, Walking Trails

Changes

626,000.00

dP posed Rev Budg

626,000.00

Professional Services

125 UF ARP Fund 0.00
125-5-6001-31400 781,000.00 |Uncomitted Funds
Professional Services
125-5-6001-71300 150,000.00 | Water Well #14 Pumphouse Rehab
Building
125-5-7001-31400 200,000.00 [Sewer Smoke Testing

Changes 1,131,000.00
125 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 1,131,000.00

202 Tourism Facade Grant Program 59,114.81
202-5-6900-80202 (59,114.81)|This transfer was completed in FY 22-23
Transfer to Fund 202
Changes (59,114.81)

202 Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 0.00




Changes to Proposed Expenditures Budget

Proposed Budget Submitted $96,133,830.06 Updated 08/30/2023
Fund Line Item Fund Amount Amount Change Description

Proposed Expenditures Budget - page 65 $96,133,830.06

Changes 4,209,758.85

Adjusted Proposed Exp Budget 100,343,588.91




Budget Worksheet FY 22-23

Fund

001 - GENERAL FUND

002 - TOURISM FUND

005 - PD-STATE SEIZURE FUND

008 - LAW ENF OFF STAND-POLICE

010 - LAW ENF OFF STAND-FIRE

011 - G.0. DEBT SERVICE FUND

012 - UF DEBT SERVICE FUND

013 - TEXAS HISTORICAL FUND

016 - PD - STONEGARDEN

017 - PD GRANT BORDER STAR-LBSP
019 - PD GRANT - JAG

025 - BUILDING SECURITY FUND

026 - GOLF COURSE CAPITAL MAINTENANCE FUND
027 - EMS FUND

028 - PD-FEDERAL SEIZURE FUND

030 - RED RIBBON DRUG AWARENESS
031 - MUNICIPAL CRT TECHNOLOGY

033 - CO SERIES 2016 - GENERAL

039 - CO SERIES 2002-2002A-GEN

050 - DOJ JAG GRANT

051 - UTILITY FUND

054 - UF CAPITAL PROJECTS

055 - STORMWATER DRAIN CAP PROJ
059 - H5-OPERATION LONE STAR GRANT
062 - CO SERIES 2005 - UTILITY

065 - CO SERIES 2011-GENERAL

066 - CO SERIES 2011- UTILITY

067 - CO 2013 - GF STREET PROJS

068 - CO SERIES 2013- DRAINAGE

069 - TX CDBG MAIN STREET GRANT #7213012
071 - FEMA ASSISTANCE

083 - CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION OF GOVERNOR GRANT
084 - DEAAG/WWTP GRANT FUND

086 - TX CDBG Grant #7218269

087 - SOLID WASTE-CAP PROJECTS

090 - LANDFILL CLOSURE FUND

091 - GF CAPITAL PROJECTS

092 - STREET FUND

093 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND

094 - TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE GRANT

Total Budget Total Activity
21,898,304.72  20,896,248.41
565,751.00 499,136.75
201,628.24 95,268.16
7,808.34 4,564.00
2,656.00 0.00
2,451,455.18 2,437,695.63
1,566,567.70 350,821.00
56.76 56.76
187,020.00 65,569.48
234,000.00 46,625.83
0.00 0.00
10,000.00 130.86
117,000.16 51,416.02
26,903.00 21,585.31
30,000.00 0.00
58.26 58.26
17,292.00 6,130.83
76,372.00 35,000.00
5,266.37 5,261.31
13,325.00 0.00
10,295,744.14  10,890,296.34
1,324,878.27 849,083.07
293,900.00 293,987.72
0.00 0.00
1,137.58 1,137.58
0.00 0.00
154,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,455,655.00 188,567.38
332,549.00 292,303.50
0.00 . 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
122,740.00 118,915.00
560,392.00 499,052.56
200,000.00 157,754.51
64.58 64.58
1,490,000.00 1,454,336.46
50,304.00 25,300.00
35%,500.00 360,901.33

Total Budget

23,368,400.35
871,433.85
364,817.09
5,600.73
2,656.00
1,602,249.00
1,535,453.00
0.00
249,900.00
78,000.00
0.00

0.00
20,000.00
14,504.00
30,000.00
0.00
9,941.00
23,428.49
0.00

0.00
10,542,776.72
259,361.80
112,200.00
248,696.03
50,468.89
0.00
175,185.00
29,017.21
1,176,109.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
400,000.00
4,470.33
908,660.16
200,000.00
0.00
1,046,356.00
79,174.00
272,041.56

Total Activity

22,132,930.57
538,939.08
148,712.88
5,324.05
0.00
1,601,885.42
4,189,585.86
0.00
177,693.31
42,759.87
0.00

0.00
19,960.00
9,453.09
5,000.00
0.00
9,556.50
7,507.12
0.00

0.00
10,946,415.38
32,341.00
112,893.36
235,500.65
0.00

0.00

0.00
29,017.21
1,041,105.50
0.00

0.00

0.00
400,000.00
4,470.33
707,648.51
44,998.64
0.00
817,057.57
41,291.15
40,306.60

Total Budget

23,409,210.17
747,187.80
222,745.00
2,631.35
0.00
1,817,452.00
1,712,589.50
0.00
271,084.51
78,000.00
20,585.63
18,330.00
38,642.95
6,121.00
30,000.00
0.00
17,954.00
28,893.17
0.00

0.00
10,585,271.24
308,638.78
639,360.00
13,207.80
0.00

0.00
31,232.25
0.00
230,700.00
0.00

0.00
50,494.05
500,000.00
0.00
928,440.48
569,966.00
2,494.02
1,274,982.00
61,000.00
99,100.00

YTD Activity

18,658,454.46
510,162.07
95,339.69
0.00

0.00
1,627,712.66
1,711,683.60
0.00
128,880.08
34,277.45
20,585.63
9,396.28
22,400.00
5,526.73
0.00

0.00
6,081.52
26,630.40
0.00

0.00
9,143,569.11
290,909.51
532,499.42
13,207.80
0.00

0.00
31,232.25
0.00
230,700.00
0.00

0.00
50,494.05
0.00

0.00
844,127.13
69,559.86
1,572.14
641,420.24
55,000.00
35,084.81

Cepond fure

For Fiscal: 10/2022-09/2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2023

Defined Budgets

Expected

21,609,072.17
681,045.39
213,297.81
2,631.35
0.00
1,817,452.00
1,712,589.50
0.00
271,084.51
78,000.00
20,585.63
18,330.00
36,042.95
5,050.98
10,000.00
0.00
16,489.84
21,830.00
0.00

0.00
10,327,613.62
273,181.51
481,200.00
13,207.80
0.00

0.00
31,232.25
0.00
230,700.00
0.00

0.00
50,494.05
0.00

0.00
904,804.52
90,881.00
1,572.14
1,274,985.00
55,000.00
97,277.97

Fund Summary

.0/2020-09/2021 .0/2020-09/2021 .0/2021-09/2022 .0/2021-09/2022 .0/2022-09/2023 .0/2022-09/2023 }/2022-09/2023 .0/2023-09/2024

City Manager

25,591,725.78
612,439.00
237,710.00
0.00

0.00
2,152,727.00
2,055,563.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
9,000.00
0.00

0.00
30,000.00
0.00
7,800.00
22,911.47
0.00

0.00
11,895,255.12
193,669.00
1,024,200.00
0.00
50,000.00
0.00
6,000.00
0.00
719,000.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
500,000.00
0.00
597,686.17
479,085.00
0.00
1,299,982.00
57,000.00
87,825.17

8/30/2023 8:44:44 AM

Page 81 of 83



Ecpandotue

Budget Worksheet FY 22-23 For Fiscal: 10/2022-09/2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2023

085 - NATIONAL TRUST FOR HISTORICAL PRESERVATION GR/ 3,161.38 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
086 - INSURANCE CLAIM RECOVERY FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
097 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT - FIRE FUND 12,348.04 12,348.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
098 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 293,456.75 271,583.17 360,000.00 312,730.68 341,000.00 269,770.22 313,237.10 319,469.00
100 - SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL GRANT 793,262.00 0.00 852,122.00 0.00 852,122.00 115,919.90 200,000.00 0.00
101 - TX CDBG MAIN STREET #7219192 350,000.00 153,130.50 350,000.00 212,894.50 0.00 484.75 484.75 0.00
103 - COVID-19 CARES Act Fund 29,299.92 28,264.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
105 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT - POLICE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00
106 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT FLEET MGMT FUND-PW UF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 124,903.31 57,976.64 80,082.31 144,820.00
107 - ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT 20,567.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,869.73 1,869.73 1,869.73 0.00
108 - PATRICK LEAHY BULLETPROOF VEST PARTNERSHIP FUT 9,170.00 0.00 19,170.00 0.00 13,592.46 13,592.46 27,762.46 0.00
108 - CORONAVIRUS EMERGENCY SUPPLEMENTAL FUND 29,841.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
110 - KINGSVILLE PD ENHANCEMENT BWC FUND 41,330.00 0.00 41,311.08 41,311.08 0.00 9.46 9.46 0.00
111 - FEMA-COVID 19 18,706.00 20,253.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
112 - FEMA - Winter Storm Event 15,808.02 12,882.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
113 - CITYWIDE WASTEWATER COLLECTION SYSTEM {MPRO’ 0.00 0.00 7,366,778.00 0.00 5,693,110.00 213,501.18 2,000,000.00 4,852,641.00
114 - SWB8 Rural & Tribal Assist. Grant #2019-MU-8X-K002 83,221.95 83,221.95 61,075.93 0.00 0.00 13,325.00 13,325.00 0.00
115 - TAX NOTES SERIES 2021 1,337,346.00 113,334.28 1,043,281.20 552,740.00 737,869.92 571,194,11 727,010.58 385.14
116 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 7 IMPROV-PRO} #40135 15,943.27 . 15,943.27 1,384,103.00 0.00 754,000.00 4,536.25 110,570.00 1,245,430.00
117 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 1 IMPROV-PROJ #40142 15,943.27 15,943.27 1,384,103.00 0.00 754,000.00 4,536.25 110,923.70 1,245,076.00
118 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 3 IMPROV-PROJ #40143 16,487.26 16,487.26 1,483,567.00 0.00 645,000.00 4,934.25 115,635.76 1,337,446.00
119 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 4 IMPROV-PROIJ #40144 22,108.24 22,108.24 1,877,998.00 0.00 817,000.00 5,887.00 151,907.46 1,711,543.00
120 - PROPERTY TAX RESERVE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
121 - GF-ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 0.00 0.00 1,867,827.80 428,941.15 3,526,439.92 2,373,855.74 2,776,416.56 626,000.00
122 - GENERAL LAND OFFICE HURR. HARVEY MITIGATION GI 0.00 0.00 36,678,716.00 2,003,614.80 34,308,314.00 465,210.00 456,300.00 33,852,014.00
123 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 199,999.53 229,999.53 270,000.47
124 - ED RACHAL FOUNDATION - PD 25,000.00 24,981.23 21,000.00 18,667.15 1,999.00 1,995.00 2,351.62 0.00
125 - UF-ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY 0.00 0.00 2,697,479.00 576,572.53 3,158,088.10 1,570,464.28 1,993,005.68 1,131,000.00
126 - GF TAX NOTES SERIES 2022 0.00 0.00 1,477,722.00 1,174,683.62 213,191.20 213,160.79 213,160.80 0.00
127 - UF TAX NOTES SERIES 2022 0.00 0.00 713,304.00 0.00 186,304.66 186,304.66 186,454.42 0.00
128 - DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN-LOC 8 IMPROV-PROJ #40192 0.00 0.00 0.00 614.00 700,000.00 9,250.00 399,000.00 301,000.00
129 - TX SEVERE WINTER STORM GRANT-MOBILE GENERAT( 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
130 - TX SEVERE WINTER STORM GRANT-BACKUP GENERAT( 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
131 - TASA-HARREL & MEMORIAL PROJECT GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,248,433.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
138 - HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 4,414,503.00 4,051,101.16 4,261,441.00 3,878,979.72 3,762,744.10 3,329,695.11 4,261,518.45 4,579,477.00
139 - VEHICLE REPLACEMENT PULIC WORKS-GF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
140 - ED RACHAL FOUNDATION - PARKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
141 - CO SERIES 2023 - UTILITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800,577.18 6,100,000.00 0.00
151 - CO Series 2023A-GF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 498.00 0.00 0.00
202 - TOURISM - FACADE GRANTS PROGRAM FUND 0.00 0.00 55,380.00 10,965.19 0.00 14,700.00 59,114.81 0.00
203 - JK NORTHWAY EDA FUND 557,000.00 0.00 557,000.00 0.00 557,000.00 0.00 0.00 557,000.00
204 - JK NORTHWAY HOTEL VENUE TAX FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
205 - TOURISM ARP STATE & LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNL 0.00 0.00 89,946.00 21,275.00 124,688.00 42,785.28 64,328.00 87,941.00
206 - CHAMBERLAIN PARK PROJECT ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 395,000.00 49,900.00 0.00 452,767.59
207 - CJD BODY WORN CAMERA GRANT 0.00 0.00 163,706.66 133,056.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8/30/2023 8:44:44 AM 83

Q
=

Page 82



Excp ondfune

Budget Worksheet FY 22-23 For Fiscal: 10/2022-09/2023 Period Ending: 09/30/2023
410 - ACTIVITY FUND 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Report Total: 52,162,833.17 44,488,851.55 108,992,940.88 52,714,399.89 103,187,983.10 46,387,447.66  60,999,180.17 100,343,588.91

8/30/2023 R:44:44 AN Page 83 of 83



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE CITY MANAGER’S BUDGET, AS
AMENDED, OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AND APPROPRIATING
FUNDS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2023 AND
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024 IN THE PARTICULARS HEREINAFTER
STATED.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS, that the budget for FY 2023-2024 is adopted as follows:

Section One: The official budget for the City of Kingsville for the fiscal year beginning
October 01, 2023 and ending September 30, 2024 has been presented to the City
Commission by the City Manager, several budget workshops were conducted on such
budget, along with a duly noticed public hearing, and the budget is hereby approved.

Section Two: The budget contains a complete financial statement of the City and
shows (1) the outstanding obligations of the City of Kingsville, Texas, (2) the cash on
hand to the credit of each fund, (3) the funds received from all sources during the
preceding year, (4) the funds available from all sources during the ensuing year, (5) the
estimated revenue available to cover the proposed budget, and, (6) the estimated tax
rate required to cover the proposed budget. The budget shows each of the projects for
which expenditures are set up and the estimated amount of money appropriated for
each project.

Section Three: The sum of $100,343,588.91 is hereby appropriated for the budget
revenues and expenses in the amounts shown on the attached Consolidated Statement
of all Operating and General Obligation Debt Service Funds — Summary of Revenues
and Expenditures. The General Obligation Debt Service principle is $1,676,177 and
interest is $470,300.

Section Four: The budget and all the attached support material as outlined in the
above sections shall be deemed the official budget for the City of Kingsville, Texas, for
the fiscal year starting October 01, 2023 and ending September 30, 2024. A copy of the
official budget shall be kept by the City Secretary with the designation thereon as the
official budget for FY 2023-2024, with the date of the adoption clearly stated, and filed
with the County Clerk’s Office. The official budget shall be available for inspection by
any taxpayer.

Section Five: The City Commission is authorized to levy taxes in accordance with this
budget. The City Commission may authorize the expenditure of City funds only in strict
compliance with the budget, except in an emergency. The City Commission may
authorize an emergency expenditure as an amendment to the original budget only in
case of grave public necessity to meet an unusual and unforeseen condition that could
not have been included in the original budget through the use of reasonably diligent care
and attention. If the City Commission amends the original official budget to meet an
emergency, the City Commission shall file a copy of its ordinance amending the budget
with the City Secretary, and the City Secretary shall attach it to the original budget. The



City Manager shall provide for the filing of true copy of the approved budget in the office
of the County Clerk of Kleberg County. The City Commission reserves the right to make
changes in the official budget for municipal purposes.

Section Six: All Ordinances of parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

Section Seven: If for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase,
word or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the
definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

Section Eight: This Ordinance shall NOT be codified but will become effective on and
after adoption and publication as required by law.

Section Nine: This Ordinance was considered, passed, and approved at a regular
meeting of the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas at which a quorum was
present and which was held in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code, and Chapter 102 of the Texas Local Government Code.

INTRODUCED on this the __5th day of September, 2023.

PASSED on this the 11" day of September, 2023.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

EFFECTIVE DATE:




AGENDA ITEM #5



O \F&ig\&u\ CE.“

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ~[°-f*a¢

ON TAX INCREASE

A tax rate of $0.76000 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of CITY OF
KINGSVILLE.
PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.76000 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $0.70738 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $0.76311 per $100

The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2023 tax year that will raise the same amount of property
tax revenue for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properties in both the 2022 tax year and the 2023 tax

year.

The voter-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt without holding an
election to seek voter approval of the rate.

The proposed tax rate is greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE
is proposing to increase property taxes for the 2023 tax year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON September 5, 2023 AT
5:00 p.m AT City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 400 W. Kleberg, Kingsville, TX 78363.

The proposed tax rate is not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As aresult, CITY OF KINGSVILLE is

not required to hold an election at which voters may accept or reject the proposed tax rate. However, you

may express your support for or opposition to the proposed tax rate by contacting the members of the City

Commission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE at their offices or by attending the public hearing mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
AS FOLLOWS:

Property tax amount= (tax rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100

FOR the proposal:
AGAINST the proposal:

PRESENT and not voting:
ABSENT:

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily
access information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and
scheduled public hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to limit
the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The following table compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE last year to the taxes proposed to be imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY
OF KINGSVILLE this year.

2022 2023 Change



Total tax rate (per $0.82500 $0.76000 decrease of -0.06500, or

$100 of value) -7.88%

Average homestead  $4,322 $9,808 increase of 5,486, or
taxable value 126.93%

Tax on average $35.66 $74.54 increase of 38.88, or
homestead 109.03%

Total tax levy on all  $8,256,038 $8,936,140 increase of 680,102, or
properties 8.24%

For assistance with tax calculations, please contact the tax assessor for CITY OF KINGSVILLE at 361-595-
8002 or mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com, or visit cityofkingsville.com for more information.



2023 Governing Body Summary #1A*
Benchmark 2023 Tax Rates
CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Date: 08/09/2023 09.01 AM

DESCRIPTION OF TAXRATE | TAXRATEPERSI00 | THIS YEAR'S TAXLEVY** | ADDITIONAL TAX LEVY
No-New-Revenue Tax Rate $0.70738 $8,317,430

One Percent $100 Tax Increase*** $0.71445 $8,400,559 $83,129
One Cent per $100 Tax Increase*** $0.717380 $8,435,011 $117,581
De Minimis Rate $0.78821 $9,267,835 $950,405
;ﬁ%ii?;:g:smd for Unused $0.76311 $8,972,708 $655,278
Xﬁ? adjusted for Unused Increment $0.76311 58,972,708 $655,.278
Last Year's Tax Rate $0.82500 $9,700,415 $1,382,985
Proposed Tax Rate $0.76000 $8,936,140 $618,710

*These figures are provided as estimates of possible outcomes resulting from varying the tax rate. Please be aware that these are only estimates and should not

be used alone in making budgetary decisions.
**Tax levies are calculated using line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet and this year's frozen tax levy on homesteads of the elderly or disabled.

***Tax increase compared to no-new-revenue tax rate,



8 The KinasviLLe Recoro ADVERTISEMENT Aucusr 17, 2023
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS
BUDGET AND PROPOSED TAX RATE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING ON BUDGET L o S
Notice is hereby given that a Public e Lt :
Hearing on the proposed Kleberg i e ettt
County Budget for Fiscal Year 2023- o Pt i A e
2024 will be held on Monday, August e e
28, 2023, at 1:30 P.M. at the Kleberg - oxen
County Sheriff’s Annex, 1500 East o I
King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas. ot b S Y4 T Ok
Tecst spyeadind eadoe® o st prepery 125,483,672 144,938,832
Using the proposed tax rate, which | |frmsere: |27 o
. . et tsrabie veiact* of sl povpcrty 98,639,687 104,609,799
is the rate the budget is based on, | |acae Jmun wsars
this budget will raise more total | || ErpiEmiimees "
property taxes than last year’s budget
by $2,066,693 or 16.53%, and of that | ||semrmw ‘
amount $241,525.00 is tax revenue to e T T oo
be raised from new property added to | | R v e e TR
the tax roll this year. brulvimopiuieimnunt T SN VI RN XTI 1) 891
Tropeeed Rete 0.6692 0425997 1095197 {451 9418

A copy of the proposed budget is on

file in the offices of the Tax Assessor-
Collector and the office of the County | |20 ==
Clerk and on the Countys website | |[zi=iemrmner fum e
(www.co.kleberg.tx.us) since August | ||[oeemmm —lus -
11, 2023, for the public to review. | ||
All interested citizens will have the | |==2 TR -
opportunity to give written and oral S e
comments at the Public Hearing. e ani

N A INCREASE NOTICE OF PUBLIC

HEARING ON BUDGET

A tax rate of S0.76000 per 100 valuation has been peoposed by the guverning body of CITY OF
KINGSVILLE. :

PROPOSED TAX RATE $§0.76000 per S100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $0.76738 per $100

VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE 5076311 per SI00

The no-sew-rovente tax rate s the tax rate for the 2023 tax yeor that will rase the sacw amount of propaity
tax revetsie for CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the ssme properties in both the 2022 ex year and the 2023 tax
yeat,

The voter-approval rate Is the highest tax rate that CITY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt without halding an
clection 1o seck voter approval of the rate.

The proposed 1ax rate is grester than the no-now-revente tax raie. This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE
is proposing o Increase property taves for the 2023 ay year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON TUHE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON Scptember 5, 203 AT
500 p.am AT City Hall, Helen Klsberg Groves Comimunity Room, 400 W, Kicberg, Kiagsvilie, TX 78363,

The proposed tax rate is oof gresier than the voter-approval tax rate. As a resukl, CITY OF KINGSVILLE is

ot required to hotd an eloction at which volrs mdy sccep of reject the proposed tax rate. However, you

may expeess your support for of opposiion 1o the proposed Lax rate by contacting the members of the Clty

Commission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE at thelr offices or by sttending the public hearing mentioned ahave.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
AS FOLLOWS:

Proparty tax amount= (rax raie) X {taxable value of your propecty)100

FOR the propesal:
AGATNST the proposal:

PRESENT and ot vthy:
ABSENT:

Visit Texas.goviPropertyTaxes to find a Hink to your local property tax datsbase on which you cen easily
access infonmtion regarding yous property 1axes, including informaiion abowt proposed tax rates and
scheduted public bearings of each emtty that taxes your property.

The B6th Texas Legislature modilled the manner i which the voter-2pproval tax rete s calculsied to fimit
the rate of growth of property taxes in the ste,

The following table compares the eaxes imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY OF
KINGSVILLE last year 16 the taxes proposed 1o be knposed on the sverage restdence homsestead by CITY
OF KINGSVILLE this year,

w2 i) Change
Totid tax rate (per  50.82500 $0.76000 decrease of 0.0650, or
5160 of value) <7.88%
Average homestead  §4,322 $9.808 Increase of 5,486, or
taxable vahue 13693%
Tax on average $35.66 57454 increase of 38.88, o1
homestead 109.03%
Total tax levyon all  §8,256.038 $8.936,140 increase of 680,102, o
properties B28%

Far assistance with tax calculadions, please contact the tax assessor for CITY OF KINGSVILLE at 351-585-

Notice is hereby given that a Public
Hearing on the proposed City of
Kingsville Budget for Fiscal Year
2023-2024 will be held on Tuesday,
September 5, 2023, at 5:00 PM. at the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community
Room, City Hall, 400 West King
Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

Using the proposed tax rate, which is
the rate the budget is based on, this
budget will raise more total property
taxesthanlastyear’sbudgetby$680,102
or 8.24%, and of that amount $82,761
is tax revenue to be raised from new
property added to the tax roll this year.

A copy of the proposed budget is
on file in the offices of the City of
Kingsville City Secretary and the
Director of Finance and on the city’s
website  (www.cityofkingsville.com)
since August 11, 2023, for the public
to review. All interested citizens will
have the opportunity to give written
and oral comments at the Public
Hearine.




8 Tue KinssviLLe Recoro

NEWS

Aucust 31, 2023

County CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1

She denied that was the case,

“Those peuple need access,” he
said.

Wright said her family has allowed
access to adjacent landowners “for
generations.”

After quite a bit of debate, Coun-
ty Judge Rudy Madrid said the issue
would need to be placed on a future
agenda, so that more time could be
devoted to discussion,

An appeal may need to be made to
the Third District Court, he added,

Another round of discussion e
sued regarding equal pay for §P chief’
clerks.

Madrid said budget discussions
are ongoing, as the county “wants to
be fair to ail employees.”

The judge wenton to say the coun-
ty was in dire financial shape as re-
cently as nine years ago. He pointed
out how the county forfeited over-
sight of the JK Nocthway facility and
goll course to the city of Kingsville,
but that finances have “comc a long
way" in years since, as the county has
taken back the JK Northway and is in
discussions regarding the golf course,

“With all that being said, we nced a
healthy reserve fund for the county,”
he added.

COUNTY of KLEBERG

siNGsyLE, TEnss

The judge pointed out that jail
maintenance and operations expens-
es have grown, through "no fault of
anyone.”

Madrid added that tax benefits and
other ancillary benefits with the up-

coming Oxy direct air capture facil-
ity provides “a light at the end of the
tunnel” for county finances.

“In the next year or two, things wilt
be totally different for us all” he said.

“Things are headed in the right di-
rection, But we've stitl got to be fiscal-
ly responsible to our taxpayers.”

Commissioners also viewed bids
for bath the county’s EMS contract
and electrical providers,

A compmittee was formed to view
the electrical providers bids, which
will meet mid-week to form a recom-
mendation.

‘The county has several Nueces

Electrical Cooperative muters for
some facilities and these meters are
currently being charged “markel
rates” which are much higher thap
those under previous contract,

Finding a provider who can ser-
vice those nicters, along with getting
the best rate, will be the charge of the
commitiee.

Commissioners also shot down an
agenda item to lift the county’s bun
ban. Commissioner Jerry Martinez
said there were a pair of fires in his
precinct over the weekend and that
1ds are stilldry” despile rains from
Tropical Storm Harold last week,

KISD CONTINUED FROM PAGE 1

scores saw gains in every subjecl. One compo-
nent of the overall scoring system called the
College Career Military Readiness will be dras-
tically affected. Despite the academic improve-
ment, the proposed changes in the CCMR scal-
ing would drop froman Atoa C.

“Every five years TEA makes the scoring pro-
cess more ditficult in an effort to up the stakes,
however they normally provide one year hold
harmless period so that we can adjust and pre-
pare for the new methods by implementing new
action plans, This year it has not been offered,”
Dr. Perez said.

With TEA and the Commissioner of Edu-
cation changing the rules halfway through the
game, it will lower ratings that may have beenan
Aor Ball the way down to none. This in essence
is 2 detziment to public school, with lower rat-
ings schools tend to fose students which in turn
decreases funding from the state, Perez said.

There are 53 bi-partisan members of the Tex-
as House of Representatives along with many
school districts across Texas who have appealed
to the commissioner and asked for the one year
“hold harmless” period in order to adjust. The
appeals have fallen on deal ears leaving schoot
districts with no other choice but to file a law
suit in coust secking the injunction of the new
measures.

KISD put out the following press release in

regards to the court filing

Kingsville ISD believes that we and all school
districts should be held accountable through
a fai7 and equitable system. In a collaborative
<ffort to uphold the integrity of our education
systemn, Kingsville Independent School District
{KISD), along with several other ded-
icated school districts, has taken a
resolute step forward by filing a
joint lawsuit against the Texas
Education  Agency ({TEA)-
Commissioner Mike Morath.

This legal action eddresses
what we believe to be unlawful
adjustments to the A-F Ac-
countability Rating systent, a
matter of paramount importance
to the future of our students, teachers,
stall, and cummunities, The lawsuit was filed
in Travis County, Texas. Other districts includ-
ed in this lawsuit besides Kingsville are Fort
Stockton [SD. Edinburg CISD, Del Valle ISD,
Crowley ISD, Canutiilo ISD, Pecos 18D, and
Ptlugervitle ISD. Other districts are anticipated
10 join the Jawsuit in the near future,

The A-F Accountability Rating system Is
intended to be a fair and transparent measure
of schooly’ performance. We believe thal any
changes made to the grading methods and
measures should be grounded in equity, and

accuracy, and should be reported to districts in
a timely manner. Qur students and educators
deserve nothing fess.

Changing the way, a school or district carns
a grade throughout the year or after the year
is like changing the rules of a game while the
game is being played or after the game

is played. For example, it a parent
has a child who carned an A in
aclasy, then it is expected that
the child will receive an A on
his transcript. It would not
be expected that his teacher
would arbitrarily change the
grade froms an A to a C after
the child graduated and place
that C on his transcript, The C
on the child’s transcript would not be
telting the truth about the hard work that the
student actually achieved. This is one analogy to
depict how the changes to our rating system are
affecting schools and districts.

Another analogy is if the rules of a football
game were changed after the game has ended,
Tnstead of the leam earning a W, it would be
changed to an L. The proposed changes to the
A-F system made throughout the year by TEA
could potentially lower the accountability rat-
ing of districts across the state like KISD that
have been making significant strides in studeat

growth and achievement. This lawsuit under-
scores our collective dedication to ensaring
that the educational landscape remains just and
equitable, fostering an environment where our
students can thrive and reach their fuilest po-
tential.

As we navigate this legal process, we remata
steadfast in our mission to provide an out-
standing education for every student within
KISD and beyond. By petitioning for 2 “hold
harmless year,” we aitu to prevent a scenario in
which districts that are on an upward trajecto-
ry are inadvertently penalized by changes that
do not accurately capture their achievements. A
“hold harmiess year” will help ensure that Texas
school districts are clearly aware of the "game
rules before the game is played and changes
to their scores do not oceur after the game is
plaved.” Our students, teachers, staff, and com-
munity are worth this effort. We would appre-
ciate consideration of our request by Commis-
sioner Mike Morath,

“The petition is now in the hands of the
courts; however, we believe this process is bring-
ing to light serious concerns aboul the A-F re-
fresh rating system that can significantly paint
a false narrative of the hard work of students
and teachers across the state. Especially school
districts who welcome all demographics of stu-
dents,” Dr, Perez said,

Water District
Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate

KINGSVILLE.
PROPOSED TAX RATE
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON TAX INCREASE

A tax rate of $0.76000 per $100 valustion has been propused by the governing body of CITY OF

$0.76000 per 3100
$0.70728 per $100
$0.76331 per $100

on 10 the chainge in e anable valus of ll other property desermaines the
2 alf propetty ownges.

distrifeaion of the lax b

s formaion

Vistt Texss poviPropeny Taves to find a ek 10 your focal property tax dasabase on wiich you can casil
rozrding your property tanes, locldng information sbout proposed Lax rates 2nd shduled public boss
SALCS YOUT PrOpRATY.

FOR the proposal: Jose (raveley, Imetds Garza, Redy Galvar, I Frances Garciz, Arturo Redrigoez,
Kathieen Lowtmant Joe Morales. Patsy Rodgers

AGAINST the proposal: oone
FRESENT 2nd rot voi
ABSENT: 4

The following table compares t2xes a an average residence homastead in this iaxing it st year fo taves proposcd on the
average residenice bomesicad this year.

LastYeor This Year
Totsl tax rate e $109 of vakoe) HTRISITIH0 $HE0ISI00
Adepted Propesed
Diffeeence intates per $190 of vale -3 0081155106
Pepeantage facrense/decrcase (o ralest=") ~1035%
Avtrage appraised residenoy bomesiead valge 1.5 3130245
General hemestead excomptions avaifeble
{excluding 63 years of age o oldes or dissbled
person’s exemptions 3000
Average residence homestoad taxable value 08300
T co average residinoe homestead 8816
Amal imcrease decrease fn tves if
propased tax e s adopred (22)

and percemtage of imreass 1+

T{the propesed vombined debt serive, operafion and maintenznce, 3nd confract tax rte reguires or suthorizes an chection fo
appoave of fedee the tax rate the Seuh Texss Water Aubority Board of Directors propases to use the tax Incrosse forthe
puposcef KA,

NOTICE OF VOTE ONTAX RATE
fihe district edopts  combinad debr service, operation and maintenance and contract tax sate that would result i the
tanes o the average residence homestead increasing by more than 3.5 percent, an election st e held o determine
whether to approve Uhe operation and maintenance tax rate under Section 49.23602, Water Code. An election s not
vequired if the adopted tax rate isless than or equal to the voter-approval tax rale,
“The 88th Texss Legistanure modified the maser in which the soter-approval tax rate s calculated to i the rate of

growth of property taxes in the state.

The no-new-Tevenue (3% rate is the tax rate for the 2073 tax year that will raise e same amount of propesty
sax sevenue {or CITY OF KINGSVILLE from the same properses in bath the 2022 tax year and the 2023 i
year,

The voter-approvat rate is the highest 1< rate that CITV OF KINGSVILLE may adopt without holding an
election 1o seek voier approval of (e rate.

The proposed tax rate is greater than the Ro-new-tevenue tx raie. This means that CITY OF KINGSVILLE
is proposing to increase property taxes for te 2023 tax year,

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON Seprember 5, 2023 AT
5:00 p.m AT City Hall, Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, 400 W. King Ave, Kingsvilie, TX 78363,

The proposed tax rate is not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a result, CITY OF KINGSVILLE is

not requied 1o bold an election at which voters may accept or reject the proposed 1ax rate. However, you

may express your suppert for or opposition 10 the proposed tax rate by contacting the membery of the City

Commission of CITY OF KINGSVILLE at their offices or by atiending the public hearing meationed above

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
AS FOLLOWS:

Property tax amount= (t2x rate) x (txalle value of your propecty)100

FOR the preposal:
AGAINST the proposal;
PRESENT and not voring:
ABSENT:

Visit Texas.gov/Propecty Taxes to find a link t0 your local property tax database on which you can exsily
access information reganding Your progerty taxes, inchuding information aboul proposed ax rates and
scheduled public hearings of each entity that taxes your propenty.

The 85t Texas Legistatare modified the manuer in which the votes-approval tax rate is calewlated 1o limit
the rate of growth of propenty taxes in the state.

The following lable compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestead Ly CITY OF
KINGSVILLE last year to the taxes proposed to be imposed on the average residence homestead by CITY
OF KINGSVILLE Whis year.

22 w3 Change
Total taxrate {per  $0.82500 $0,76000 ecrease of 0.06500, of
$180 of value) -788%
Average homestead  $4,322 $9.808 increase of 5,486, o
taxable value 126.93%
Tax on average 53566 §54 increase of 38,88, or
Tromestead 109.03%
Total tax levyonall 8,256,438 $3,936,140 increase of 680,102, er

properties a24%

For assistance with @x calculations, please contact the tax assessor for CITY OF KINGSVILLE at 361-595-
8002 or mvak la@citvofkinzsville.com. or visit ¢ ingsvitle,com for more i &




Notice of Adopted 2023 Tax Rate

CITY OF KINGSVILLE ADOPTED A TAX RATE THAT WILL
RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND
OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR'S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 5.60
PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE
AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME BY
APPROXIMATELY $-62.69.



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet
Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

CITY OF KINGSVILLE 361-595-8009

Taxing Unit Name T Phone (area code and number)

400 W King Avenue, Kingsville, TX 78363 www.cilyofkingsville.com

Taxing Unit’s Address, City, State, ZIP Code Taxing Unit's Website Address

GENERAL INFORMATION: Tax Code Section 26.04(c) requires an officer or employee designated by the governing body to calculate the no-new-revenue (NNR) tax rate and
voter-approval tax rate for the taxing unit. These tax rates are expressed in dollars per $100 of taxable value calculated. The calculation process starts after the chief appraiser
delivers to the taxing unit the certified appraisal roll and the estimated values of properties under protest, The designated officer or employee shall certify that the officer or
employee has accurately calculated the tax rates and used values shown for the certified appraisal roll or certified estimate. The afficer or employee submits the rates to the
governing body by Aug. 7 or as soon thereafter as practicable.

School districts do not use this form, but instead use Comptraller Form 50-859 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School District without Chapter 313 Agreements or Comptroller Form
50-884 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School District with Chapter 313 Agreements.

Water districts as defined under Water Code Section 49.001(1) do not use this form, but instead use Comptroller Form 50-858 Water District Voter-Approval Tox Rate Worksheet for
Low Tax Rate and Developing Districts or Comptrolier Form 50-860 Developed Water District Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet.

The Comptrollers office provides this worksheet to assist taxing units in determining tax rates. The information provided in this warksheet is offered as technical assistance and not
legal advice. Texing units should consult legal counsel for interpretations of law regarding tax rate preparation and adoption.

SECTION 1:No ue
The NNR tax rate enables the public to evaluate the relationship between taxes for the prior year and for the current year based on a tax rate that would produce the same amount
of taxes (no new taxes) if applied to the same properties that are taxed in both years. When appraisal values increase, the NNR tax rate should decrease.

The NNR tax rate for a county is the sum of the NNR tax rates calculated for each type of tax the county levies.
While uncommon, it is possible for a taxing unit to provide an exemption for only maintenance and operations taxes. In this case, the taxing unit will need to calculate the NNR tax
rate separately for the maintenance and operations tax and the debt tax, then add the two components together.

1. | 2022 total taxable value. Enter the amount of 2022 taxable value on the 2022 tax roll today. Include any adjustments since last year’s certification;
exclude Tax Code Section 25.25(d) one-fourth and one-third over-appraisal corrections from these adjustments. Exclude any property value subject
to an appeal under Chapter 42 as of July 25 (will add undisputed value in Line 6). This total includes the taxable value of homesteads with tax ceil-
ings (will deduct in Line 2) and the captured value for tax increment financing (adjustment is made by deducting TIF taxes, as reflected in Line 17).! 999,657,385
2. | 2022 tax ceilings. Counties, cities and junior college districts. Enter 2022 total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the
homesteads of homeowners age 65 or oider or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. If your taxing unit adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2022
or a prior year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.? 5 0
3. | Preliminary 2022 adjusted taxable value, Subtract Line 2 from Line 1. s 999,657,385
4. | 2022 total adopted tax rate. ¢ 0.82500 /5100
5. | 2022 taxable value lost because court appeals of ARB decisions reduced 2022 appraised value.
0
A. Original 2022 ARB ValUes:, . ......ouiutiit i e 1
B. 2022 values resulting from final courtdedistons:. ... -5 0
C. 2022 value loss. Subtract B from A s 0
6. | 2022 taxable value subject to an appeal under Chapter 42, as of July 25. ) '
0
A, 2022 ARB certified Valle: ... . o v i e e e e $
0
B, 2022disputed Valter. .. ... couraniiitiiii e -5
C. 2022 undisputed value. Subtract B from A.* s ¢
7. | 2022 Chapter 42 related adjusted values. Add Line 5C and Line 6C. s 0

' Tox, Tax Codu §26.012(14)
#7ex, Tax Code §26.012(14)
fax, Tax Code §26.012013)
*ex: Tax Lade §26.012(13)

Form developad by: Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, Property Tax Assistance Diviston For additional coplas, visit: comptrollentexas.gov/taxes/property-tax
S0-H56G « 6-23/10



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet —Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

8. | 2022 taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments. Add Line 3 and Line 7. s 999,657,385
9. | 2022 taxable value of property in territory the taxing unit deannexed after Jan. 1, 2022. Enter the 2022 value of property in deannexed
territory, 3 s L
10. | 2022 taxable value lost because property first qualified for an exemption in 2023. If the taxing unit increased an original exemption, use
the difference between the original exempted amount and the increased exempted amount. Do not include value lost due to freeport, goods-
In-transit, temporary disaster exemptions. Note that lowering the amount or percentage of an existing exemption in 2023 does not create a new
exemption or reduce taxable value.
" 121,250
A. Absolute exemptions. Use 2022 market valuel........ooooivviiiiiiinnn i 1
B. Partial exemptions. 2023 exemption amount or 2023 percentage exemption °
. 1,770,037
HITIES 2022 VAR .o v e vttt etr e e ettt s et a e crmeee et e e e et et +5
€. Valueloss.AddAand B.¢ s 1,891,267
11. | 2022 taxable value lost because property first qualified for agricultural appraisal (1-d or 1-d-1), timber appraisal, recreational/scenic
appraisal or public access airport special appraisal in 2023. Use only properties that qualified in 2023 for the first time; do not use proper-
ties that qualified in 2022.
A, 2022 market valtie: . ..ottt e e st $ 0
B. 2023 productivity or special appraised value:.............cocoon -5 0
C. Value loss. Subtract B from A, 0
12. | Total adjustments for lost value. Add Lines 9, 10Cand 11C. s 1,891,287
13. | 2022 captured value of property in a TIF. Enter the total value of 2022 captured appraised value of property taxable by a taxing unitin a tax
increment financing zone for which 2022 taxes were deposited into the tax increment fund. *If the taxing unit has no captured appraised value
in line 18D, enter 0. o
14. | 2022 total value. Subtract Line 12 and Line 13 from Line 8. 997,766,098
15. | Adjusted 2022 total levy. Multiply Line 4 by Line 14 and divide by $100. s 8,231,570
16. | Taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2022, Enter the amount of taxes refunded by the taxing unit for tax years preceding tax year
2022, Types of refunds include court decisions, Tax Code Section 25.25(b) and {c) corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11 payment errors. Do not
include refunds for tax year 2022, This line applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2022.* 8,865
17. | Adjusted 2022 levy with refunds and TiF adjustment. Add Lines 15 and 16.% s 8,240,435
18. | Total 2023 taxable value on the 2023 certified appraisal roll today. This value includes only certified values or certified estimate of values
and includes the total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings {will deduct in Line 20). These homesteads include homeowners age 65 or
older or disabled. "'
1,113,362,640
A, Certified VAlUES . . ...\ irt ettt i ettt et e e re st e
B. Counties: Include railroad rolling stock values certified by the Comptroller’s office: .............ooiiiis +$
C. Pollution control and energy storage system exemption: Deduct the value of property exempted 0
for the current tax year for the first time as poliution control or energy storage system property:........... -4
D. Taxincrement financing: Deduct the 2023 captured appraised value of property taxable by a taxing
unit in a tax increment financing zone for which the 2023 taxes will be deposited into the tax increment o
fund. Do not include any new property value that will be included in Line 23 below. ™ ............cooenvn. -5
E. Total 2023 value. Add A and B, then subtract C and D. s 1.113,362.640
1 Tex. Tax Code §26,012(15)
# Tex, Tax Code §26.012(15)
? Tex. Tax Code §26.012(15)
¥ Tex, Tax Code §26.03(¢)
? Tex, Tox Code §26.002(13)
Wik, Tox Code §26.01203)

W Yex, Tox Code §26,012, 26,04(¢-2)
¥ Tax, Tox Code §26.03(c)

For additional coplas, visit; comptrollertexas.gov/taxes/property-tax

Page 2



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than Schoal Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

19. | Total value of properties under protest or not included on certified appraisal roll. "

A. 2023 taxable value of properties under protest. The chief appraiser certifies a fist of properties still
under ARB protest, The list shows the appraisal district’s value and the taxpayer’s claimed value, i any,
or an estimate of the value if the taxpayer wins. For each of the properties under protest, use the lowest 62.445.254

of these values. Enter the total value underprotest. ™. ...

B. 2023 value of properties not under protest or included on certified appraisal roll. The chief
appraiser gives taxing units a list of thase taxable properties that the chief appraiser knows about but
are not included in the appraisal roll certification. These properties also are not on the list of properties
that are still under protest. On this list of properties, the chief appraiser includes the market value,
appraised value and exemptions for the preceding year and a reasonable estimate of the market value,
appraised value and exemptions for the current year. Use the lower market, appraised or taxable value 0

(as appropriate}. Enter the total value of property not on the certified Ol e +3
C. Total value under protest or not certified. Add Aand B. s 62,445,254

20. | 2023 tax ceilings. Counties, cities and junior colleges enter 2023 total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the home-

steads of homeowners age 65 or older or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. If your taxing unit adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2022 or a

prior year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.' s 0
21. | 2023 total taxable value. Add Lines 18E and 19C. Subtract Line 20" 5 1,175,807,894
22. | Total 2023 taxable value of properties in territory annexed after Jan. 1, 2022. Include both real and personal property. Enter the 2023

value of property in territory annexed. * s 0
23. | Total 2023 taxable value of new improvements and new personal property located in new Improvements. New means the item was

not on the appraisal roll in 2022. An improvement s a building, structure, fixture or fence erected on or affixed to land. New additions to exist-

ing improvements may be included if the appraised value can be determined. New personal property in a new improvement must have been

brought into the taxing unit after Jan. 1, 2022 and be located in a new improvement. New improvements do include property on which a tax

abatement agreerent has expired for 2023. % s 10,889,650
24. | Total adjustments to the 2023 taxable value. Add Lines 22 and 23. $ 10,689,650

25. | Adjusted 2023 taxable value. Subtract Line 24 from Line 21. s 1,164,918,244

26. | 2023 NNR tax rate, Divide Line 17 by Line 25 and multiply by $100.# s 0.70738 15100

27. | COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the NNR tax rates for each type of tax the county levies. The total is the 2023 county NNR tax rate. ! 5 5100

Th
into two separate rates:

7. Maintenance and Operations (M&O0) Tax Rate: The M&O portion is the tax rate that is needed to raise the same amount of taxes that the taxing unit levied in the prior year
plus the applicable percentage allowed by law. This rate accounts for such things as salaries, utilities and day-to-day operations.

2. Debt Rate: The debt rate includes the debt service necessary to pay the taxing unit’s debt payments in the coming year. This rate accounts for principal and interest on bonds
and other debt secured by property tax revenue.

The voter-approval tax rate for a county Is the sum of the voter-approval tax rates calculated for each type of tax the county levies. In most cases the voter-approval tax rate

's debt service will cause the NNR tax rate to be higher than the voter-approval tax rate.

exceeds the no-new-revenue tax rate, but occasionally decreases in a taxing unit

2022 M&O tax rate. Enter the 2022 M&O tax rate. s 0.67482 51 ﬂ
29. | 2022 taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments. Enter the amount in Line 8 of the No-New-Revenue Tax
Rate Worksheet. N 999,657,385

W Yex, Tax Code §26.01{c) and (d)
¥ Tex. Tax Code §26.01(c)

¥ Tox, Tax Cade §26.01d)

Wex. Tax Code §26.012(618)

¥ Ty, Tax Cade §26.012(6)

" Tex, Yax Code §26.012(17)
 Tex, Tox Code §26.012(17)
7oy, Tox Code §36.04(¢)

1 Tex, Tox Codé §26.04(d)

For additional coples, visit: comptrollertexas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 3



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

30. | Total 2022 M&O levy. Multiply Line 28 by Line 29 and divide by $100

Form 50-856

6,746,887

$ e

A.

31. | Adjusted 2022 levy for calculating NNR M&O rate.

M&O taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2022. Enter the amount of M&O taxes

refunded In the preceding year for taxes before that year. Types of refunds include court decisions,

Tax Code Section 25.25(b} and {c) corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11 payment errors. Do not 7,140
include refunds for tax year 2022. This line applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2022. .............. +§

2022 taxes in TIF. Enter the amaunt of taxes paid into the tax increment fund for a reinvestment
zone as agreed by the taxing unit. If the taxing unit has no 2023 captured appraised value in 0
R L 2 1T 21 L A LTTR LR TTIITER

2022 transferred function. If discontinuing all of a department, function or activity and

transferring it to another taxing unit by written contract, enter the amount spent by the taxing

unit discontinuing the function in the 12 months preceding the month of this calculation. Ifthe

taxing unit did not operate this function for this 12-month period, use the amount spent in the last

fufl fiscal year in which the taxing unit aperated the function. The taxing unit discontinuing the function

will subtract this amount in D below. The taxing unit receiving the function will add this amount in 0

D below. Other taxing URItS 8LEr 0. ....uviveiuiuiieerieie ettt +/-§

2022 M&O levy adjustments. Subtract B from A. For taxing unit with C, subtract if
: . 3 . L : 7,140
discontinuing function and add if receiving function.. .....c...oviii e

Add Line 30 to 31D.

¢ 6,754,027

32. | Adjusted 2023 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet.

1,164,818,244

33. | 2023 NNR M&O rate (unadjusted). Divide Line 31E by Line 32 and multiply by $100. 5 0.57978 /5100
34, | Rate adjustment for state criminal justice mandate,
If not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.
A. 2023 state criminal justice mandate. Enter the amount spent by a county in the previous 12 months
providing for the maintenance and operation cost of keeping inmates in county-paid facilities after they 0
have been sentenced. Do not include any state reimbursement recelved by the county for the same purpose.  $
B. 2022 state criminal justice mandate. Enter the amount spent by a county in the 12 months prior to
the previous 12 months providing for the maintenance and operation cost of keeping inmates in
county-paid facilities after they have been sentenced. Do not include any state reimbursement received o
by the county for the same purpose. Enter zero if this is the first time the mandate applies................. -$
C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.........cooiivniiniiiiii $ 0.00000 /15100
D. Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0. N 0.00000 /5100
35. | Rate adjustment for indigent health care expenditures. !
If not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.
A. 2023 indigent health care expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit providing for the
maintenance and operation cost of providing indigent health care for the period beginning on 0
July 1, 2022 and ending on June 30, 2023, less any state assistance received for the same purpose. ........ 5
B. 2022 indigent health care expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit providing for
the maintenance and operation cost of providing indigent health care for the period beginning
on July 1, 2021 and ending on June 30, 2022, less any state assistance received 0
FOT the SBIMIE PUIPOSE.. .1 eueeeuiussannenineasnsrseee bttt s st s e a it e bt nras st ses -$
C.  Subtract 8 fram A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100..... ..o $ 0.00000 /5100
D.  Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0. ; 0:00000 5100
H {Hasdrvad Tt expanglan]
1 Tgy, Tox Code §26.044
* Tex, Tax Code §26.0441
Page 4

For additional coples, visit comptrolier.texas.gov/taxes/proparty-tax



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

For additional coples, vislt; comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

36. | Rate adjustment for county indigent defense compensation. »
If not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.
A. 2023 indigent defense compensation expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a county to provide
appointed counsel for indigent individuals and fund the operations of a public defender’s office under
Article 26.044, Code of Criminal Procedure for the period beginning on July 1, 2022 and ending on 0
June 30, 2023, less any state grants received by the county for the same purpose..............oiiinn $
B. 2022 indigent defense compensation expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a county to provide
appointed counsel for indigent individuals and fund the operations of a public defender’s office under
Article 26.044, Code of Criminal Procedure for the period beginning on July 1, 2021 and ending on o
June 30, 2022, less any state grants received by the county for the same purpose..............coovnee. S
C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.........oooii $ 0.00000 /5100
D.  Multiply B by 0.05 and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100..........coooiiiii $ 0.00060 /4100
E.  Enterthe lesser of C and D. if nat applicable, enter 0. ¢ 0.00000 K100
37. | Rate adjustment for county hospital expenditures. ¥
{f not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.
A. 2023 eligible county hospital expenditures. Enter the amount paid by the county or municipality
to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital for the period beginning on July 1, 2022 and 0
ending ONJUNE 30,2023, ... oiuiiniriiniii i et e $
B. 2022 eligible county hospital expenditures. Enter the amount paid by the county or municipality
to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital for the period beginning on July 1, 2021 and 0
ending OnJUNE 30,2022, ... . iiiuniit i e $
€.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.. ..ot $ 0.00000 /5100
D.  Multiply B by 0.08 and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100...........o..ooiviiii $ 0.00000 /4100
E.  Enter the lesser of C and D, if applicable. If not applicable, enter 0. s 0.00000 5100
38. | Rate adjustment for defunding municipality. This adjustment only appliés to a municipality that Is considered to be a defunding municipal-
ity for the current tax year under Chapter 109, Local Government Code. Chapter 109, Local Government Code only applies to municipalities with
a population of more than 250,000 and includes a written determination by the Office of the Governor, See Tax Code Section 26,0444 for more
information.
A.  Amount appropriated for public safety in 2022. Enter the amount of rmoney appropriated for public 0
safety in the budget adopted by the municipality for the preceding fiscal year............ocoivivinnns $
B. Expenditures for public safety in 2022. Enter the amount of money spent by the municipality for public 0
safety during the preceding fiscal Year........ocvvtiiiiiiiiiniiii e H
C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100 .........eererrrrerrerrnersncrereeeinns ¢ 0.00000 /5100
D.  Enter the rate calculated in'C. If not applicable, enter 0. s 0.00000 75100
| 39. | Adjusted 2023 NNR M&O rate. Add Lines 33, 34D, 35D, 36€, and 37E. Subtract Line 38D. ¢ 057978 /5100
40. | Adjustment for 2022 sales tax specifically to reduce property taxes. Cities, counties and hospital districts that collected and spent addi-
tional sales tax on M&O expenses in 2022 should complete this line. These entities will deduct the sales tax gain rate for 2023 in Sectlon 3. Other
taxing units, enter zero.
A.  Enter the amount of additional sales tax collected and spent on M&O expenses in 2022, if any.
Counties must exclude any amount that was spent for economic development grants from the amount 2092935
B R R | SO P R TRL: s
B. Divide Line 40A by Line 32 and multiply by $100. ...i.vvnuinierenii i S_Ezgff____/swo
€. AddLine 408 to Line 39. ¢ 0.75944 $100
41. | 2023 voter-approval M&O rate. Enter the rate as calculated by the appropriate scenario befow. s 0.78502 14100
Special Taxing Unit. If the taxing unit qualifies as a special taxing unit, multiply Line 40C by 1.08.
- or -
Other Taxing Unit, If the taxing unit does not qualify as a special taxing unit, multiply Line 40C by 1.035.
5 Tow Tax Cotle §26,0442 -
 Tex, Tax Cotle §26.044)
Page 5



2023 Tax Rate Calcufation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than Schoal Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

D41.| Disaster Line 41 (D41): 2023 voter-approval M&O rate for taxing unit affected by disaster declaration. If the taxing unitis located in an
area declared a disaster area and at feast one person Is granted an exemption under Tax Code Section 11.35 for property located in the taxing
unit, the governing bady may direct the person calculating the voter-approval tax rate to calculate in the manner provided for a special taxing
unit. The taxing unit shall continue to calculate the voter-approval tax rate in this manner until the earlier of
1) the first year in which total taxable value on the certified appraisal roll exceeds the total taxable value of
the tax year in which the disaster occurred, or
2) the third tax year after the tax year in which the disaster occurred
If the taxing unit qualifies under this scenario, multiply Line 40C by 1.08. 7 If the taxing unit does not qualify, do not complete
Disaster Line 41 (Line D41), s 0.00000 5100
42. | Total 2023 debt to be paid with property taxes and additional sales tax revenue. Debt means the interest and principal that will be paid
on debts that:
{1) are pald by property taxes,
{2) are secured by property taxes,
(3) are schaduled for payment over a period longer than one year, and
{4) are not classified in the taxing unit’s budget as M&0 expenses.
A. Debt also includes contractual payments to other taxing units that have incurred debts on behalf of this taxing unit, if those debts
meet the four conditions above. Include only amaunts that will be paid from property tax revenue. Do not include appraisal district
budget payments. If the governing bady of a taxing unit authorized or agreed to authorize a bond, warrant, certificate of obligation, or
other evidence of indebtedness on or after Sept. 1, 2021, verlfy if it meets the amended definition of debt before including it here, #
Enter debt amount $ 1,951,777
B. Subtract unencumbered fund amount used to reduce totaldebt. ..o -0
C. Subtract certified amount spent from sales tax to reduce debt (enter zero if none} .....c..coveninnnns -$ 0
D. Subtract amount paid from Other FESOUICES .. .. .uvreierttertvrereraittr it et aaaasoieraees -$ 0
E. Adjusted debt. Subtract B, Cand D from A, s 1,951,777
43. | Certified 2022 excess debt collections. Enter the amount certified by the collector, 5 4
44, | Adjusted 2023 debt. Subtract Line 43 from Line 42E. ¢ 1951777
45, | 2023 anticipated collection rate. :
100.
A.  Enter the 2023 anticipated collection rate certified by the collector. ™ .........ooviiiiiiiiiins 00.00 %
B. Enterthe 2022 actual colection rate. .. ov.uyeesieeisrnntitiiinererrnrsireetsariiraseitntainneroratess fo1.18 %
C.  Enter the 2021 actual collectionrate. ...........oevh e e e e s et ettt 100.05 %
.05
D.  Enter the 2020 actual COHRCtION FBE. ...\ v ereesieiiiiaie v evitaaien i ae e aaanenne 100 %
E. Ifthe anticipated collection rate in A is lower than actual collection rates in 8, C and D, enter the lowest
collection rate from B, C and D. If the anticipated rate in A is higher than at least one of the rates In the
prior three years, enter the rate from A. Note that the rate can be greater than 100%. * 100.05 %
46. | 2023 debt adjusted for collections. Divide Line 44 by Line 45E. s 1,950,801
47. | 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 1.175,807,894
48, | 2023 debt rate. Divide Line 46 by Line 47 and multiply by $100. ¢ 016591 15100
49. | 2023 voter-approval tax rate. Add Lines 41 and 48. § 095193 14100
D49.| Disaster Line 49 {D49): 2023 voter-approval tax rate for taxing unit affected by disaster daclaration. Complete this line if the taxing
unit calculated the voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit on Line D41,
Add Line 041 and 48. $ /5100
 Tax, Tax Code §26.042{8)
M 7ex, Tax Code $26.012(7)
#Yex, Tax Code §26.012{10) and 26.04(b)
oy, Ya Code §26.04(b}
# Tex, Tan Codo §638.04); (he1) and th-2)
Page 6

For additianal coples, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than Schoal Districts or Water Districts

Form 50-856

50.

COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the voter-approval tax rates for each type of tax the county levies. The total is the 2023 county voter-approval
tax rate.

0.00000
$ L I5100

Citjes, counties and hospital districts may levy a sales tax specifically to reduce property taxes. Local voters by election must approve imposing or abolishing the additional sales
tax. If approved, the taxing unit must reduce its NNR and voter-approval tax rates to offset the expected sales tax revenue.
This section should only be completed by a county, city ar hospital district that is required to adjust its NNR tax rate and/or voter-approval tax rate because it adopted the
additional sales tax.

Rate’z |

51. | Taxable Sales. For taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2022 or May 2023, enter the Comptroller’s estimate of taxable sales for
the previous four quarters. 32 Estimates of taxable sales may be obtained through the Comptroller’s Allocation Historical Summary webpage.
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November 2022, enter 0. 5 0
52. | Estimated sales tax revenue. Counties exclude any amount that is or will be spent for economic development grants from the amount of esti-
mated sales tax revenue. »
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2022 or in May 2023. Multiply the amount on Line 51 by the sales tax rate (01,
005 or .0025, as applicable) and multiply the result by .95.*
- or -
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November 2022. Enter the sales tax revenue for the previous four quarters. Do not
multiply by .95. s 2,220,152
53. | 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 1,175,807,894
54. | Sales tax adjustment rate. Divide Line 52 by Line 53 and multiply by $100. 5 0.16882 15100
55. | 2023 NNR tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.’ Enter the rate from Line 26 or 27, as applicable, on the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 0.70738 5100
56. | 2023 NNR tax rate, adjusted for sales tax.
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2022 or in May 2023. Subtract Line 54 from Line 55. Skip to Line 57 if you
adopted the additional sales tax before November 2022, s 0.70738 100
57. | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.* Enter the rate from Line 49, Line D49 (disaster) or Line 50 (counties) as applicable,
of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. 5 0.95193 5100
58, | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for sales tax. Subtract Line 54 from Line 57. 5 076311 15100

SECTION 4.V »
A taxing unit may raise its rate for M&O funds used to pay for a facility, device or method for the control of air, water or land pollution. This includes any land, structure, building,
Installation, excavation, machinery, equipment or device that is used, constructed, acquired or installed wholly or partly to meet or exceed pollution control requirements. The

taxing unit’s expenses are those necessary to meet the requirements of a permit issued by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). The taxing unit must provide

the tax assessor with a copy of the TCEQ letter of determination that states the portion of the cost of the installation for pollution control.
This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that uses M&O funds to pay for a facifity, device or method for the control of air, water or land pollution.

§9, | Certified expenses from the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality {TCEQ). Enter the amount certified in the determination letter
from TCEQ. ¥ The taxing unit shall provide its tax assessor-collector with a copy of the letter. 3 5 0

60. | 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 1,175,807,894

61. | Additional rate for pollution control, Divide Line 59 by Line 60 and multiply by $100. $ 0.00000 5100
62. | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for pollution control. Add Line 61 to one of the following lines (as applicable): Line 49, Line D49
(disaster), Line 50 (counties) or Line 58 {taxing units with the additional sales tax). s 0.76311 $100

 Yox, Tax Code §26.041(d)

# Tow, Tu¥ Code §26.0410)

M Tox, Tax Code §26.041(d}

¥ Tax, Tax Code §26.04(c)

¥ Tax, Yax Code §26.04() s
¥ Tox, Taw Codé §26.045(d}

# Tox, Tax Code §26.0450)

For additional coples, visit comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 7



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet ~ Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

SECTION 5:Voter-Approval Tax Rate Adjustment for Unused Increment Rate - . .,
The unused Increment rate is the rate equal to the difference between the adopted tax rate and vater-approval tax rate adjusted to remove the unused increment rate for the prior
three years. * In a year where a taxing unit adopts a rate by applying any portion of the unused increment rate, the portion of the unused increment rate must be backed out of the

calculation for that year.
The difference between the adopted tax rate and adjusted voter-approval tax rate is considered zero in the follawing scenarios:

«  ataxyear before 2020; ©

«  ataxyear in which the municipality is a defunding municipality, as defined by Tax Code Section 26.0501(a); ' or

after Jan, 1, 2022, a tax year in which the comptroller determines that the county implemented a budget reduction or reallocation described by Local Government Code
Section 120.002(a) without the required voter approval. 2

Individual components can be negative, but the averall rate would be the greater of zero or the calculated rate.

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that does not meet the definition of a special taxing unit. “

’”‘ 5

63. | Year 3 component. Subtract the 2022 actual tax rate and the 2022 unused increment rate from the 2022 voter-approval tax rate.

A. Voter-approval tax rate (LN B7).. . ...cvoeiiiniintiia i $ 0.00000 /5100
B. Unusedincrementrate (Line 66).........oooveviniiiiiiiiiiiiin OO RSSO $ 0.00000 /5100
G SUBIIACE B rOM A . oottt eits ettt e st e e § 0.00000 /5100
D, ADOPtEd TaX RALE. ...\ v ittt ittt et b $ 0.82500 /5100
E. Subtract Dfrom Covevirniiniinniiinniiniiinniiaie e e $ -0.82500 /5100

64. | Year 2 component. Subtract the 2021 actual tax rate and the 2021 unused increment rate from the 2021 voter-approval tax rate.

¢ 0.00000 /5100

A. Voter-approval taxrate (LINe 67).......uveiueiininenieiieiiii i e
B.  Unusedincrement rate (LiNE 66). .. .vevuueeeeivriirsonnirseeacoarinsaieteiiie it ianientiies $ 0.00000 /5100
€. SUBITACE BETOM A et eitteeterteeennraanaeesesneseianantssaansraatanssraaetsaanssararaaisrieennntss $ 0.00000 /5160
D, AdOPtd TAX RBLE. . .vvtivieinie it ioreearer et acrait st et e $ 0.84000 /5100
Er  SUBEIBCE D FTOM G nreeneneenenestattramea e e eaes oot sa it ta s ae s iaseara e e aaeaasstostanvanatraanns ¢ ~0.84000 /5100

65. | Year 1 component. Subtract the 2020 actual tax rate and the 2020 unused Increment rate from the 2020 voter-approval tax rate.

A, Voter-approval tak rate (LINE B5). ... ueuenerierisrrsrrnnmunsisaseeree e esesssrarts e 5 0.00000 /5100

B.  Unusedincrement rate {Line 64). .. ..vevveineeintiniiiiientiernraiei i e s $ 0.00000 75100

. SUBLIBCLBFIOM A .+ eveeeeeeeeseseeseeesseseensses e s ess et ssenses s ctean et eiene e enenn et § 000000 500

D, AOPtRd TaX RALE. ... eoiusineniit e eersaiaroeu ettt ettt e ettt st $ 0.85208 /5100

[T e a0 712) 111 S g L ERACETITTRIER: $ -0.85208 /5100
66. | 2023 unused increment rate. Add Lines 63E, 64E and 65E. 5 0.60000 /5100

67. | Total 2023 voter-approval tax rate, including the unused increment rate. Add Line 66 to one of the following lines {as applicable): Line 49,
Line D49 {disaster), Line 50 {counties), Line 58 (taxing units with the additional sales tax) or Line 62 (taxing units with pollution control). 5 0.76311 5100

9 Tex, Tax Code §26.013{3)

Yoy, Tax Code §26.013(c)

 Tox, Tax Code §526.0501(s) and (¢}

«Tey, Loeal Gov't Code §120.007{d), elfective Jan. 1, 2012
7y, Tox Code §26,083(3)(1)

gy, Tax Code §28.012(8-9)

“Fox, Tox Code §26.063(s111)

For additional coples; Visit: comptrollertexns.gav/taxas/property-tax Page8



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet — Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

The de minimis rate is the rate equal to the sum of the no-new-revenue maintenance and operations rate, the rate that will raise $500,000, and the current debt rate for a taxing unit. #

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that is a municipality of less than 30,000 or a taxing unit that does not meet the definition of a special taxing unit. “

68. | Adjusted 2023 NNR M&O tax rate. Enter the rate from Line 39 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet s 0.57978 5100

1,175,807,894

69. | 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet.

70. | Rate necessary to impose $500,000 in taxes. Divide $500,000 by Line 69 and multiply by 5100. s 0.04252 /5100
71. | 2023 debt rate. Enter the rate from Line 48 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. s 0.16591 100
72. | De minimis rate, Add Lines 68, 70 and 71. s 0.78821 /5100

Adjustmentfor Emergency Revenue Rat .
tion time period detailed in Tax Code Section 26.042(a), a taxing unit that calculated its voter-approval tax rate In the manner
uce its voter-approval tax rate for that year.*

In the tax year after the end of the disaster calcula
provided for a special taxing unit due to a disaster must calculate its emergency revenue rate and red

Similarly, if a taxing unit adopted a tax rate that exceeded its voter-approval tax rate, calculated normally, without holding an election to respond to a disaster, as allowed by Tax
Code Section 26.042(d), in the prior year, it must also reduce its voter-approval tax rate for the current tax year. "

This section will apply to a taxing unit other than a special taxing unit that:

directed the designated officer or employee to calculate the voter-approval tax rate of the taxing unit in the manner provided for a special taxing unit in the prior year; and
the current year is the first tax year in which the total taxable value of property taxable by the taxing unit as shown on the appraisal roll for the taxing unit submitted by the
assessor for the taxing unit to the governing body exceeds the total taxable value of property taxable by the taxing unit on January 1 of the tax year in which the disaster
occurred or the disaster occurred four years ago. This section will apply to a taxing unit in a disaster area that adopted a tax rate greater than its voter-approval tax rate
without holding an election in the prior year.

Note: This section does not apply if a taxing unit is cantinuing to calculate its voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit because it is still within the
disaster calculation time period detailed in Tax Code Section 26.042(a) because it has not met the conditions in Tax Code Section 26.042{a)(1) or (2).

73. | 2022 adopted tax rate. Enter the rate in Line 4 of the No-New-Revenue Tox Rate Worksheet.

74. | Adjusted 2022 voter-approval tax rate. Use the taxing unit’s Tax Rate Calculation Worksheets from the prior year(s} to complete this fine.

If a disaster occutred in 2022 and the taxing unit calculated its 2022 voter-approval tax rate using a multiplier of 1.08 on Disaster Line 41 (D41)
of the 2022 worksheet due to a disaster, complete the applicable sections or fines of Form 50-856-3, Adjusted Voter-Approval Tax Rate for Taxing

Units in Disaster Area Calculation Worksheet,

- or -
If a disaster occurred prior to 2022 for which the taxing unit continued to calculate its vater-approval tax rate using a multiplier of 1.08 on $ 0.00000 15100

Disaster Line 41 (D41) in 2022, complete the separate Adjusted Voter-Approval Tax Rate for Taxing Units in Disaster Area Calculation Worksheet to
recalculate the voter-approval tax rate the taxing unit would have calculated in 2022 if it had generated revenue based on an adopted tax rate
using a multiplier of 1.035 in the year(s) following the disaster. * Enter the final adjusted 2022 voter-approval tax rate from the worksheet.

- or -

If the taxing unit adapted a tax rate above the 2022 voter-approval tax rate without calculating a disaster tax rate or holding an election due to
a disaster, no recalculation is necessary. Enter the voter-approval tax rate from the prior year's waorksheet.

75. | Increase in 2022 tax rate due to disaster. Subtract Line 74 from Line 73. 5 0.00000 /5100

76. | Adjusted 2022 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 14 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 997,766,098

77. | Emergency revenue. Muitiply Line 75 by Line 76 and divide by $100. s 0
78. | Adjusted 2023 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s 1,164,918,244
79. | Emergency revenue rate. Divide Line 77 by Line 78 and multiply by $100,* s 0.00000 /5100

ey, Tax Cade $16.041(b)
gy, Tax Code §26.042(1)
4Tx, Tix Code §26,042(¢)
 Tox, Tax Code §26.042{b)

For additlonal coples, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/tares/proparty-tax Page 9



Form 50-856

2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

80. | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for emergency revenue. Subtract Line 79 from one of the following fines (as applicable): Line 49,
Line D49 (disaster), Line 50 {counties), Line 58 {taxing units with the additional sales tax), Line 62 {taxing units with pollution control) or Line 67

{taxing units with the unused increment rate). s 0.76311 5100

Indicate the applicable total tax rates as calculated above.

N O-PEW-FRVEIIUE BAK FAEC. vt v v veseeeneeeen et cnaeea s enn e s e e s aesssarton s rasaeahea b b e e e s s dabea s ettt e e et s er s tra s e s et eaes ¢ 0.70738 /5160

As applicable, enter the 2023 NNR tax rate from: Line 26, Line 27 {counties), or Line 56 (adjusted for sales tax).
Indicate the line number used: 26

VOEr-aPPrOVal BX AR, ... .. v vecnniiunes i eeeu et a et trre b et e a e e et e e b L r e et st s $ 0.76311 15100
As applicable, enter the 2023 voter-approval tax rate from: Line 49, Line D49 {disaster), Line 50 {counties), Line 58 (adjusted for sales tax),
Line 62 (adjusted for pollution control), Line 67 (adjusted for unused increment), or Line 80 {adjusted for emergency revenue).
Indicate the line number used: 58
$ 0.78821 /5100

DI T IIITIIS FAEe . v v e vs et te e et mnseneaasanasssaeeenntsssanssnseessnsesssenesesnansersnsestosesssssessaiossseoinnesessemesentisantssennnes
If applicable, enter the 2023 de minimis rate from Line 72.

it Representative Name and Signatui

Enter the name of the person preparing the tax rate as authorized by the governing body of the taxing unit. By signing below, you certify that you are the designated officer or
employee of the taxing unit and have accurately calculated the tax rates using values that are the same as the values shown In the taxing unit’s certified appraisal roll or certified

estimate of taxable value, in accordance with requirements in the Tax Code. ®

print

here ’ Maria Victoria Valadez

Printed Name of Taxing Unit Representative

sign
here »

Taxing Unit Representative Date

3 Fex. Tan C;xie §626.04{c2) and {4-2)

For additional copies, visit: comptrollertexas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 10



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING AND ADOPTING THE AD VALOREM TAX
RATE FOR ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 01, 2023 AND
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024, DISTRIBUTING THE TAX LEVY AMONG
THE VARIOUS FUNDS, AND PROVIDING FOR A LIEN ON REAL AND
PERSONAL PROPERTY TO SECURE THE PAYMENT OF TAXES
ASSESSED.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, that the ad valorem tax rate for all taxable property within
the city limits of Kingsville, Texas for FY 2023-2024 be established and adopted

as follows:

section one: THIS TAX RATE WILL RA'SE MORE
TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED
BY 5.60 PERCENT AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000
HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $-62.69.

Section Two: That there be and there is hereby levied and ordered collected on
each One Hundred Dollar ($100) valuation of all taxable property, real, personal,
and mixed, within the corporate limits of the City of Kingsville, Texas, for the tax
corporate limits of the City of Kingsville, Texas, for the tax year 2023 starting
October 01, 2023 and ending September 30, 2024, the sum of $.76000 based on
100% of the fair market value.

Section Three: Said levy shall be distributed in the following manner:

FOR GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES (Maintenance & Operations),
the sum of $.59409 on each one hundred dollars ($100.00) assessed
valuation of such property.

FOR DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES of annual principal,
interest, and service fees of all General Obligation Bonds, Warrants,
Certificates of Obligation, and Combination Tax and Junior Lien Revenue



Certificates of Obligations, of the City of Kingsville, the sum of $.16591 on
each one hundred dollars ($100) assessed valuation of such property.

Section Four: That said taxes shall be due and payable at the time and in the
manner provided by ordinances of the City of Kingsville and laws of the State of
Texas, relating to the payment of taxes and providing for penalties and interest
on delinquent taxes.

Section Five: There is hereby fixed, levied on each and every item of taxable
property a lien for the purpose of securing the certain payment of the taxes
assessed against said item of property and said lien shall continue to exist
against any item of property against which a tax is assessed hereunder until such
tax together with all penalties and interest shall be paid.

Section Six: This ordinance shall be in full force and effective ten days from and
after the date of the second publication in a local newspaper as provided by law
and the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

Section Seven: The tax rate established and adopted by this ordinance and a
copy of this ordinance shall be filed in the office of the Tax Assessor Collector.

Section Eight: That no discounts or split payments are allowed for the 2023 tax
year.

Section Nine: That an exemption of $8,400.00 be granted for ény person of age
sixty-five (65) or over.

Section Ten: The Kleberg County Tax Assessor-Collector is hereby authorized
to assess and collect the taxes of the City of Kingsville employing the above tax
rate.

INTRODUCED on this the 5th day of September, 2023.

PASSED on this the 11 day of September, 2023.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

EFFECTIVE DATE:




AGENDA ITEM #6



ﬁﬂq 5 'm}
City of Kingsville LU

Human Resource Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
DATE: August 30, 2023

SUBJECT: Ordinance — City of Kingsville Classification & Compensation Plan FY 2023-2024

Summary: In preparation for the beginning of each new fiscal year, the City of Kingsville Classification
& Compensation Plan is brought before the City Commission. This plan includes all non-civil service
positions and incorporates classification and title changes included in the City Manager’s budget.

The PowerPoint presentation included summarizes the proposed changes for FY 2023-2024.

Background:

Each fiscal year the City Commission authorizes a classification and pay structure for City employees.
The goal for FY2023-2024 was to increase minimum hiring rate to $15 per hour for full-time and part-
time positions and continue to work on adjusting positions and rates closer to market for recruitment
and retention.

In February 2023, the City hired Evergreen Solutions, LLC (Evergreen) to conduct a compensation and
classification study. Evergreen completed the study and provided the City with options on how to
get our positions closer to market. As the cost to attempt to update the compensation in one year
was beyond budgetary constraints, Evergreen was able to provide a two-year approach. Based on
Evergreen’s recommendations and factoring in internal equity, the recommended compensation plan
for FY 2023-2024 is included in the PowerPoint presentation reference above.

Financial Impact: The approximate total financial impact of the updated wage schedule for all
positions, excluding civil service positions, is S 15,519,006 and is incorporated in the City Manager’s
proposed budget.

The total financial impact includes:

- Compensation Plan adjustments as per Evergreen study

- Continuation of Anniversary Program

- Continuation of Longevity Program

- Minimum hiring rate for Full-time and Part-time positions from $13 to $ 15.45 per hour
- New and Upgraded positions

Recommendation: To approve the recommended FY 2023-2024 City of Kingsville Classification &
Compensation Plan as presented and which is included in the City Manager’s proposed budget.

g:é

R

p
VoAl

(¢ zLX



JOLIFHIA SAYNOSTI NVIANH ‘SATVZNOD VNVIA

NOILLVSNAdINOD
HHAO'TdINA ¥Z-€C Ad




%Y 01 %E WoJ} pasealoul sem sdals usamiaq adejuadiad ay

's1edA Gz 01 dn sdals 10} mojje 01 8 01 9 Wouy paseasdu) sdals Jo Jaquinu ay |

"%S 01 %P W44 paseasdul sem sasse|) usamilaqg a3ejuadlad ay]

"/ 0} ST WO PISEIIIUL 3IaM SIsSse|) JO Jaquunu ay ]

"9|npayas dais paysiignd e aney jou pip Ajsnoinsid suoryisod 1dwsxs se ajnpayds

98em pasodoud mau ay} u} sajes uiliels 0} paiedwod d3es WNWIUIA JUS1IND Jad Se si siy)
"%6°9T 98eiaAe suonisod 1dwaxa J0j so1es SulleIS "3INPaYds Alejes auo uj pajesodiodu] aiom
a8pnr 1no) [edpdiuniy pue Asuioiy Ay) Uaseueiy Al Jo uoljdaoxa yum suonisod ydwiaxy
'9SBaUdUl %7 8T 9deJane suolyisod 1dwaxa-uou 1oy sales Suipels

‘suofiesljisse|d qol pue saj1i1 gof a1epdn 03 UOIIEPUBWILIOIDI IPRW USBISIDNT

'9||1As3uny jo
A11D ay1 4oy Apnis uoiiealyisseld pue uoijesuadwod e JONPUOI 0] patly Sem UOIIN|0S US4319A]

NV1d NOLLVIDIJISSV'ID ® NOLLVSNAdIO0) ¥ZA4



Jolesisiulwpy SwaisAs

JojesadQ awdinb3 AAeay Joluas

JojesadQ wswdinb3 18

uepiuydal AJolusau)

1012941 ASojouyd9] uOIIBWIOU|

JojesadQ wswdinbg AneaH

J}IOM DIURBUBIUIBIA J1jgNd UD}IOAA BOUBUIIUIRIA] PUNOUD
1] @Aneuasauday 221A96 19 Suljjig Jawoisn)
| @A11RIUSSaIdDY 9DIAISS 1§ Suljjig JoW0ISN)
UBDIUYID] SAIIRIISIUIWIPY

JURISISSY DAIIRIISIUIWIPY

JuelsIssy Suniaauidug

p2Z-€¢ Ad 98uey) 3311 papuaWIWIOIDY U3a18I1aA]

1sije1dads swaisAs

111 401e43d O Juawdinb3y

| J03e43dQ JUBWwdinby

49D Alojuanuy

(108T 1daq ui uoiysod 1) 4o8euey ASojouyda) uoEWLIO
|| 40jesadQ awdinbg

(luswpedaq uo Suipuadaq) Ja¥JOM SoURBUBUIRIN
|1 9A11RIUASaIdRY 9IIAIBS JBWI0ISN)

| 9AI1RIUISDIADY DIIAIDS JWI0ISN))

| JUBISISSY DAI1BIISIUILIPY

[1 JUBISISSY 9AIIRAISIUILPY

JUBlSISSY Jaauidul

S9]31L uonisod

NV'1d NOLLVOIAISSVT) ® NOLLVSNAdINOD #ZA4d



1uelsissy Sulisauiduy

I A1IEIUDS21d Y B01A18S 13 BULjig J2WO01ISN)

| aAneluasasday 921A19S g Suljjig 4aWOoIsSN) 1d

JUBISISSY BANENSIUILPY

UBDIUYDD| BANBIISILIWPY

anjg ui saduey) y1m safiLl qor

%S°9¢
%L°9

%8°¢C
%1°0¢
%881
%S°GT
%6V
%0°'TT
%69

%69

%SGt
%8°¢¢
%1°0¢C
%991
%S'ST
%0°6

%0°6

sajel
Supuess
wou}

aseaJoul %

88T
vLT1C
€0°LT
9t
VA
68°LT
€0°LT
ZARY4
68°L1
68°LT
68°LT
€0°LT
<C'91
8L°8T
68°L1
09'ST
09'ST
ajey duiuers
pasodoud
veot
~€20C Ad

RVA N2 T T ARV L Vo B VA "2 B V2 I Vo R Ve SR Ve S T IRV AV TR Y2 B T2 B Vo

St
81
ET
(4"
1T
14"
€T
81
14"
14"
v
€1
[
ST
v
[4
14’

apein
pasodoud

9L'€T S 9
LEOT S 91
9/°€T S 9
0S'€T S ¥
00°€T S €
6¥'ST S 6
€9°E€T S S
6567 S ST
49T S 1T
¥L91 S 1T
60°ST S 6
9L'€T S 9
[ S ¥
0191 S 0t
6v'GT S 6
1EPT S L
IEVT S L
aley uiels  SSYD
€70C €202
-CC0T A4 -TTOTZ Ad

uepuyds) usesuiduy
uelsIssy Josuiduy
34810 Aindag
|| day 221A19S JoWoIsn)
| day @21A195 Jawoisn)
Il 3s1je108dg Suij(ig Jowoisn)
| 3sl|eads Buyjjig Jowoisn)
1sije1oads auads awid
J0128dsu| saueljdwo) apo)
J0108dsuj uip|ing
1sije1dads 4y
1stjeads $32IAIBS jeWIUY
1UBpUBIlY 24E) |BWiUY
JO1BUIPIOOD) BAIRIISIUILIPY
I Jue3sissy ulwipy
| JUBISISSY UjWpy
1uelsIssy Suiunosoy

9L qor

LdIWHXA-NON - SAINVHD % NOLLVIIAISSVT)



133I0pA BdUBUDIULBIA D1jGNd

uepiuyda} Aojusnuy

JojesadQ uswdinby Aaesy Jotuag
JoleiadQ uswdinby Aneay
JojesadQ auswdinb3y ysn

anjg ui saduey) Yim sapiL qor

%ECT
%6°L

%881
%66

%6°6

%T'TT
%881
%€1¢E
%1°9¢
%G°CC
%9°€€
%8°L

%L'S

%S°9¢
%1°9¢
%LET
%C'TT
%T'9T

sajel
duuels
wouy

aseasnul ¥

St'Sl
8487
Sv'st
0L0¢
0L0¢C
68°L1
SY'ST
68°LT
E0'LT
CL6T
0L°0¢C
£8°CC
0L°0¢C
8L°8T
€0°LT
04°0C
8481
E0°LT

ajey Suiuels apeln
pasooid

pasodold

veoe
~€C0T Ad

RV T Vs B R R 2 7o R e T VAT T2 S 70 S V) S 70 T ¥ A Y0 B 72

R %23

1T
ST
11
{1
LT
vt
1t
14
€1
91
LT
61
LT
st
€T
LT
ST
€T

9L°€1 S 9
7LT S r4
00T S €
€8'8T S 12
€881 S 1
019t S 0t
00°€T S €
€9°€T $ S
05'€1 S ¥
01’91 S ot
6%'ST S 6
8T'1¢ S JAS
6567 S ST
9/'€1 S 9
0S'€1 S ¥
¥491 S 11
67'S1 S 6
0S°€1 S ¥
aey Suiniels  SSy1)
€202 £202
-ZT0Z A4 -TCOZ Ad

uBIUYI3] pesy OB N
UBPIUYIB] SIUBUBIUIBIN
I3)IOM dURUSIUIR I
J0jeted( WWIOI3[3] peal
Yd9| 9oUBUDIUIRIA PRI
uejdiuyaa] qel
JUBPUSIIY [DUUIY
13D Alojusau]
39dS Juswadeld 9 9YEIY|
1sijeidads yH
uepuyda] ysaq dPH
I} Jo0adsu; yyean
| 10109dsu} yijesH
uepluyssl §1s
343]0 8ouapiag
ilf 103e43dQ dinby
I{ 103e42dQ dinbj
1 JojesadQ dinb3

211 qof

JINNILNOD -- LdWAXd-NON
~ SHINVHI % ALV IONLLYVLS NOLLVDIAISSVT)



sajes Bujels
suonedyissep

u) 98ueyd
-- aseanul
33esany
%C'81
%C1C 8L°8T S ST 6t'ST S 6 J03242d0 MM
%C'TC 84'81 S ST 6t'ST S 6 J03R12d0 dM
%6°L 8L°81 S St |3 A S [4) 101ed1ge /13pIBM
%881 SY'ST S 11 00°€T S € Jsoyop Aunn
%I'TT 68°L1 S 4! 0191 S 01 Jojesadp wwodsal
%6°7C £0°LT S [4 £9°€T S g URIDIUYIS] 3DIAIDS
%0°1E €0LT ) €T oo'€t ) € uepIUYda) SuipArey
%1°0C (44 S A 0S'€T ) 4 Jo3esadp dwing
%387 St'St S 11 00€t S € luepuany doys old
%y 1T SY'ST S [4 0S'€T S 14 1adjpH 1ueld
%991 8L'8T S ST 01'91 S ot 1sije1ads |jo1hed
%L €T 04702 A v2'91 S Tt [eSajeleq
%S°GT VLT S 81 €881 S VT uewW?alo4
an|g ul saduey) y3m saplL qor sajel ey Sunuels  apesn ajey Suielrs  ssym ajul qof
Sunieys pasodoid  pasooid €202 £20¢
wouy 20T -ZT0Z A4 -TTOZ Ad

~€C0T Ad

d4NNILNOD -- LdWAX4-NON
= SAIONVHD % A.LVY ONLLUVLS NOLLVYDIAISSV'I)

aseasnut ¥



a8ueyy ssep) afesany

J01BNSIUIIPY WBISAS

Jopang ASojouyda ] uoneuLIo|

saluey)
P3puUBIIOIDY YIM SBJIL qof

%6°91
%69°ST
%69°ST
%69°S1
%L9°ST
%L9°ST
%69°ST
%LT'EE
%69°'ST
%L9°ST
%69°'ST
%10°9T
%8V°'1¢
%10°'ST
%101
%LI'GT
%56V
%EG'EE
%ESLT
%Ly’ TC
%10t
%69°GT
%8¥°1C
%0L°ST
%56V
%00
%6t
%0L'ST
%96'E€
%9S'LT
%95°LT

Silvy

ONILYVLS
wouy
aseatoul %

€167
£T'6¢
£1'6¢
y0'6€
9t
€162
LE'ET
eT'ee
[44°T4
£T°6C
(o414
£8°61
0T'sy
YA A4
Y0'6€
L6°ET
Y0'6€
vo'ey
y0'6€
SLLe
ET'6C
£8°6Y
9Ly
L6'ET
€8¢
650¢€
VA
E€LEE
[4 94>
f4 w43
218y Supuels
Iaveo
pasodouy
VZ0T-£20T Ad

R 2 S Ve ¥ T e s R T Vo Vo S Vs Ve SV S VAR T Ve Vs T Ve B s R0 B YA R 2 V2 Vs SR V) I V) S 75 SRV Y2 R Ve

144
L£4
174
¢}
[44
vz
174
vt
[44
ve
€€
SE
€€
€C
13
ot
0¢
[43
0€
£¢
vt
SE
vE
414
61
ST
143
x4
9¢
9¢
apein
pasodoud

81'ST
81°SC
81'9¢
SLEE
v8'ce
81'9¢
0081
81'S¢
¥8'TC
81'ST
0£'6€E
0Ty
o€'6e
81°6¢
SLEE
v8'ce
ST'6C
SL'EE
vrze
81'9¢
81'S¢
[40884
0ty
v8'ze
¥8'z¢
St'6c
0’1y
81°S¢
8T's¢
81°6¢
dnpayds
dwexg
uo wnwiulAl
EL-CT A

B2 2 S Ve Y2 T2 I V2 R Ve R o L T R Ve A Vs Y Y Y T2 V2 T VS Vo R Ve R Ve T R T R Ve T Vs R R I R

W W e N M~N oo OO TN WEN A NONYWOS~NN W W O

9
ssej)
1dwaxy
€20¢
~¢20T Ad

1051A13dNS MM
105113AANS dAA
1081A18dNS 1B1BAA
J0)23.1Q SS2IAISS WISHNO]
151jeads SWalsAs
10sia1adng J9ans
JBIN 1Q/51u9A] [eDadS
10siatadng a15epn PloS
|E2LI01SIH /19UUBld JOIUBS
IBIN sempoed/Buiseyding
103129410 SHJOM Jlgnd
J914D |0ijod
10323410 SIAS ASQ/Suiuuelq
1a3eue i syied
10193117 23y g SyJed
Josias3dng N
J198euey 1)
40323410 ¥H
1033910 YijesH
1uspualuuadng 85ino?) {09
10siat9dng a8esen
o1YD 2t
JOI23.I(] dURULS
JosiARANS SUoEdIINWIWOD
Josialadng suoi1osyjod
Areyaioss Ay
Jaauibug b.G.
JBIN sauswaAoudwy jeyded
[ePIO uiping
Ja3euey Sununody

3j3LL qof

(SNOILLISOd
aNNAd WSTINOL
¥® ALITLLN
“TVHANAD)

SAONVHD %
4.LVYd ONLLYVLS
NOILLVOIJISSVT)
LdINIXA



"S93UBLD PIPUSWILIOIDI 7 Jea J0j uorjeiedaid ul Jesh ayl Inoysnoayl anunuod |jim 3|npsyas adem JO uollen|ens

‘saijiqisuodsas 9dAojdwa
0} s93ueyd 40 pue 21n3on43s s,AHD) SY1 UO paseq SIUSWSAOW pue saFueyd 104 MOje 0} 9|qIxajj st uejd pasodoud sy

'YZ0T-€20T A4 404 anss Auinba [eusaiul ssappe 03 Gz 03 ¥z SSep) wiosy pasnipe sem uoiisod Aie3aidas A .

"SJUSWAAOW AJRSISAIUUE 94NNy SO} MOJ|E OS|e P|NOM pue
siosiniRdng Md 9 Jje Sunisnipe Aq panjos sem anssi sy "palindd0 SaLIESIBAIUUE [3UN ssepd Atesodwal e ul pade|d
Us3q aAeY pinom yaiym suonisod € passaippe siy] --- $Z Sse|d 01 paisnipe aiam si1osia1adns 40 21gnd (9) XIS«

:SUJ4d2U0d
Aunba jeusaiul ssasppe 01 suonisod Suimojjo) 8y} 03 apew dJam sjuswisnipe jeuonippe ‘suoiiejuasald doysyiom ayy

"SSejd papuswWWodal Y3 Ul PaNO|S

39 ||m uolyisod ay) ‘AJesidAluLE Sey [ENPIAIPUI 3Y3 9OUQ "SUOIIEIIHILIBI JUDLIND By} SPN[IU| O} PUB WNWILIW 9%

Y31 15e3| 38 BAI903. [BNPIAIPUI 9ARY 01 dB)s e uf uoilsod dy3 ,10s, 01 AJessadau sem uoiiisod Suo 03 Juswisnipe Joul
'9SBIOUI WINWIUIW %€ B 9AII3L 03 15950|2 da3s 01 Pa11ojs uosod 1032341 JuawdojA( J1WOU0d]

"9|npayos a3em uejd dais pasodoad ay1 ojui yeis 1dwaxs ,30[s, 03 pasinbals sjuswisnipy

, "BjIAs3uny
40 A11D 3Y3 4O B4n30N3S [RUIBIU| BY3 pue APNIS UDDIBI9AT UO paseq sasse|d 1 1594 0} panow atam suoiyisod 1duwiaxy

HLON OL SWA.LI
=== SHONVHD % 4.LVH INLLUYVLS NOLLVDIAISSV'I)



%8
%9¢ 01 %8
%CT 03 %8
%0T 01 %8
%CT 01 %6
%Y 01 %9
%CT 03 %L
%ET 01 %L
%1€ 03 %6
%9C 01 %L
%1T 01 %9
%07 01 %L
%0T 01 %L
%ET 01 %L
%0 01 %t

%E

%6
asealou| a8uey adejuadiad

hojdwi 141
soahojdw] 14 T- 14 ST
s99hojdwI 14 9T
seahojdwd 14 9¢
saahojdwy 14§
JALdTRL4S
saohojdwy 1471
sevhojdwl 146
seafojdwy 14 6T
soahojdw3 147 149
seahojdwi 14 ¢
saahojdw3 14 €
s9ahojdwy 147
saahojdwi 146

SVaSv/ldz/14¢

EERE Q!
seahojdwy |47

duiers

Slueliep 4d-90T¢
UO13eB813SaAU [RUIWLD)}0T T
SUOIIRIIUNWWO)-E0T T
|0J3ed 831]04-70TC
UtwIpy 921j04-101¢
1n0) jediduniN-€081
Ulwpy dueul4-108T
[I§PUET-E0LT

133]|0) uoieNues-z0LT
adueydwo) apol-£097
HULBd-709T
8uiuue|d-1091
[e331-00¢T

4H-0017

UIPY Wislino]-T/0T
J03-0901

1R3euey AID-0T0T
uoising/idag

NV1d
NOILLVOIAISSVT)
®
NOILLVSN4ddINOD
VA4



ot
%W 01 %L1
%CE 01 %9
%YC 01 %¥1
%S¢ 01 %S
%9 01 %8
%1¢C 01 %6
%61 01 %91
%81 01 %S
%6T 01 %€
%V 0} %9
%9¢ 01 %071
%9¢ 01 %C1
%0T 01 %6
%EC 01 %L
%1¢C 01 %S
%L 0} %9
%07 03 %L
%0¢ 03 %€

asealou| a8uey adejuaag

1dE€RB44C
1ld1B8149
33148
3314¢
43146
43148
EERERY
33146

EENE RS
ldiR®14¢
dE€RI4L
FALdVBI4E
31408 I4E

131d B 1407
sevhojdwy 14 6T

seahojdwi 148
seshojdwi 14 ¢

3314 T8 148¢€
Suiyers

sa1}|be4-0z08
ulwpy Md '3 8u3-0008
UOI3INIISUD) JOMBS-E00,
Ue[d YyinoS MM-200L
1UB|d J91eM3ISEM-T00L
SU01323}{0)-10Z9
Ul J91BM WI0IS-TOTY
uoi3dnpoid J91em-¢009
UoI32NI3SU0) J21BM-T009
doys 044 854n0) J|0D-ZTSY
BIUBUIIUIRIN YIBd-E0SY
1UIBIA 9S4N0D) J10D-70SY
ulwpy syied-10Sy
Yie3H-00vv
199.115-050¢€
93eleD-0£0¢
ulwpy Md-000€
9114-00¢¢

uoisinig/idag

NVid

NOILVDIAISSVTID)

»

NOILVSNAdIWO0D

VZAd



11
ueRtuyday Suipioay

[ 1s11e1ads Buyjjig Jawoisn)
38j0 Aindaq

151|2132dS S3DIAIS [RrLilY
UBIIUYID] BOUBPIAT
10je18d() wawdinb3 ydn
1s1je12ads Judwisdeld g ayeIy|

[4 44 S SS'TC S TLOCT $§ €661 S 9161 S vst S 14T S €041 )
vE'ST S| 68T S| ovvT S| oyt S| €9°€T S
8 dais £ A 9 das g dais v dais £das z dais I dais
UBDIUYIL BANRHSIUIUPY
UBDIUYID] SIAIBS
1] aAneIUdsSIday SIS 1 Bul)|ig Jawolsn) JojesadQ duing
sodjaH ed JUBPUSIIY 24E)) [EUUY
SE'TC S €507 S vL6T S 86'8T S GU'8T S SG§'/T S £8°91 S 2791 S
SLYT S| ZEVT S| 06°€T S | 0S'ET S
g dais £ dais 9 das g dais p da1s £ dals zdas I dais
uepiuyday Japesay Ja1sin 1aIom Aljn
| 8A1181U3S3IdBY SBDIALSS %@ Buljjig JawolIsn) juepudlly jBUUdY
1340\ BDIUBUBIUIEN SPUROID juepusny doys oid 410
IO BIUBUBILIBIA OGN uepoIsn)
£€°0¢C S S§S61 S 0881 S L08T § 8EY/l S TL°91$ L0°9T S A S
6TVT S| LLET  $|LEET S |00€ETS
8 da3s £ dais 9 daig G dals v dais £dais z da1s T dais

€T

cr

IT

# SSofD
MaN

NV1d NOILVSNIdINOD ANV NOILYIHISSYTD ITUADNII 40 ALD
VZ-€CAd AdOD ONDIYOM T 497 A31vadn €70¢/0€/80

S00

02

€00
sse|)

%b=sdals ¥ %G = Sasse|) :T Jea

H10dAHIS
CAA



[A*

1sije109ds 921N0S3Y UBWINH

S6°6C S S6vT $ 66€C S (0€T S 8TTC S €€TT S IS0T S el ¢
STLT  S|SL9T $|LT9T S$|6LST S|€EST S |88vT S
g dais £ 33§ g dais G dais v da1s £4daxs Zdas 1 dais
101e3uqe4 /1spiap
UeRIuYds| adueusiuien
JOJBUIPIO0] SARBASIUIWLPY
1s1[eiddS jjoihed
103843d0 UONINPOId 1918
._Oum;wn_o Jojemalsem
103e13d0 Juswdinb3 Aaesy
uepuyddy Supresuidug
uepIuYId] SIH
TLve S 9L€C $ S8TC S /[6TT 0§ TTTT S TEOT $ £S6T S 8L8T
659T S|[IT9T S|¥9ST S| 8T'ST S|SLVL S|IEPT S
g dajs £ das 9 dais s das ¥ dais £dajs Zdas T dais
Jopadsuj Suipjing
10109dsu| 2aueijdwo) apo)
ueptuyIay qel
101e19d() SUOHEDIUNWWOIB|B].
stjenads d/v
JUR3SISSY 8uilunody
JUB)SISSY DARBASILIWPY
11 3s1eads Buyjig Jowolsnd
uepIuYdId ] AoJuaAU| J0JBUIPIO0D UO{IEDIIBY
PSET S €97C S 9Tz S T6OZ $ TIOT S vEGT $ 098T S 6841 $
G6GT  S|6yST S| ¥0ST S|09YT S{8TPT $|9L€T  $
g dais £ d3is 9 dais S dais v dais £4dajs z dais I dais

9T

ST

144

800

L0D

90D

dANNILNOD

H10dIHIS
41LVd



€1

10s1uadng s,uonda|jo)
11 Jopadsuj yijeay
S Ll $

00t S 88'8C

04°9¢

S 89'S¢

S 697

S vLee

$ €87TC

6T S

¥8'81

S| 6281

S |9LLT

A RZATAS

S|vL9T

g dajs £ dais 9 dais

5 dais

v dals

£das

Z dajs

[ dais

jue3sissy Suuasuidug

151e139dg 3UDS BwHI)

UOIIDNIISUOY - 191BMIISBM - UBLLIDIOS
sjue|d - 191EMIISEAA - UBLLSIOS
siapesy 4919\ - UBW 3404

uonNe3IBY 1Y SHiied - UBLIDIOS

J]09 - UOHEAIIBY g SHRd - UBWIBIOS
198115 - UBW 3o

13puet - uewalo4

2158 PHOS - UeWwa104

19'8¢ S 1Sz S Ssv9z S

7Y

S Svve

S 1IG9°€C

S 197Te

S vLTe

98T S

(471"

S|1094L1

S| 8oLt

S [669T

s|ot9t

8 dajs £ dais 9 dazs

S dajs

¥ dais

£dais

z dais

1 dais

| l010adsuj yiesy

uepIuYIa] DUBUIIUIBA PR
J0je13d() SUOIIEIIUNWIWODS|3] pea]
10jesadQ 1uswidinby Aneay Jojuas
|edajesed

uepuYda] jsaq diaH

STLT S 0z9¢ S sz ¢

e

S 67°€C

S 68

S €971¢

S 0L0C

0’6t S 6’ LT S

[A A"

$ 12691

S| ot

S | v6'ST

S| 6vST

8 das £ dars 9 dais

G dajs

v dais

£dais

Z dais

[ dais

61

8r

LT

1D

010

602

dANNILLNOD

H1NAIHIS
41LVd



1

JuRpUAILIRANG BSIN0Y §|0D

1a8euey syied

16°9¢ S IT°SE S 9/L°€g S 9v'ZE S TT1IE $ To0€ S 9878¢C S SL'lt S
TLTC S| s0Te S|ovie S| 8L0C $ | 81°0¢ S| 6961 )
g dais £ dais 9da1g g dais p days £ dazs Z dais I dais
1301}J0 UONBAISSBId DLOISIH /Iauueld JOIUBS
10)B1ISIUUWIPY SWSISAS
LLYE S bvee S STCE S 16°0¢ S 2l'ee S 85'8¢ S 8vLT S w9z )
¥8°1¢C $1021¢ S 1850T S| 8661 S|ovet S| €8'8T S
g dais £ dajs 9 days G dais r dais £ dais Z dais I dais
T'ee S ¥8'1€ S 790¢€ S vhree S T£'8C S TTle S L1'9C S LT'SZ S
00°'1¢ S| 8€°0¢ S| 6L'6T S| T1Z61 S| 99'8T S| IT8T S
g dais £ dais 9dais G dais v dals £das z das I dais
is3eUB UMOIUMOQ/SIUaAT |eIDadS
JOSIAIRANS SUOIIEIIUNWIWOY
losiaaadng Lino) jedpiunipy
i99u18ug pafold
1A S €€0¢ S 9162 S 70'8Z S 96'9C S T6'SC S €6Ve S L6€T S
61°0¢ S| 0961 S| €061 S| Lv8t Sv6LT S|IviT S
g dais £ dars 9dais 5 dais v daig € days Zdaxs I dags

* dANNILLNOD

TINATHDS
_ s AATAY

(4%



1019910 JUSWAO[3ASQ JIWOU0IT

09°9% S I8Yyr ¢ 80€EY S eIV S £86¢E S 0€8¢ S €8'9¢ S Iv'se S
95'v¢ S| S8€e S 1ST'EL S| LYTe S |e81e S| 8T'1C S
g dais £ dais 94dais G dalg v das £ days z das T da3s
J98euen syuswasaosduif jeyided
198euey ABojouyoa | UoileWIO U]
8EVY S 9Ty S €Ty S S¥eE S Vv6'LE $ 89t S LO'SE S E€L'Eg S
991¢ S| S8'€T S| ST'Ee S| ivee S| z81e $181°T¢ )
g dais £ dais 94dais g das # dais £ dars z das T 0335
[en140 Sutping
428euep Sunnunody
LTty S ¥9°0v S 80'6¢ $ 89'LE S ET°9¢ S vLvE S Ov'ee S wree )
95T S| S8€ET S| STee S| Lvee S 1I871C S| 8T°1C S
gdas £ das 9dais G dais v dais gdas Z dajs T dais
Aeyasoss A
SOy S TL8€ R AATAS S 6L'GE S TVve S 60'€EE S 1I8'1E $ 650¢ S
9517¢ S| S8'€T S| StTee S| Lre $1I81T S| 8T'TC S
g dais £ daxg 94dais s das v da)s £da)s zdars T dajs
1051A13dNS UOIINPOI 191
Josiaiedng Jai1ep
J0sia3dng Js1eMmalIsep
Josiuadng a1sepm plos
Josiaiadng 12a418
Josinzadng s8elen
Ja8eue sanijoe4 g Suiseydind
vE'8E S 989¢ S SP'SE $ 80¥E S LLZE S IS1E S ogo¢ S €162 S
T9€T  $|€6TC $|9TlC S|19Tz S|6607 S|LE0T S
g dais £ dais 9 dals G dajs v days € dajs Z dars I dais

8T

V44

9c

s¢

| 44

L1D

912

JANNILLNOD

HTNAdAHIS
HLVY



91

1032311 SHIOM dijgnd
103l $90IA18S Juawdojanag ¥y Sujuueld

LY 68 S 6T/S S 66VS S [8TS $ V80S S 888y S 00L¥ S 0TSy
99 S| S8€C S|STE€C S|iver S8t S |811T
g dais £ do1s 9 dais § dais v dais £dais Z dais 1 dais
1013341 934N0SaYy uewny
7999 S 9vvS § [EYS S SE0S S T8y S 959 S 9Lvy S vOEY
98ve S| S8€T S |ST'€T S|ivTT $|78TT S |ST'IT
g days £ dars 9 dajs g daxs ¥ dais £ dais z dais I dais
V6°€S S L8TS S /(86 S 96LY S TT9Y S vEWF S €9ty S 660V
99'v¢ S| S8€C S|Sl'ee S|/ivTe Ss|zgie S
g das £ a5 9 dazs G dais v dais £dais zdas I dais
1012341g ASojouypa) uoRULIOU]
J030811Q YHeaH
10103417 S92IALDS WISUNOL
JOD841(J UOI1RIIBY g Yied
8¢'1S S Over S 0S4V $ [9SP S T6EY S €T S 090F S VO6E
95'vT S| S8€T S|STE€C S |iver S|®IT SI8TIT
8 dais £ dais 9 dais 5 dazs v dais £ dazs z dais I dais
£6'8Y S SOLy S YISy S 0Sey S T8Iy $ Oy S [98 $ S8I/E
9svT S| S8€T  S|sree S |ivee $|78Iz S| 8IIC
g dajs £das g das G dais r dais £ dais z dais 1 dais

€€

43

Ie

o€

6¢

dANNILLNOD

HTNdIAHIS

H4LVY



L1

6C°CL S TIS69 S v899 S LTV9 S 6LT9 S THES S €IS S vEVS
9s'vt S| GB'€C S |SUT'ET S |iver S|e81T $|S8TIT
g dais £ dags 9 das g dais ¥ dais £4dais zdais T dais
G8°89 S 0299 $ S9€9 S ITT9 S S88S S 6595 S I¥vS $ CETS
9s'vZ S| S8'€TL S|STEr S |iver S|e’iz S| s8Ilte
g dals £ dars g dazs g dais ¥ da1s gdas z dais T dais
ey ijod
$814D ang
L5759 S S0€9 $ 7909 $ 6285 S S09S S 68€S S QIS S £€86v
9s¥¢ S| S8€C S ST S|iver s|egTe S| srie
8 dais £ dajg 9 daxs S das v da1s £ dais zdas I dais
1039811 Bdueuly
199uiduz A
Sv'Z9 $ G009 S ¥LLS 0§ TSSS S BEES S €IS S SEEY  $ 9viv
9SyT S| S8EC S|STET Si/ibTe $|7®IT ¢ 81T
g das £ das 9 daxs g dais v dais £4das zdas 1 dais

LE

9¢

113

143

dANNILNOD

H1NAdAHIS

H4LVY



81

sieak Gz wnwixew - 991A19s Jo Jeah Jad yjuow Jad G ¢ - WVNOO0Nd ALIAIONOT

1ebeuep A0 auy Aq penoidde asiviaylo sssjun ‘'SSY1D swes sy} ui uolisod e Buiuiejurew
(seakojdwia 9o1AI8S [IAID pUB SI921J0 dARNOEXD Buipnjoxa) seafojdwa |je o} Juensiel aq |leys Heyod Apunoy ey |

‘g dajg yoeal
Iun 10 Jeak UiGz pue ‘0z ‘GL ‘0L '9 ‘c ‘I :s1eak Buimojjo} ay} Jo uone|dwos uodn deig Ixau By 0}
ssaiboud seakojdwy “auiy Jo swi Je awaoe|d dsig Wods pajenofes ale sesealdul dajg

"398 ‘SjueISISSY U011ed103Y ‘splendayi/s103oniisul/siuepuaniy/1a8eue |00d :apnjoul suonisod jo ajdwex3
saaAojdw3 Atesodwa] /leuoseas
0001 $
Ui SNOLLISOd HIHLO

dANNILLNOD

HTNAdIAHIS
H4LVY



61

€90'vL $

I8Y'ELL $

Lrr'GelL $
wnuixepy

G6S 'y $ abpnp uno ) jediounyy

2es6S $ 000er—% € - ¥301440 3AILNOIAX
Asuiony Auo
rv'6eL $ oov'sol ¢ ¢ - ¥301440 3AILNO3X3
Jobeueyy A0
€68'09) $ ove'gel ¢ I —¥30I440 JAILLNO3AXA
julodpIy wnwiuiy

3|npayds d8e /W 122140 SAIINIBXT ¥Z0Z-£20T Ad
ue|d uonesuadwo) g uonedyissel) ajjinssuny jo A

HTINAIHIS IIYVM 41440 JALLNDAXA



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER I,
ARTICLE 7, PERSONNEL POLICIES; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare of the City of
Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS:

THAT Section 3-7-1 of Article 7: Personnel Policies of Chapter I1l. Administration of the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

§ 3-7-1 ADOPTION OF THE JOB CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN.

The City of Kingsville Classification and Compensation Plan dated effective as of October 1, 2023
is hereby adopted by reference providing for certain classifications and positions as more partncularly
defined therein. Classified positions and incumbents thereof
probationary-peried-and-any-exiensions-thereof shall be subject to the terms and conditions of all policies
incorporated by reference and adopted by the City Commission by resolution. All employees {executive;
exempt-and-ron-exempt) serve at will, at the pleasure of the City Manager, or designee, or at the pleasure
of the City Commission if appointed by the City Commission, and shall have and continue such at-will
status, notwithstanding any other provision of this Classification Plan, any other City Ordinance, or any rule
or regulation of the City.

All Employees (excluding civil service personnel) Non-Exempt-Non-Givil-Service-employees of the
City of Kingsville are placed on the City of Kingsville FY 2023-2024 Employee Wage Schedule in a

corresponding step for the specified position accerding-to-the Gity-of Kingsville-Fiscal-Year2022-2023 Non-
Exempt-Ghart,

New hires shall be placed at the compensation Class for the designated positions. New hires may
be placed in the Step within the designated Class corresponding to the years of experience the new
employee brings to the City correlating to the designated duties of the position netio-exceed-Step-5-unless

oy Gty C ssion.

Non-Exempt-e Employees promoted, transferred or temporarily assigned to a position in a higher
classification range shail commence at a step of the higher Class. Each promoted, transferred or
temporarily assigned employee shall then proceed to the next step after one (1) year in their current position
and shall proceed to each step thereafter on the 3, 8%, 10t and 151 20, and 25" year or until the
employee reaches the final sixth step of the compensation schedule.

Employees demoted, transferred, temporarily assigned, or accepting a position in a lower Class
shall commence at a step of pay in the lower Class. Employees shall proceed to the next step of the
compensation plan, as scheduled, based on years of City service.

- 4
oot Y 2 YO oy e

mmmmm@%ﬂ%m%m%*%mmm




Executive Level 1, 2, & 3 +-&2 positions shall receive a cost of living adjustment when Nea-Exempt

Non-GCivil-Service employees (excluding civil service personnel) receive a cost of living adjustment unless
superseded by an employment agreement. The City Commission shall evaluate the performance of and

recommend salaries for Executive Level 1, 2, & 3 +-&-2 positions each July to prepare for the up-coming
fiscal year.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the extent of
such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this
ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it
shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this
ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision,
clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and publication as

required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the ___5th day of ___September , 2023.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 11th day of September , 2023.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



uepiuydsj upAday

1 1syje1oads Suljjig Jawoisn)
34910 Aindag

1sije10ads sadinIes [euuy
ue|dIuYI3] IDUBPIAT
JolesedQ wswdinby 1ydn
1sHerads Juswade|d 1§ ey}

(444 S SSTIC S TL0z S €661 S 9761 '8t S TLLT S €0LT S
veST S| 68T S{ovvr 0’1 S| €9€T S
g dajs £ das gdas s dazg ¥ dajs £dazs z dais T dajs
UBIIUYIa] SAIIRIISILILIPY
UBIDIUYID ] SBDIAIDG
1] @AreUasaaday s931A4a5 13 Buljjig JowWolIsn) Jojesadp dwng
Jsdjay ueld juepusily a4e) |euluy
SE'TC S €507 S PL6T S 86'8T S S8t LA S /891 S 779t S
SLpPT S|TEVL S| O06ET 0S€ET S
gdas £ dais g dazs G dagg ¥ da1s € daig Z da3s 1 dais
UeIIuYI9] Iapesy JB1aN 40 AN
| 9Anelussasday saotaIag R Suljjig Jowoisn) uepuany jauuay
JNIOAA DIUBUSIUIRI SPUNOID uepuany doys oid §jon
JYI0AN SOUBUDIUE JNgNd uepoisn)
££°0¢C S GS61 S 0881 S /081 S 8¢/l TL91S LO9T S S¥ST S
6TVl SlLLET S| LEET 00°'€TS
g dais £ d318 g daig G dazs v days £ dagg z daxs I dais

T

41

It

#550])
Mmap

NV1d NOILVSN3IdINOD ANV NOILLVIIJISSY1D ITHASDNIN 40 ALID
v2-€CAd AdOD DNIIYOM T JedA aalvadn €¢0Z/0€/80

500

0D

€02
ssep)

%b=sda1S 1§ %G = sasse|) 1T JeIA



| Jo10adsu} yijesy

ueIdIuYd3 | SdUBUBIUIRIN PR

JoiesedQ SUCHIEIIUNWWOIB(B] ped]

J01es3d( wawdinb3 AnesH Joluas

|e8ajesed

ueUYI3] ¥sag diay

ST'/T S 079z S 61'ST S Tve S 6CEC S 6£TC S £51C S 0L0Z S LT
¢0'6T ) S6'LT Slevit S1¢69T S|erot S| v6'ST S| 6¥St S
g dais £ d31s 9 das S dajs 7 da)s £ dais z dais 1 dajs
15He1Dads 80IN0saY UBWINg
§6°9¢ S S6¥C S 66'€C S [0€T S 8TCC S €€TT S 1507 S TL6T S aT
SCLT S1sL9t S|429T S| 6LST S| €€sT S |88t S
8 das £ da1s 9 dais s days ¥ daig £ dajs z dais T da1s
J01e311qe4/i9pIaMm
UeDIuYI3 ] BoUBUBIUIRIA)
101BUIPIO0D) BAIIBIISILILIPY
1sije1ads josheg
JojesadQ uolanpold Jaiepy
1o1e19d() Jo1EMBISEMN
JojessdQ uswdinby Areapy
ueuyda) Buasuifuy
UBDIUYI3] §ID
1.v¢ S 8L€T S §87¢e S L6TZ S IT'1¢ S TE€0T S €561 S 8181 S &7
6591 S|IT9t S| P9°ST S|81'ST S|SLVT S|IEPT S
g dajs £ dais 9 das s dags v dajs £dais z dags I dajg
l0133dsuy Buipping
Jo329dsu| saueljdwo) apo)
ueUYD3] gel
103121300 SUOIIBIIUNWWIOIB|D |
1s1e109ds /v
Juelsissy Sununoddy
1UBISISSY DALRIISIUIWLPY
11 3syjeaads Suyjjig Jawosn)
uepiuyoal Alojuaaug 1018UIPIOOY) UOIIB31IDY
IARY4 S €9'7C S 8/'12 S T60C S 7107 S vE6I S 0981 S 68LT S 4
S6'ST S| 6t'ST S| v0'StT S| 09vT S| 8TvT S| 9LET S
g dais £das 9 dajs 5 dajs p dais € dajs z dais I dais

600

800

L0D

900



1321J0 UOHEBAISSBId JLOISIH /Jauue]d J01UIS

101e1]SIUUIpY SWaIsAg

LLVE S vree S SsT'ze $ 16°0¢ S TL6e S 859'8¢ S 8Lt S oz S
¥8'1¢ s|otit S| 850z S| 8661 S ovet S| €881 )
gdajs £ d318 9 dajs g days v dajs £ days z da15 1 daig
(A3 S V8'I€ S 790¢ S vr6C S 1€'8C S TTic S L1'9C S LT'ST S
00't¢ S| 8€0z S|eLe6T S|1C6T S 19987 S{TTST S
gdas £ dais 9dajs g dazs v dais £ dajs Z dass I dajs
J38euey UMOIUMOQ/SIUBAT jeads
Josiaiadng suoiesunwwo)
10siA13dNng LNno)) jedpiuniy
198uiu] 1afold
vS'1E S €£0¢ S 916C S P0'8C S 96'9¢ S 76'ST S €6'7C S L6'ET S
61'0¢ S| 0961 S| 06T S /y8T SV6LT S|Ivit S
gdais £ da3s 9 dajs §dajs ¥ dais £ dais z dais 1 dais
J0SIA18dNS $,U01333}10)
1] Jo10adsuj yyesy
70°0¢ S 88'8¢ S LLLT S 0.9¢ S 89'S¢ S 69'¥¢ S vLEe S €8T S
v'e1 S| v8'8T S 16787 S|9/4LT S| vTLT S| vL9t S
gdas £ da3s 9 das § dagg y da1s £ dags z da1s I dajs
1uesissy Supasuidug
1sijedads ausos awil)
UOo13INIISUOD) - JBIBMBISEM ~ UBWIBI0S
slue|d - 191BMBISEAMN - UBWSIO0S
siapesy Ja1vi - UBWDI0S
uoi1eBIIBY 19 SHIB - UBWDI0S
409 - UoIEaII3Y 1§ SHJed - UBWII0
133115 - UBWAI04
fijpue - uewalog
9158\ P!JOS - UBWSIO
19°8¢ S 1§4LC S S¥9T S Eb'ST S Sy¥ve S 1IS€T S 19T S v/1T S
£9'8T slerset S1094T S| 80/T S|699T S|]0T91 S
gdas L dazs g dajg § dals ¥ dais £ dajs Z da1s T dajs

F44

1A%
Iz

€10
o¢

(4%
6T

1]
8T

012



138eueyy sjuswanoidwy jeyde)
198euey ABojouyda] uonewojuy

8¢y S L9Ty S €01 S S¥'6E S V6'LE S 8v9g L0°SE S €LE€
‘ 9Svz S |S8ET  S|ster S| ivee 78TC  $|8TTe
g dajs £ dais g daig §days ¥ dais £daig z dajs I dajs
fetoiyo Bupjing
198euepy Sununoddy
Ly S v90v S 806¢€ S 8%/€ S €T'9¢ S VvLVE Ov'EE S Trze
95'v¢ S|s8€r  $|STET S| Lvee 8'T¢ S]8T1¢
8 dais £ da15 g dajs G dajg v dais £ days z dais I dags
Aieyasdag Ay
SC0v S T/8¢€ S CTLE S 6L'SE S Ivve S 60€E 18'1¢€ S 6S0€
9s5've S| S8€e S| STET S|ivee Z8'1¢C S|8T1T
gdajs £ da1s 9 dais § dais v dais £ dajs z dazs T dags
10siA1adng UoONPOLd 1938 MN
losiasadng sa3em
losiasadng sajemalsen
J0sia19dng 33BN PIOS
Josiasdng 199415
Josiruasdng adesen
Ja8eue|n sanioey g Buiseydind
145813 S 989¢ S SP'se S 80'vE S [17TE S ISIE 0g'0¢€ S €T'6¢
T9°€C S| E6°¢CT sl9otee S| 1912 66'0¢ SiLeor
8 das £ dais 9 daig G dajg ¥ dais £ dags zZ dais 1 d318
uepuaiunadng asino) Jjog
Ja3euey syied
19°9¢ S TT'SE S 9/°¢g S 9pe S ITTE S 100¢ 98'8¢ S SL'LT
1Lee Slsotz s|ovie S|8L0T 8T°0¢ S 16967
g dais £dag 9 dajs 5 dajs v dais € dajs Z dazs I dajs

V44
9¢
§C

L1D
ve

912
T4

STD



1019341 dueUl4

192ui8uz Ay
St'z9 S S009 $§ vL/LS S TGSS S B8EES 0§ €ETS S SE€E6P S 9viv
99'vT S| §8€C S| ST€C S| Livee S| z81e S| 811
gdais £ dais g dais G days ¥ da1s £ dajs Z da1s 1 dajs
10312341 SHIOM d1|qnd
1032941 $921A36 JuswidoBaaq 13 Suiuueld
L7865 S 6TLS S 66WS S /8CS S ¥80S S 888y $ 00Lv S 0TSV
95'vC¢ S| S®EC  S|STEr S|ivzz s|T®ie S| 811z
g dais £ das g dazs § daig p dais £ dajs z dais T dagg
1010341(] 22Un0SaY uewWnH
7999 S O9Y¥S S LECS S SE0S S TY8r S 959  $ 9Lvr S vOSH
95vT S| 98€c S|srer  S|ivee S|®8IT  $|8T1C
g dajs £dag 9 dajs § dajs ¥ dais £ dajs Z dais T dais
P6'ES S [8TS S 86V $ 96LF S TT9Y S vEWF S €9 S 6600
9s'vC S| S8€T  S|ST€T  S|iver S|egrr S
sdas £ da15 9 days 5 dazg ¥ dalg £ dagg Z da1s 1 dais
1031931410 ABojouyda] uoEULIOU|
10133.1Q Y3|esH
1010941 S3JMAIDS WIsSING|
1012341 U01IRIIDY 1P Jled
8E'TS S Ovey S 0SLP S [9GV S TeEr S €Y S 090V ¢ vO6E
9S'v¢ S| S8€T  S|STET  S|ivIr $|e8TTz  S|STIC
g dais £ dais 9 dajs § dais v dais £ dais z da1s I dazs
€6'8Y S SOV S VTSP S 0SE€r S WIr S zor S [98€ $ 8T/E
95'vTZ S| S8E€C S|SU€r  S|ivee S|egir $i8TTT
g dais £ daig 9 dais G days v dais £ dajg Z dais T dajs
10323.1F uswdojdAaQ diwouod]
09'9% S I8vy S 80EF S EFIY S €86E 0§ 0£8E 0§ €89 $ IPSE
9s'vZ S| S8€T  S|SrTE€r  S|iver S|gg8rrz  S|S8rTiC
8das £da35 9 dajs g dajg ¥ dais £ dais z da1s I dajs

143

£33

43

23

0¢

6

8¢



sieah Gz wnwixew - 21A9s Jo Jeak Jad yjuow Jad G § - INVNOO0Nd ALIAIONO

1abeuely Aj1D syl Aq panoldde asimisyjo sssjun ‘SQyD swes ay} ul uolisod e Buiuiejurew

(soahojdwa 901MI9S [IA1D PUB S1991140 BAIINoaXa Buipnjoxae) saakojdws jje o} JueAs|al aq |jeys ueys Aunoy ay |

‘g dejg yoeal

jun 1o Jeah yigz pue ‘0z ‘Gl ‘01 ‘9 ‘g ‘1 :sieak Bumoyjo} ay} Jo uopsidwos uodn da)g Jxeu ay) 0}
ssaiboid sashojdwig “auiy jo swi} je juswaoe|d dojg woly pajenojes aie saseassul dejg

"212 ‘SJUR]SISSY UOIIRAIIAY ‘spiendayl/si01oniisul/siuepusiiy/iageuey j004 :apnjoul suoiisod jo ajdwexy

0001 S
Ui
6T'CL S 1969 S ¥899 S LTY9 S 6419 S Tv6s S E€T°/S 129 %] S
99°¥C S| s8€e S| ST'EC S| ivee Sie8T1e 8T°1¢ S
8 dais £ da3s g dajs G dazs v dajs £ dais z dais I dais
§8°89 S 0799 S S§9°€9 S TC19 $ §8'8§ S 6599 S I¥vS [44S) S
95 S| 68¢ee S 1 STEC SLYTe S 1281 81'1¢ S
gdajs £ dass g dais G dajs v dais £ dais z dais 1 dais
$8Iy) 33104
LIy a3y
£5°99 S S0'€9 S 7909 S 6785 S S09S S 68'€S S 781§ €6y S
10 e S |68'¢€e Sisree S| ivee S |z81e 81'TC S
gdas £ 4335 9 daig § dayg ¥ da3g £ dags z dais 1 dais

saaho|dwil Aiesodws| /leuosess

SNOILLISOd ¥3HIO0

£E

9¢

13



City of Kingsville Classification & Compensation Plan

FY 2023-2024 Executive Officer Wage Schedule

Minimum Midpoint
EXECUTIVE OFFICER -1 $ 138,346 $ 166,893
City Manager
EXECUTIVE OFFICER - 2 $ 105,406 $ 139,444
City Attorney
EXECUTIVE OFFICER - 3 $——45000 $ 59,532

Municipal Court Judge 3 44,595

Maximum
$ 195,441

$ 173,481

$ 74,083



AGENDA ITEM #7



Ty £

City of Kingsville YL s,

Human Resource Department .
[ g -
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director
DATE: August 30, 2023
SUBJECT: Fire Department — Number of Classified Positions

Summary: Increase the number of Fire Department positions in the classified service from 37 to
39 eligible positions. As the City continues to grow, staffing requirements to provide the same
level of services must also increase to meet demands.

CLASSIFICATION NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED POSITIONS

Fire Chief 1
Captains 3-4
Lieutenants 3
Engineers 6

Fire Fighters 23 24
Fire Marshal 1

Background: Previous changes to number of Firefighters occurred as follow:
FY 2017-2018 addition of 1 Firefighter position

FY 2021-2022 addition of 2 Firefighter positions

FY 2022-2023 addition of 2 Firefighter positions

Texas Local Government Code § 143.021 Classification; Examination Requirement

(a) The commission shall provide for the classification of all fire
fighters and police officers. The municipality’s governing
body shall establish the classifications by ordinance. The
governing body by ordinance shall prescribe the number of
positions in each classification.

Financial Impact: The annual financial impact is approximately $ 186,960 including benefits. This
amount is incorporated in the FY 2023-2024 budget proposed for the City of Kingsville.

Recommendation: Update the ordinance to increase the number of classified positions in the
Fire Department to correspond with the FY 2023-2024 proposed budget.




ORDINANCE NO. 2023-

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING CLASSIFICATIONS AND PRESCRIBING THE NUMBER
OF POSITIONS IN SUCH CLASSIFICATIONS FOR THE CLASSIFIED SERVICE IN
THE FIRE DEPARTMENT BY ADDING TWO NEW CIVIL SERVICE POSITIONS;
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES, CODIFICATION
INSTRUCTIONS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare
of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the City desires to add two (2) positions to the Kingsville Fire Department as
follows:

One (1) Fire Fighter position in Fiscal Year 2023-2024, increasing the number of those
positions from 23 to 24, and

One (1) Fire Captain position in Fiscal Year 2023-2024, increasing the number of those
positions from 3 to 4;

WHEREAS, the expenses related to these positions are incorporated in the proposed FY
2023-2024 budget for the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:
L

THAT one (1) position of Fire Fighter and one (1) position of Fire Captain are hereby
added to the Kingsville Fire Department beginning in Fiscal Year 2023-2024.

THAT in accordance with section 143.021, Texas Local Government Code, the City
Commission ratifies the following previously established classifications and hereby
prescribes the number of positions in each classification by Ordinance duly passed, to
wit:

CLASSIFICATION NUMBER OF POSITIONS
Fire Chief
Captain
Lieutenant
Engineer
Firefighter
Fire Marshal

B -

AW wae =
N



Notes: Previously increased by two (2) firefighter positions in October 2021 and two (2)
firefighter positions in October 2022.

THAT all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

Iv.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent
of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be and become effective on and after adoption and publication
as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __5th day of _September , 2023.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __11th day of __September , 2023,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



